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^ The process the scbooi^ill follow to promote parental and staff
involvement in the go^ernanoe and administration of tbe charter school
Toencourage the participation of parents and staff in the governance ofthe
r^ing^enter^harter school, the school director,lead teacher and co^chairs ofthe
parent association atthel^ingOenterOharter school shall serve as E^officio
membersoftheBoardofOirectors.
^ ^idence of community support for tne proposed cnarterscboolD
including documentation of sufficient interest by parents and students to
meet the schools enrollment targets^ i^etnods or strategies to be used
to gauge community support of the charter school ^ttacbment^l^
In ^ebruary1998 the Buffalo common council approvedameasureaskingthe
^tateforpermission to createapilotcharterschool program. The concept had the
backing ofthe Mayor and the Board of Education, and in Januaryl998 Mayor Masiello
declaredthatthe^ingOrbanl^ifeOenter^ouldbeBuffalosfirstcharterschool^see
attachment ^I^.Thefollo^inglettersofendorsementforthe^ingOenter^harter
school application are also attached^
Anthony ^ioia, Buffalo Businessman
^evin^lelfer,Buffalo common council Member
l9obe^J.^resse,^ttomey^ith^liscock^Barclay,^^
Anthony Masiello, Mayor ofthe^fty of Buffalo
James^^itts, BuffaloOommoncouncil president
^ Oescription of the programmatic and fiscal impact of the
establisbment of this cbarter school on existing public and nonpublic
schools in the community attachment ^1^^
Inaschool district of more than^,OOOstudents,acharter school ^ith not more
than 100 students should have no significant programmatic orfiscal impact. There are
eleven public schools in the general vicinity ofthe ^ingl^rbanl^ife center serving

^

approximately 4740 students in kindergarten through4th grade (see Attachments!^
foramapshowingthelocationsofthe eleven schools). Ifthemaximumenrollmentof
^00 students atthe^ingOenterOharter^choolallcamefromthisarea^andthisis
unli^ely^ltwouldimpact^Bl^ofthe total l^indergartenthrough4th grade school
population in the eleven schools. It should have littler if any^ impact on non^public
schools since there are none in the general vicinity ofthe^ingOrbanl^ife center,
^here will be some limited programmatic impactfor school ^Owhich has
housed its school^0 Annex atthel^ingOrban^ife^enterfacility since September
^^.^hetermsofthe lease agreement betweenthe Buffalo ^ublic^choolsandthe
^ingOrbant^ifeOenter allow eitherpartyto terminate the agreement attheendofthe
current school yearby notifying the other party in writing of its intentions by Februarys
ofthe current school year. It is our intention to issue this notification assoon as we
receive approval of our application foraschool charter ^he principal at ^chool^O
has been fully informed of our plans sincewe began the application process.

ATTACHMENT VI-33
"City seeks to be first in state to experiment with charter schools," Buffalo
News article, February 3, 1998.
King Center picture and caption from calendar distributed at the
Inauguration of Mayor Anthony Masiello in January 1998.
Letters of endorsement for the King Center Charter School application.

uty seeks to be first in state to experiment with charter schools
By MM. FAIRBANKS
Nt*s Staff Rtporter
Buffalo wants the power to do what
nn oihcr city in lhe state has done —
experiment with charier schools.
The request is almost certain to
spawn a halllc with one of Albany's
MrnnccM lobbies — the stale teachers
unions.
Common.Council members arc expected to approve a measure today
a«.kinc the Mate for permission to create a pilot chatter school program, the

Charter schools are viewed
as a way of increasing
choice and competition
in j^lk schools with
smaller classes and more
parent involvement*
first of its kind in New York.
The concept also has the backing
of Mayor Masicllo and the Board of
Education.
Charter schools arc independent

public schools that operate free of
most of the rules and regulations governing regular public schools. They receive funding from the local school
board or the state and are usually required to meet performance standards.

force behind the charter school plan.
"All we're asking Albany to do is
please give us the ability to control
our own destiny."
By no means is the city's request a
done deal.
Buffalo's teachers union is dead-set
The schools, which are the latest
innovation in education, are often against the plan, and statewide unions
started by parents, teachers or com- Sirobably will follow suit. Their biggest
ear is that charter schools will lead to
munity leaders who want greater flexibility in how their school is managed. uncertified teachers in the classroom.
"The Council is on board. The mayor
"Charter schools are a quick lw."
is on board. The Board of Education said Philip Rumore. president of the
is on board," said University Council
Member Kevin J. Heifer, the driving
See Scfceob Page M
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Schools: Buffalo's teachers union is strongly against the plan
. Continued from Page At

concept.

For supporters, charter schools
Buffalo Teachers Federation. are viewed as a way of increasing
"Why don't they show a real com- choice and competition in the pubmitment by putting more money lic school system. They often prointo the schools?"
vide smaller class sizes, longer
Rumore also thinks the idea class periods and allow for greater
will lead to all-white and all-black involvement by parents.
The first charter school opened
schools while ignoring what he
views as the ultimate problem with its doors in St. Paul, Minn., in
city schools — a lack of money 1992 and, over the years, 29 states
have adopted similar laws.
and leadership.
Last year, Gov. Pataki offered
He points to School 68. which
has improved student achievement his own charter school legislation
because of a nationally recogni; «d but, when negotiations stalled, he
principal and private funding frt,m shelved the idea until now.
President Clinton also backs the
MAT Bank.
Despite union opposition, state idea and has vowed to expand the
lawmakers are hopeful a compro- number of charter schools nationwide from 800 to 3,000 in two
mise can be worked out and Buffalo can become the first city in years.
Assembly Minority Leader
the state to experiment with the

Thomas M. Reynolds, R-Springville, said the governor fs intent on
reviving his charter school proposal
and that Buffalo could emerge as
an ideal test site.
. He also expects opposition from
the state's powerful teacher
unions.
' ?I'm cautiously optimistic,"
Reynolds said. "Teacher unions
are concerned about teacher certification and that will be one of
the great debates in the coming
year.
Working to the city's advantage
Is Its unified front: The mayor.
Council and Board of Education
all support the notion of a pilot
project. However, they differ on
some details but no one is describing those differences as insurmountable.

"I see room for compromise,
said West District School Board
Member Anthony Luppino. "The
board welcomes innovative approaches to education."
What the Council envisions is a
five-year pilot project that would
create no more than three charter
schools a year.
Not
charter
almost
try the

every city lawmaker views
schools as a panacea but
all of them are willing to
idea.

"I think it would be good to allow Buffalo to experiment with it,"
said Council Member at Large
Barbra A. Kavanaugh, chairwoman
of the Education Committee. "We
have a history of successful innovation."
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Sinn's Ituffolo
Theatre has broken
gronml for a $12
million renovation
that will greatly

enhanee its ability to
attraet the largest
broadwav shows.

The Albright-Knox
Art (iallery has been
called an "unexpected
treasure chest
of masterpieces"
and has committed
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•»ri.v!»''v

Sanrlv \

to a $6.5 million
renovation.

The former St. Mary of Sorrows Church
is being transformed into the King Urban
Ufe Center, and will be Buffalo's first
charter school.
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September 27,1999

DtOauyRMassey
King Urban Life Center
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, New York 14211
Dear Dr. Massey:
I am writing to yon to express-my support for the King Urban Life Center Charmr School
application.
I have had the privilege of touring the King Urban Life Center on two occasions; and aside
£com being extremely impressed with the ardutectural preservation, I was also amazed at
the educational accomplishments, that are taking place. It appears to have a very dedicated
star!; excellent equipment — panintiady computcxa — plus a real desire to improve student
learning and accomplishment for children that are at risk of academic failure.
Any objective review, in my judgment, reveals that the Buffalo School System is failing, not
because of money, since we spend more per student than many other communities, but
sather due to a lack of leadership. By allowing the Kind Urban life Center to become a
charter school, our community can. have cost effective, quality education at a time when our
resources are severely tapped.
Thank you for your consideration.

ithony H. Gioia
Chairman
AHG/tja
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CITY OF BUFFALO
SENIOR LEGISLATIVE ASSISTAN
JENNIFER FECIO-MCDOUOALL

KEVIN J. HELPER
NIVERSITY DISTRICT COUNCIL MEMBER
COUNCIL MINORITY LEADER
55 NIAGARA SQUARE, ROOM 1502
BUFFALO, N.Y. 14202-3315
PHONE: 851-5165 • FAX: 851-5648

E Mail: kheUe1@ci.buflalo.ny.u9

LEGISLATIVE ASSISTANTS
ANNA S. GUSTINA
MICHELLE D. MAZYCK

September 24, 1999

Dr. Claity P. Massey
Director
King Urban Life Center
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, New York 14211

Dear Dr. Massey:
I am writing in enthusiastic support of the King Center Charter School. Your proposal
has the potential to make a positive difference in the lives of many students in the City of
Buffalo; you and your committee are to be commended for your visionary leadership.
As the University District Councilmember and Buffalo Common Council Minority
Leader, I have sponsored several pieces of legislation regarding charter schools. For example,
based on one of the resolutions that I sponsored, my colleagues voted their unanimous support
for the concept of charter schools. We forwarded this strong statement of support to the New
York State Legislature to make our state lawmakers aware of Buffalo's support for this concept.
Again, I commend you for your tireless efforts and your commitment to educating
children in the City of Buffalo. I wish you every success with this exciting project. If you
require additional information, please call my office at (716) 851-5165.

Sincerely,

Kevin J. Heifer, Councilmember
University District
:jfm
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Robert J.Kresse
Extension 209
rkresse@hiscockbarclay.com

SUITE 301
KEY BANK TOWERS AT KEY CENTER
50 FOUNTAIN PLAZA
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202-2291

(716) 856-0911
FAX (716) 846-1209

ALBANY, NEW YORK
BUFFALO, NEW YORK
SYRACUSE, NEW YORK

September 24, 1999

Dr. Claity Massey
King Urban Life Center, Inc.
938 Genesee at Rich Street
Buffalo, New York 14211
RE:

King Urban Life Center Charter School Application

Dear Dr. Massey
This letter is written in support of the King Center's application for Charter School status.
As a member of the Board of Directors of the King Center I have been involved in this
project since its inception. It started in 1984 as an effort to save the Landmark, St. Mary of
Sorrows Church, which now houses the King Center's Early Childhood Program.
In the late 1960's my wife and I started a racially, culturally and economically balanced
Montessori Program at the St. Mary of Sorrows School. It was later taken over by the Buffalo
School System and was renamed as the Bennett Park Montessori School. Having given all eight
of our children the benefit of a Montessori education, starting at the age of three, we recognized
the special value of early and individualized education fur the disadvantaged children of the
inner city.
Approximately ten years ago, we were successful in obtaining the Buffalo Public School
District's approval of starting the King Center Pilot Project at School 90, which is located a few
blocks from the King Center. The program involved approximately 90 students, ages 4-7. Our
mission was to bring about systemic change in the teaching and learning of our urban children.
The achievements of the last 7 years are well documented in the application for our Charter.
The forum of Public Education is the best, if not the only place, that the social problems
that arise from being bom in poverty can be successfully-and economically addressed.
The King Center Charter School-as all Charter Schools- must be considered a part of
public education. It's unique importance is its discrete number of pupils, its cutting edge
technology, its partnerships with higher education (University of Buffalo, Buffalo State College,
BULIB0I\30252\5
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Dr. Claity Massey
September 24,1999
Page 2

& Fredonia College), and its health, social, and family support program which links with center
based and family day care programs. It provides the opportunities to make our schools a
threshold of a useful life for the most needy and deserving of our children.
Sincerely,

Robert J. K&p&e
Member of the Board of Directors
King Urban Life Center Inc.

RJK:eml
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CITY OF BUFFALO
OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

ANTHONY

M. MASIELLO

MAYOR

September 28,1999

SUNY Board of Trustees
State University Of New York
State University Plaza
Albany, NY 12246
Dear Board Members:
I am writing this letter in support of the "King Center Early Childhood Charter School"
in the City of Buffalo, New York. This group is comprised of experts from the health and higher
education communities, and from many organizations and agencies delivering services to the
Eastside of Buffalo. The group is committed to creating an educational environment that will
allow all children to succeed. In order to ensure the success, the Charter School will heavily
emphasize parental involvement in the development and implementation of individualized
educational plans for each child. I truly believe that it is important to provide an alternative and
progressive educational program for the children and the parents of Buffalo.
I have supported and lobbied for charter schools in New York State because I believe that
we must provide educational choices for families. I also believe that there is a need to expand
parental, community and teacher involvement in the entire educational process. This charter
school will provide the opportunity to meet these objectives.
Again, I wholeheartedly support the efforts of the King Center Charter School group, and
urge you to approve their application to establish a charter school in the City of Buffalo.
Your consideration of their request is greatly appreciated.
Sincerely,
Anthony M. Masiello
Mayor
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CITY OF BUFFALO
COMMON COUNCIL

JAMES

WPITTS

PRESIDENT

1315 Crrr HALL
14202
(7 16) 851-51 20

BUFFALO, NEW Y&RK

FAX:(716)851-4845

OF THE

COMMON COUNCIL

September 29,1999

Dr. Claity P. Massey
King Urban Life Center
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, New York 14211
Dear Dr. Massey:
It is with pleasure that I endorse your efforts to establish the King Urban Life
Center as a Charter School.
The journey that began over a decade ago to save the Saint Mary's of Sorrow
Church has been arduous and challenging. As I reflect upon how far we have
come; to this point of actually having one of the finest Early Childhood Schools
in the region, it is both awe inspiring and a testament to faith! Hard work by
numerous people and an unprecedented level of cooperation amoig the
public, private and educational sectors has produced indeed a model project
Nowhere else in the City of Buffalo has such an adaptive reuse produced a
result that serves the goal of historic preservation magnificently while
creatively addressing the contemporary educational and social demands of the
urban central city.
Dedicated and named after Dr. Martin Luther King, the King Center exemplifies
the spirit and commitment that he lived to fight poverty, hopelessness and
degradation. By producing a unique educational environment, which has
already won two prestigious awards, the King Center is already providing the
fundamental preparation needed for a new day, by giving at-risk children new
educational opportunities, and their families new hope for the future!
Dr. King stated that "Everything is a shadow cast by that which we do not seel"
In the beginning the vision of a transformed Saint Mary's of Sorrow arose from
its past glories. The transformation to its new role was not foretold, but
evolved from necessity! Now as the realization of the uniqueness and utility of

Believe In Buffalo. Our Future Is Great!

^

Or.Claity^assey
Septembers, ^^

ofCharterSchools to address many ofthe failures of our public school system
arises,the King Center is poised to evolve again. In fact, itistheonly
proposed Chartered school, which is operational and functioning, ^hereisno
experimentation here, the prototype is worl^ingl
^s you prepare your application to submitfor^lew^orl^ State approval, please
be mindful of Or. King's words, the "shadow" has already been cast and your
effortscoupled with many others have already been ordainedtosucceed.
^hatathingofbeautytoseel

^.Citts

ATTACHMENT VI-34
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The King Urban 4ifeCenter,theapplicantforthe school charter,is in the
process ofsettingupadiscrete nonprofit corporation to operate the King Center
Charter school It ^ill attain itso^n^u1^3 designation and, upon charter approval,
be deemed an educational corporation The King Center community and the broader
Buffalo area are ^ellrepresentedon the King Urban 4ifeCenter Board byadiverse
group of highly qualified and dedicated Board members (see Attachment ^II^.The
King CenterCharter school Board ^ill reflect the same quality and diversity and ^ill
encourage the participation of parentsand staff in the governance ofthe school by
including the school director, lead teacher and the co^chairsofthe parent association
attheKingCenterCharter^choolas^officio members ofthe Board of Oirectors.
^

T^escr^oo^spo^o^^a^ca^o^^^T^^ee^

4i^ethe King Urban l^ifeCenterBoard of Oirectors, the King CenterCharter
school Board ^illbeaself^perpetuating board, it^ill reflect diversity of race, class,
andgender and haveablend of City and suburban residents. In 1991 the King Urban
4ife Center Board began serious consideration of housingademonstration early
childhood school in its historically and architecturally significant building ^hen
restoration and renovation ^ere complete. In 199^itadoptedamission statement
declaring itscommitmentto ^programs addressing educational,health, social, cultural,
economic, aesthetic and spiritual needs in its neighborhood and surrounding
communities, ^ith special attention to the needsofyoung children and theirfamilies
B That same yearitestablishedapnotpro^ect^ith Buffalo ^ublic^chool^90, an
early childhood center. In 199^ the Board determined to create an innovative early
childhood learning environment asthe heart of itsrenovated building. In October
199B^ecelebratedthe ^Crand Openings ofthis magnificent space It is no^ in the
process of setting upadiscrete nonprofit corporation to operate the King Center
Charter school
Attachment ^11^5 atteststothestrengthanddiversity ofthe King Urban 4ife
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Center Board of Directors. The grandeur of the facility and the rekindled hope in the
neighborhood attest to the Board's commitment to its mission. Its decision to establish
the King Center Charter School is evidence of its faith in the future.
37.

Terms established for each Trustee.
It is anticipated that the terms established for members of the King Center

Charter School Board of Directors will be similar to that of the King Urban Life Center
Board. Each year the King Urban Life Center Board of Directors elects a new class to
serve a three-year term. Elections are held in April with the term beginning in June.
There is no limit to the number of terms a Board member can serve.
Class of 2000

Class of 2001

Class of 2002

Lauri K. Brosnahan

Michael Buffamontj

Elmer L. Coble

Patricia M. Cotsen

Dorothy Ferguson

Holly Donaldson

Sally Marks

Mark P. Lazzara

Rnley R. Greene, Jr.

Marion Slaughter
Betty Stone
Joseph T. Murray

Donna S. Rice
Noah RHkin
Molly A. Thompson

Stephen C. Halpern
Robert J. Kresse
Charles E. Massey

David Young

38.

The school's method for appointment/election as a Trustee.
Again, it is anticipated that the method of appointment/election for Directors of

the King Center Charter School Board will be similar to that of the King Urban Life
Center. In the By-Laws of the King Urban Life Center, Article III, Section 8 reads:
Any vacancy occurring in the Board of Directors in any directorship by reason of
increase in the number of directors, or resignation of an existing director, or any other
cause, may be filled by vote of a majority of the Board of Directors then in office.
The President of the King Urban Life Center Board of Directors has appointed a
nominating committee to evaluate the needs of the Board, review the qualifications of
perspective Board members, and make recommendations to the full Board.

39. The responsibilities and obligations of the school's Board of
Trustees.

^

The responsihilitiesofthel^ingOenterCharter^chool Board of Oirectors^ill
include (t^tareootli^it^ito^
^ l^atif^ing the schools mission statement, and any modifications thereto
^ Approving any management, operational, and service contracts
^ Authorising broad curricular guidelines or specific curricular programs, or
delegating such authority
^ Approving assessment measures and performance standards'
^ providing ongoing support and oversight of the academic program and
performance ofthe school
^ Approving admission policies forthe school
^ getting personnel policies, including^ establishing qualification criteria for
employees, forming dismissal procedures, approving codes of conduct, and
authorising and approving collective negotiations'
^ bearing appeals on student disciplinary and special education matters
^ bearing complaints from any individual or group alleging any violation of the
provisions oftheOharter^chools Act, the charteritself, or any otherprovision of
la^ relating to the management or operation ofthe charter school
^ Ensuring that necessary accountability measures are in place, including the
performance of audits and annual reports, and that all necessary records and
reportsaretransmittedtothepropercharterschool oversight entities^ And,
^ providing necessary and proper oversight of all financial aspects of the
charter school
l^eali^ingthatthere may be conflictsof interest ^hich arise on occasion for
membersofthe Board ofTrustees,theOodeofEthics(see Attachment VII-44) states in
regard to Ethical responsibilities ofthe Board ofTrustees^ ^e shall declare any
conflicts of interest between personal life andaposition on the hoard, recuse
ourselves and refrain from participating in any discussion regarding any matterthat
mightposeaconflictofinterest, and abstain from voting ^hen appropriated
40. The reporting structureofschool officials to the Board ofTrustees
^ttach^eot ^11^40).
^eethe l^ingOenterOharterschool Organisational Ohan^ (Attachment VII-40^

^1. Policies and procedures governing access to scnool records and
provision of public documents^ in compliance ^ItbtbePreedom of
information ^a^^rticie^Public Officers i^a^.
The r^ing Center Charter School will respond toarequestfor information under
the ^reedomof Information l^aw^ in the following manned
^^ithin five businessdaysof receipt ofawritten requests the l^ingCenter
Charter School will either ma^e the information available to the person requesting^
denythe request in writings orprovideawritten acknowledgment of receipt ofthe
request with an approximate date forwhen the request will be granted or denied.
^ ^individual who is denied access toarecordmay^ within ^Odays^ appeal
the denialto the Oirectorofthe^ingCenterCharter School orhisorherdesignee.
^ Opon timely receipt of such an appeals the ^ingCenterCharterSchoolwill^
within^Obusinessdaysofthereceiptofthe appeals fully explain the reasons for
further denial or provide access to the record sought. The School willforwardacopy
ofthe appeals as well as its ultimate determinations to the Committee on Cpen
government.
Pursuantto Section 8^^^ofthe freedom of Information l^aw^the^ing
CenterCharterSchool may deny access toarequested record foravariety of reasons^
including that ^such access would constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal
privacyB
42. Proposed policies and procedures for public meetings and executive
session of tbeOoard of Oirectors and of tbescbool administrations in
compliance ^itbtne^pen meetings ^a^^rticle^Public Officers l^a^.
The following statement of policies and procedures^ coolant with r^lew^orl^
StatesCpen meeting ^aw^ is being proposed to the Soard of Oirectorsofther^ing
Center Charter School
^l^eetinqs
^hen the r^ingCenterCharterSchool8oard of directors orany of its
committees meetsforthe purpose of discussing the business of the School^the
meeting will be open to the public

^^oticeof meetings
notice ofthe time and placeofany meeting scheduled at least one weel^ in
advance will be given to the news media and be conspicuously posted inone or more
designated public locations at least^hoursbefore the meeting^
notice ofthe time and placeof any meeting scheduled less than one weel^ in
advance will be given to the news mediae to thee^tent practicable^ and be
conspicuously posted in one or more designated public locations atareasonable time
before the meeting
^^inutesofmeetinos
a^ ^inutes^consistingofarecordorsummaryofall motions^ proposals^
resolutions^ and any other matterformally voted upon as well as the vote thereon^ will
be fallen at all open meetings
b^ minutes will be fallen at executive sessions of any action that is tal^en by
formal vote which will consist ofarecord or summary ofthe final determination of such
actions the date^andthe vote thereof
c^he minutes of an open meeting will be available tothe public within two
weel^s from thedate ofthe meeting^ minutes of an executive session must be
available within one wee^ from the date of the executive session^
^^ecutive sessions
a^ emotion for an executive session must be made during an open meeting^
b^he motion must specifically identifythe general area orareas ofthe subject
or subjects to be considered^
c^he motion to conduct an executive session must be carried byama|ority
vote ofthe Ooard of ^irectorsofthe^ingOenterOharter^chool^
d^ection ^105 ^a^^ofthe^pen meetings l^aw delineates the purposes
which justify moving into executive session
e^ny member ofthe 8oard of Oirectorsofthe^ing^enterOharter^chool or
otherpersor^^uthori^edbyth^8oard may attend an executive session
^^ ^e^oce^s^^^ch^d^dua^mayb^gco^p^a^^^o^e
o^a^e^^^oo^e8^a^dof^us^ees^
^he following proposalwill be fallen to the l^ingOenterOharter school Ooard of
Oirectors^

^7
charter school grievance procedure
The grievance procedure isdesigned to enable individuals to voice their
complaints regardingthe operation ofthel^ingOenter charter ^chool^ ^11 complaints
should initially be dealt with in an informal manner, between the individual lodging the
complaint and the Director ofthe^ingOenterOharter^chool^ Ifthegrievancecannot
be solved in this manner,the Director shall instructthecomplainanttosubmitawritten
statement of his^hergrievance, with appropriate attached documents The written
statement and attached documents presented bythe complainant andasummary of
the efforts to resolve the matter informally,preparedbythe Director, will be presented
tothe grievance committee ofthe^oard ^fterthoroughreview,the grievance
committee will mal^earecommendation to the 8oard of Directors for resolution cfthe
matter
44. The code of ethics appiicahle to the trustees,officers and employees
of the charter school^ttachment ^11^44^
seethe l^ingOenterOharter^choolOodeof ethics attachment ^11^
4^. ^ani^ationalreportln^structureandmana^erial control
estaolished within the charter school.
^ee the l^ingOenterOharter school Organisational Ohart attachment ^11^40^
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Board of Directors
King Urban Life Center
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, New York 14211

President
ireene. Jr.
Buffalo, NY
Consultant for more than twenty-five years, with extensive experience in development,
fund raising, communications, public relations, marketing and advertising. Currently President of
Greene Associates. Civic affiliations include The Buffalo and Erie County Historical Society.
Community Music School. The Elmwood Franklin School, The Cornell Cooperative Extension and
the Landmark Society of the Niagara Frontier.

Vice President
Bet
alo, NY|
Laboratory technician for nearly thirty years at Rosweii Park Cancer Institute and the
State University of New York at Buffalo, with experience in chemical, biological and clinical
laboratory settings, and Employee Assistance Program Coordinator at the University. Civic and
religious affiliations Include Mount Olive Baptist Church, Fillmore-Leroy Area Residents, Inc..
Buffalo Neighborworks Organization. Broadway-Fillmore Neighborhood Housing Services. Inc.. and
Community Theater.

Secretary
Davi
Buffalo, NY'
Executive Director of Buffalo Neighborhood Housing services, an organization that helps
people to purchase and maintain their homes. Has nearly ten years of not-for-profit housing
experience. Civic affiliations include service as a volunteer instructor with Junior Achievement.

Assistant Secretary
Elmer L. Coble
In his retirement serves as a Deacon at Saint John Baptist Church, Chairman of the
Board at Citizen's Alliance and Treasurer of the Verdun Avenue Block Club. Additional Civic
Affiliations include Meals on Wheels and Literacy Volunteers of Western New York.

Treasurer
Robert J. Kresse, Esq.
ird Park, NYj
Attorney and member of the law firm of Hiscock & Barclay and a Trustee. Counsel and
Secretary to The Margaret L. Wendt Foundation, one of Western New York's largest private
foundations. With his wife, founded the Montessori Program at St. Mary of Sorrows' School. The
Montessori Program was taken over by the Buffalo Board of Education and continues today as the

REDACTED
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Bennett Park Montessori School. Civic affiliations Include Canisius College, Canisius High School
and Success By 6 of Buffalo and Erie County.

Assistant Treasurer
M Buffamonti
Hamburg. NY j__
Controller at Oynabrade. Inc. Directs and oversees finance and accounting functions for
the company and is responsible for financial and income tax reporting and budgeting functions
Civic affiliations have included the Juvenile Diabetes Foundation. WNY Chapter; BurchfieldPenney Arts Center; and the Children's Growth Foundation. WNY Chapter.

Lauri K. Brosnahan
>hyder, NY|
Vice President. The Colad Group. Inc. and currently serving as Chairwoman for the New
York State Division for Women's Western New York Advisory Council. Civic affiliations include
Buffalo State College President's Council. Shea's Performing Arts Center, Burchfield Penny Art
Center, Hospice. Junior League of Buffalo and Project FLIGHT.

Patricia M. Cotsen
Buffalo, NY,
Seven years as a Director of Development/Public Relations at Park School of Buffalo and
nine years as Director of Community Affairs at Nichols School. Currently serving as a school
development consultant, mediator/arbitrator for the Community Dispute Settlement Program and as
an instructor for Literacy Volunteers of America. Civic affiliations include Albright-Knox Art Gallery
and Young Audiences.

Holly Donaldson
A lifelong resident of Buffalo with a thirty year professional career in the corporate,
political and not-for-profit sector. As Executive Director of the Niagara International Trade Council
she serves on the U.S. Department of Commerce Upstate New York District Export Council, three
committees of the Small Business Administration Buffalo District Advisory Council and the Erie
County Industrial Development Agency's TEAM committee. Current civic affiliations include
serving as the Chair of the Community Foundation for Greater Buffalo.

Stephen C. Halpern. Esq
no,
A lawyer and Ph.D. in Poi.uoal Science. Currently a Professor of Political Science at the
State University of New York at Buffalo. Editor or author of five books that focus on issues of civil
rights and liberties and has been a member of the Human Rights Committees of the Erie County and
New York State Bar Associations.

Executive Director of the Town of West Seneca Youth Bureau, with extensive experience
in development, funding and management of youth and AmeriCorps programs. Developed two
major community collaborations: New York State Corps Collaboration (received largest AmeriCorps
grant in the United States) and Family Partners in Learning (family literacy model that has received
national and international recognition).
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Sally Marks
East Aurora, NY!
Community volunteer. Became involved with the King Urban Life Center through
Grassroots Gardens, a local community gardening program. Currently sits on the Boards of
Buffalo Prep and the United Way.

Charles E. Massey, Ed.D.
Has served as a teacher and administrator inhigh school and college settings in North
Carolina and New York. Currently a professor of education at Houghton College, specializing In
urban education. Collaborates with nine Buffalo Public Schools to introduce teacher education
students to city schools through a two-week teacher assistant program in May of their sophomore
year. Civic and religious affiliations include Westside Mennonite Church. The Western New York
Conference of the Wesleyan Church and VOICE.

Joseph T. Murray
Buffalo, N\
As Associate Superintendent for instructional Services, played a key role in the
successful desegregation of Buffalo Public Schools. Was responsible for developing sweeping
changes In every Buffalo school, leading to meaningful parent involvement, improved attendance
and State test scores, and a lower drop out rate. The magnet school program he engineered
became a model for the nation. In "retirement* has served as Director of the Liberty Partnership
Program at State University College at Buffalo.

Donna S. Rice, Ph.D.
no.
Has held a number of teaching and administrative positions at the State University of New
York at Buffalo since 1972. with more than fifteen years in UB's English Language Institute. Was
the first African-American invited to teach English in Beijing. Currently serves as Associate Vice
President for Student Affairs. Civic affiliations Include Geneva B. Scruggs Community Health Care
Center and the Neighborhood Information Center and Bethel Head Start.

Noah Rifkin

\MHSCTY^B^^
Senior program manager with the Transportation Group at Veridians Calspan Operations
and Director of Strategic Planning & Partnerships for the Center for Transportation injury Research
at the Calspan UB Research Center. Formerly Director of Technology Deployment in the U.S.
Department of Transportation. Developed technology programs between NASA's Space Station
program and educational organizations such as the Challenger centers, the Air and Space Museum
and the National Science Teachers Association.

Marion Slaughter
Jlo. N^
Instructor in the Computer Technology Department University at Buffalo Educational
Opportunity Center. After moving back to the King Center neighborhood, became President of the
Guilford Street Block Club, a member of the Reed and Ten Adjoining Streets Block Club and started
a reading program for neighborhood children. Serves as a vital link between the King Urban Life
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Center and Its immediate community. In 1996 the reading program became the first program
housed at the King Urban Life Center and this after school program now serves 60 children on a
weekly basis. Civic affiliations include the Teaching and Restoring Youth program and the Citizens
Advisory Committee for the City of Buffalo.

Molly A. Thompson
OrchaiirJMan\,NY|
Executive Director of Kids Voting New York, a national nonprofit, nonpartisan voter
education program managed by the United Way of Buffalo and Erie County. Kids Voting involves
more than 165,000 students representing 267 public, private and parochial schools in Western New
York. Formerly program manager of Junior Achievement of Western New York and program director
of the American Management Association's Operation Enterprise program. Civic affiliations
include Junior Achievement and Partners with Russia. Inc.
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ATTACHMENT VII-40
King Center Charter School Organizational Chart
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^T^I0^^^O^I8IOTI^TO0^O95^l
^ ^bove all, we shall not harm children, ^e shall not participate in practicesthat
are disrespectful, degrading, dangerous, exploitative, intimidating, psychologically
damaging, orphysically harmful to children.
^. ^e shall not participate in practicesthat discriminate against children by denying
benefits, giving special advantages, or excluding them from programs or activities on
thebasisoftheirrace, religion, sex, nationalorigin, orthe status, behavior orbeliefsof
theirparents. (Thisprincipledoes not applytoprogramsthathavealawful mandate to
provide services toaparticular population of children.^
^ ^e shall involve all ofthose with relevant knowledge (including staff and parents^
in decisions concemingachild.
^. ^e shall be knowledgeable andtrained with the symptoms of child abuse and
neglect and l^now community procedures for addressing them.
5. ^hen we have evidence of child abuse orneglect, we shall report the evidence to
the appropriate community agency and follow up to ensure that appropriate action has
beental^en. W^^ possible, parents will be informed that the referral has been made.
^ ^henanotherperson tells us oftheir suspicion thatachild is being abused or
neglected but we lac^ evidence, we shall assistthat person in taking appropriate
action to protectthechild.
^. ^henachild protective agencyfails to provide adequate protection for abused or
neglected children, we acl^nowledgeacollective ethical responsibility towers toward
improvement ofthese services.
^T^IO^^^^^I8I^I^TO^^I^I^
^. ^e shall not denyfamilymembersaccess to their childs classroom or program
setting.
^. v^a shall inform families of program philosophy,policies, and personnel
qualifications, and explain why we teach as we do.
^ ^e shall informfamilies of and, when appropriate, involve them in policy decisions.
^ ^e shall informfamilies of and, when appropriate, involve them in significant
decisions affecting their child.
5.^e shall informthefamily of accidents involvingtheir child, of ris^ssuch as

exposurestocontagiousdisease that may result in infection, andofeventsthat might
result in psychological damage
^ We shall not pennitorparticipate in researchthat could inanywayhinderthe
education ordevelopmentofthe children in ourprograms^ ^amlliesshall he fully
informed of any proposed research projects involving their children and shall have the
opportunityto withhold consent
^ We shall not engage in or support exploitation offamilies^ We shall not use our
relationship with familyfor private advantage or personal gain, or enter into
relationships with family memhers that might impair our effectiveness in wori^ingwith
children
8 We shall maintain confidentiality and shall respectthefamilysrightto privacy,
refraining from disclosure of confidential information and intrusion into family life^
however, when we are concerned ahoutachildswelfare.it is permissible to reveal
confidential information to agencies and individuals that are ahle to act in the childs
interest^
^ In cases where family memoers are in conflict we shall worl^openly.shanng our
ohservationsofthechiid. to help parties involved mal^e informed decisions We shall
refrain from hecoming an advocate for one party^
^OWeshalloefamiliarwith and appropriately use community resourcesand
professional services that support families^ ^fterareferral hasoeen made, we shall
follow up to ensure that services h^v^^eer^^^o^t^lypr^v^^^
^^IO^^^O^I8^I^I^^OOO^^^Q^
^oOo^worl^ers
^ When we have concern aoout the professional hehaviorofaco^wor^er. we shall
first let that person l^now of our concern and attemptto resolve the matter collegially^
^ We shall exercise care in expressing views regarding the personal attributes or
professional conduct of co^wor^ers^ statements should oehased on first hand
knowledge and relevantto the interests of childrenand programs
^o^moloyers
^ When wedonot agree with program policies, we shallfirstattempttoeffect change
through constr^^ve action within^^e organisation
^We shall speaker act on hehalf of an organisation only when authori^ed^ We shall
tal^e care to note when we are speaking forthe organisation and when we are
expressingapersonal judgment
^o^moloyees
^ in decisions concerning children and programs, we shall appropriately utilise the
training.experience, and expertise of staff memoes

^^

^

^ We shall provide staffmemberswithwor^ingconditionsthatpermitthemtocarry
outtheirresponsibilities.timelyandnon-threateningevaluation of performance, written
grievanceprocedures. constructive feedback, and opportunities forcontinuing
professional development and advancement
^ We shall maintain written policiesthat define program standards' ^hese policies
shall be given to new staff members and shall be available for review by all staff
members^
^ employees who do not meet program standards shall be informed of areas of
concern and, when possible, assisted in improving their performances
^ employees who are under consideration for dismissal shall be informed of the
reasons fortheirterminationWhenadismissal is for cause, iustification must be
based on evidence of inadequate or inappropriate behaviorthat is accurately
documented, current, and availableforthe employee to review^
^ In making evaluations and recommendations, judgments shall be based on fact
and relevant to the interestsof children and programsD
^ firing and promotion shall be based solely onapersonsrecord of
accomplishment and ebilityto carry ou^ the responsibilities of the po^ition^
8 In hiring, promotion, and provision oftraining, we shall not participate in anyform of
discrimination ba^ed on race, religion, sex, national ongin. handicap, age. or sexual
preferences We shall be famlliarwith laws and regulations that pertain to employment
discrimination
^^IO^^^^^I8I^I5^^00^^0^I^^O^OOI^^
^ We shall communicate openly and truthfully aboutthe nature and extent of services
weprovide^
^ We shall be objective and accurate in reportingthe knowledge upon which we
base our program practices'
^ We shall cooperate with other professionals who worl^ with children and their
families
^ We shall not hire or recommend for employment any person who is unsuitedfora
positionwithrespecttocompetence. qualifications, or character
^ We shall report the unethical orincompetent behavior ofacolleaguetoa
supervisorwhen informal resolution is not effectives
^ We shall be famlliarwith laws and regulations that serve to protect the children in
our programs

Z4U
7. We shall not participate in practices which are in violation of laws and regulations
that protect the children in our programs.
8. When we have evidence that an agency or a professional charged with providing
services to children, families, or teachers is failing to meet its obligations, we
acknowledge a collective ethical responsibility to report the problem to appropriate
authorities.
ETHICAL RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
1. We shall listen carefully and respect the opinion of the fellow board members.
2. We shall work toward consensus on decisions of the board and when consensus is
not possible, respect and support the majority decisions of the board.
3. We shall keep well informed of issues that come before the board and actively
participate in board meetings and any designated responsibilities.
4. We shall recognize that all authority is vested in the full board only when it meets in
legal session.
5. We shall bring to the attention of board members any issues that we believe will
have an adverse effect on the school or its members.
6. We shall recognize that the role of board member is to ensure that the school is well
managed, not to manage the school.
7. We shall consider our positions as "trustees" of the school, and do our best to
ensure that it is well maintained, financially secure, and always operating in the best
interest of the members.
8. We shall declare any conflicts of interest between personal life and a position on
the board, recuse ourselves and refrain from participating in any discussion regarding
any matter that might pose a conflict of interest, and abstain from voting when
appropriate.

Adapted from:
Code of Ethical Conduct and Statement of Commitment written by Stephanie Feeney and Kenneth
Kipnis for the National Association for the Education of Young Children, and Principles of Responsible
Trasteesn/p, a publication of The New York State Association of independent Schools.

VIII.

PERSONNEL

46. Description of the charter school's personnel policies (Attachment
VIII-46).
The King Center Charter School will adopt the King Urban Life Center
Personnel Manual (see Attachment VIII-46) for its use, and it will be applicable to all
employees of the King Center Charter School.
(a) hiring and dismissal policies: as stated in the Personnel Manual or
as specified in the annual contracts with administrators and teachers.
(b) qualifications for hiring teachers, school administrators, and
other employees: the King Center Charter School Education Committee will
submit policy recommendations regarding qualifications for school personnel to the
Board of Directors. At a minimum, 75 percent of classroom teachers must hold
appropriate New York State teacher certification and it is preferred that the Director of
the school have at least a masters degree in early childhood education and ten years
of experience working with young children. The Board will conduct an extensive
search for the Director of the school - for which any qualified candidate can apply and fill the position per the Board's approval.
(c) description of staff responsibilities: the Director of the King Center
Charter School will serve as the chief administrator and will work with the Education
Committee of the Board of Directors to articulate the responsibilities of classroom
teachers, aides, graduate assistants and volunteers (parents, AmeriCorps America
Reads appointees, etc). Responsibilities of all other personnel will be delineated by
the Director. To enable the Director of the King Center Charter School to give full
attention to educational programs, including after school and summer/intersession
programs and collaborative efforts with area college and university teacher education
programs, an Assistant Director will be responsible for facilities and finance.
47. Planned number of classroom instructors at the charter school,
offering detail on the number of such instructors for each classroom,

^

each graded and total number in the school.
^here ^111 be t^o murage ^indergarter^first grade classrooms and t^omulti^
age second^third grade classrooms^ ^achofthe four classrooms ^ill be served bya
classroom instructorforatotaloffour classroom instructorsatthe King CenterCharter
^chool^
^. ^he numbers if any^ of teachers expected to be hired without ^iew
^orl^^tate certifications or alternative certification by the Commissioners
and includeadescription of the credentials for each of such instructional
staff.
^he King Center Charter school expects thataminimumof^percent of its
teachers ^ho hold ^le^^or^^tate certifications
^. Proposed policies and procedures for any collective bargaining
between the management and staff of the charter school. Include
whether^thestaff is expected tobe represented by any organisation
engaged in collective bargainings and^whether staff will be subject to
any existing collecti^ebargainingagreementsbetweenthe school
district and its employees.
^he^le^^orl^^tate Charter school la^ exempts charter schools from requiring
the facultyto be members ofthe local school districtteachersunion^ ^he decision
^hethertoorgani^eacollecti^e bargaining organisation ^ill be made by the
employees ofthe King CenterCharter ^chool^
5u. Do you request an exemption from the instructional employee
representation requirements
^lo
51. Describe whether any employees of the charter school are expected
to be members of apublic employee retirement system.

^

It isanticipatedthatthe King CenterCharterSchool Board will electto
participate Inthe^eachersRetirementSystemandthat at leastthreeofthe four
classroom teachers will participated
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Attachment VIII-46

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER
PERSONNEL
POLICY

KULC
2/8/99

^5F^C5
^his personnel manual has been preparedto help employees become familiar
with their new employer and to make entry into the newjob smooth and effective. It is
neitheracontract nor an agreement of employmentforadefinite period oftime;ratherit
isasummary of our policies, work rules, and the benefitsenjoyed as an employee
From time to time, conditions or circumstances may require the King Urban Life Center
to notify employees ofthe new or revised policy ^11 exempt, non^e^empt, regular and
parttime employees ofthe King Urban Life Center are covered bythepolicymanual
with the exception ofthe^ecutive director.

K^IOURBA^LIPECE^TE^
PER^O^ELPCLIC^
1

PURPC^EOPT^EI^A^UAL
The purposeofthis manual is to provideahelpful and concisereferencetothe
administrative policiesand practices ofthe King Urban Life Center T^l^
I^AI^UALI^D^TRIBUTEDTCALLE^PLC^EE^OPT^EKI^URBA^L^E
CE^TERA^AI^ATTERCPI^PCRIv^ATIC^O^L^ ITI^^CTTCBE
CC^TRUEDI^A^v^A^A^ACC^TRACTOPA^K^DBET^EE^IT^E
E^IPLC^EEA^DTr^EKI^URBA^LIPECE^TE^

^

C^A^IOE^I^IT^E^A^UAL
TheBoardofDirectorsoftheKing Urban Life Centerreservestheexclusive right
to mal^e changes^ additions^ or deletions inthis manual at its discretion

3

E^PLC^IE^ITPRACTICE^
It is the policy ofthe King Urban Life Centertoprovideeo^ualopportunity^ithout
regardtorace^ color^religion^ sex^ national origins ageorhandicap^ith respect
toanindividualsrecruitment^ selections classifications trainings compensations
terminations terms^ conditions orprivileges of employment Incompliances
thePregnancyDiscriminationAct10/31/78amendmenttotheCivil RightsActof
l^^^omen affected bypregnancyrelatedconditions^ill be treatedthe same
as otherapplicants and employees orboard member The King Urban Life
Center^illnottolerate sexual harassment byan employee orboard member
Any employee^hohasacomplaintaboutsexual harassment on the^ob should
bring itto the attention ofthe Executive Director or Chair ofthe Personnel
Committee Iftheverbalcomplaintisnotresolved in the informal ^verbal^ staged
the grievance procedures may be follo^ed^
All personnel policiesand practices areformulatedbythe Personnel Committee
and approved bythe Board ofDirectorsofthe King Urban Life Center
Responsibilityforinsuring compliance and implementation of all Eo^ual
Employment La^s rests ^ith the Personnel Committee andthe Board of
Directors'

^

E^PLC^I^E^TPRCCEDURE^
Applicationsfor Executive Director shall be submitted to the Board ofDirectors of
the King Urban Life Center CncetheBoardofDirectors hires an Executive
Director^the Board shall determine any otherterms and conditions of
employment not included inordifferentfrom those specified in the Personnel
manual All subseo^uentpersonnel actions concerning the Executive Director
position are the responsibilityofthe President ofthe Board ofDirectors^

^

Applicationsforallotherpositions shall be submittedto the Executive Director
who hasthe responsibility of submittin^recommendations. Demotionsand
terminations arewithintheprovinceofthe personnel committee based on
recommendationstothe Executive Director. Asaconditiontoemployment, each
employee must submittheappropriatedocumenttothe^in^Orban^ifeOenter
verifying his orheridentityandauthori^ationtoworkintheOnited^tatesas
required bythe Immigration reform and OontrolActof ^8^.
^

Elv^D^EE^E^^^E^
Employee opportunitieswith the ^in^^rbanl^ifeOenterwill be advertised if
necessary and appropriate to meet recruitment needs ortocomplywith^rant
requirements. Employment opportunities may be listedwith the ^lew^ork^tate
Department of l^abor, Employment section, in lieu of newspaper advertisements
when not specificallyreo^uiredbyacontract.

^

E^^D^EEO^^I^IO^IO^
^I^I^E^ Employees whoworka40^hourperweekscheduleareclassifiedas
re^ularfulltime
^A^^IE^ Employees who work ^^ hours perworkweek, and are paid on
an hourlybasis are classified as parttime. ^heseemployees are not entitled to
any benefits unless specifically stated.
^I^D^A^Employeeswhoworkfullorparttimewhoarehiredona
temporary basisforspecial needs such as vacation relief, or special projects, are
classified as temporary employees ^hese employees are not entitled to any
benefits unless specifically stated.
^OO^IO^A^^E^OD^IIfulltimeemployeesaresubjecttoa^O^day
probationary period Opon successful completion ofwhich, the employee will be
entitledtoalloftheapplicablebenefitsoutlinedinthis manual

^

v^O^v^EE^A^D^O^EDO^ED^OO^
Iv^ost employees ofthe^in^^rban^ife^enterarehiredtoworkastandardforty
(40)hourworkweek. ^n occasion, the ^n^Orbanl^ife center may hirean
employee to work lessthanforty (40) hours perweekasatemporaryorparttime
employee depending onthe needs and requirement ofthe^in^^rbanl^ife
Oenter. standard workhoursare^hours per day excluding lunch.^he
Executive Directoris responsible for scheduling hours and any othertime the
employee is planning to be awayfrom work
Itisexpectedthattheobjectivesofthe^in^Orbanl^ife^enterwillbeachieved
during the standard workweek. v^hennecessary,however,compensationfor
overtime will be paid to full time employees but onlywith the approval ofthe

P^ecutive Director. Pulltimeemployeesareindividuals employed inabonafide
executive, administrative, supervisory orprofessionalcapacityto whom the
overtimerulesofthePairLabor^tandardsapply. Parttimeemployeesbythe
natureoftheirstatusarenotentitledtocompensationforovertime. Overtime
will bepaidtotheP^ecutiveDirector,butonlywith the advanceapprovalofthe
Personnel Committee.
^moloveeswill be oaid onabiweel^lv basis, PDach employee is required to
submitatime sheet onabiweel^lv basis. Pull time employees must submittime
sheets showing hoursworl^ed each pay period and any leave tal^en during the
period The time sheets must be signed bythep^ecutive Director. Pailureto
submit completedtimesheetbyposteddeadlinecan result in thedelayed
processingand receipt ofpaychecl^.
^

^^ICL5PDLIC^
Ifthe position requires theuseofavehicle, the King Urban Life Centerwill
reimbursethecurrentl^ mileage rate plustollsandparl^ingfeesforjob^related
travel as designated and^orapprovedbytheP^ecutive Director. Inordertobe
reimbursedformileage fees, an official mileageform must be submitted atthe
end ofthemonth.Travel to orfrom the office will not be reimbursed.
^^PLC^^^TP^PO^^^C^^DCOr^DITIO^

^

T^^OP5^PLD^^^TIntheeventlavoffsarenecessarvdecisionswill
not be based solely on length of employment, but also on job performance and
theneedsoftheorgani^ation.
The primary objective of employee evaluations is to improve relations and
communications between an employee andthe supervisor, to identifythe level of
job performance, and to assist employees in reali^ingtheirfull potential They
also serve asaguide for salary increasesand promotions. The King Urban Life
Centerwillendeavorto have supervisors completeevaluationsfor all employees,
on the following scheduled atthefirstthreemonths^atthe end ofthe firsts!^
months andthereafter attheend of each fiscal year ^une^or at othertimes as
the supervisor deems necessary.

^

^L^^^P^I5v^
The King Urban Life Centerwill be competitive in its salary structure in relation to
its labormar^et and similar organisations. The P^ecutiveDirectorwill review
salaries on theemployment anniversary date and recommendations for
adjustmentswill be referredtothe Personnel Committee. The Board ofDirectors
will ma^eallfinal salary determination for all employees

^5
^

^E^S^r^EL^ECO^DS
^personnelfilefor each employee, exceptthe Executive Director,shall be
maintainedbythe Executive Directorandcarefullyprotectedagainstreviewor
use by unauthorised persons.TheChairofthe personnel Committee shall
maintainthepersonnelfileofthe Executive Director. ^11 personnel records may
contain applications, references, contractsor agreements, workassignments,
evaluations, salary rating, promotions, dismissals, resignations and
correspondence. Each employee shall have accesstohisorherpersonnelfile
upon reo,uestto the Executive Directorwiththeexceptionofaccessto reference
checks, which were obtained in conference bythe King Urban Life Center,
nothing contained in the personnel file, nor is the file to be removedfrom the
Executive Director^sof^iceunderanycircumstances.TheKing Urban Life Center
will onlyverify,notprovide information regarding an employees present salary,
position, oremploymentto prospective creditors oremployers The King Urban
Life Center does not make recommendations to others regarding the
employment or creditworthiness of its present orformer employees.

^

^OLID^S
^ulltimeemployees will receive^paid holidays as follows^
^ew^ea^Oay
l^en^o^Day
Tha^ksg^o^Oay

^a^^Li^he^K^Oay
^epe^e^ceOay
C^^^a^Eve

^a^o^Day
Labo^Oay
Ch^^as

The day after Christmas atthe discretion ofthe Executive Director If an
observed holidayfallsonaSaturday or Sunday,theholidaywill be celebrated on
the preceding Friday orfollowing Monday in accordance with local practices.
SICKD^S
^11 employeesworking^u^ hours perweekareentitledtoeamfive^paid sick
daysperyear. Employees are entitled tobank sick time foruptosix months
followingthe close ofthe fiscal year ^une^. Sickdaysaretobeusedfor
legitimate illness. The Executive Directormayreo,uireaDoctor^scertificatefor
any illness overthree days in duration. Sick days may not be converted into
cash or personal leave orvacation time.
^

COIv^^SSIO^TELE^^E
^n employee is allowed three consecutive workdays with pay in theeventofa
death in his^herimmediatefamily.This is in addition to personal leave. The
Executive Directormustbe notified priorto taking the leave Immediatefamilyis
designated as the spouse^par^ner,child, parent, orformer legal guardian,
grandparents, brother or sister or otherresidentofthe household.

CJU

15.
LEAVE WITHOUT PAY You may request a leave without pay from the Executive
Director. The granting of leave will depend on various circumstances, such as length of
service or availability of a replacement.
16.

VACATION
Full time employees earn one week (5) days of vacation after one (1) year of
employment. After one year of employment the following vacation schedule will
apply:
After two years -10 days
After three years -12 days
After four years -14 days
After five years -15 days
Professional full time employees earn two weeks (10 days) of vacation after 1
year of employment. After one year of employment the following schedule will
apply:
After two years -12 days
After three years -13 days
After four years -14 days
After five years -15 days
Employees requesting vacation time should submit a written request to the
Executive Director at least two weeks in advance. At his or her discretion, the
Executive Director may request an employee to postpone vacation when the
operation of the King Urban Life Center requires the employee's presence.
Resigning or terminated employees will receive a cash payment for accumulated
vacation leave, provided such leave is fully documented. When a legal holiday
occurs during an employee's vacation, that day shall be counted as a holiday and
not as a day of vacation. Vacation leave is always available for observances of
religious holidays.
An employment year is defined as the 365 day period following the employee's
date of hire, and thereafter on the anniversary of that date.
Employees in their first year of employment are entitled to earn one-half vacation
day per month to a maximum of five vacation days. Earned vacation days may
only be used after six months of continuous employment. Unused vacation days
may not be carried over into the next employment year. Unused vacation days
are not compensate or convertible.

^7
^

^A^5NTA^^5A^5
The King Urban ^eOenterdoesnotallotaspecl^camountoftimetoan
employee forparental leave but allows employees to use any appropriate
combinationofotherleave in this manualforparental leave thatbestmeets the
employees needs.

^

^I^A^^5A^5
An employeewhoisamemberofthe National Guard orthe United StatesArmed
Services reserve shall be entitled toaleave of absence without loss ofpay or
other employment rights on days duringwhich he/she is ordered toengage in
active military duty nottoexceed^ourteen(14) days inacalendaryear.The King
Urban l^ife^enterreserves the righttoreo^uestacopyoftheorderandtoadjust
salaries to insure thatthe employee is not receiving double compensation,
employees on active duty military Service shall be considered onexcused leave
of absence andwill be entitled to reinstatementto the same or similarposition
upon return from active service.

1^

^U^OUT^
v^heneveryou are required to serve asajuror during yourregularworkhours^
the King Urban l^ifeOenterwill compensate youforthe difference between your
jury duty voucherandyourregularpay up to ^Oworking days, ^roofofjuryduty
notification mustbepresentedtothe executive director and youwillbeexpected
to reportforworkwhen not required bythecourtto be in attendance.

^0

5^^^^5NTO^^^ATI^S
It isthe policy ofKing Urban ^e^enternot to consider^oremploymentrelatives
ofotheremployeesorboard members

^1

^SIGNATION/S^A^ATION^O^^^^O^^^NT
All employees are reo^uestedtogiveatleasttwo ^ weeks notice priortoa
voluntarytermination. Non exempt employees are reo^uestedtogive at least
three^weeks notice priortoavoluntarytermination. All other employees are
to give at leasta^week notice, ^riorto separations all King Urban l^ifeOenter
property must be returned.

^

^^O^^OISOI^IN^T^^^INATION
The executive Oirectoris responsible for assuring that he or she^ and all
employees are aware ofandfullyfamiliarwith the polices and procedures
outlined in this manual ^riortoanydisciplinaryaction^ the King Urban l^ife
center encourages the employee andthe executive Oirectortowork out job^
related problems in an informal^ constructive manner. An employee should be
givenareasonable time to make improvements in his/her job performance before
corrective disciplinary action is taken. Ifthe employees performance does not
improvetoasatisfactory levels andafterconsultingwith the personnel
Oommittee^ the executive director is responsible fortaking corrective action and

insuringthatalldisciplinaryactioniscommensuratewiththeoffenseandis
conducted inadignified, tactful, andprivatemanner. Itisunderstoodthatthe
BoardofOirectorsofthe^ingOrban^ifeOentermay, in its discretion, empower
the ^ecutivedirectortomal^efinal decisions regardingthe termination ofall
other^ingOrbanlDifeOenteremployees.

Thegrievanceprocedureisdesignedtoassistemployees in resolving individual
employment^relatedproblemsand avoiding misunderstandings. ^11 grievances
should initially bedealtwith in an informal manner,between the employee and
the executive director. Ifthegrievancecannotbe solved in this manner,the
^ecutiveOirector shall assisttheemployee in submittingawritten statement of
his/her grievance, includingademonstrationoftheremedytheemployee is
seeding to the personnel committee. The personnel committee ofthe^ing
^Irbanl^ife^enterwill then mal^eafinal decision regarding the employees
grievance.
^

^00I05NT^
^11 employees^ accidents and injuries mustbe reported immediatelyto the
executive director. Occidents orinjuriesinvolvingavisitor should be reported to
the executive Oirectorwhoisto notify legal counsel, if appropriate.

^5

v^O^^^OO^^N^TION
Onder New^orl^^tate compensation t^aw, an employee is covered ifinjured
during the course ofworl^. This coverage provides payments forthe injured
person beginning on theeighthdayoflosttimefollowing such injury at ratesfixed
bylaw. If an employee is injured on the job, the incident must be reported
immediatelyto executive Oirector ^written reportwill become part ofthe
personnel records. The ^ingOrban^ifeOenterwill require periodicmedical
reports and the insurance carrierperreo^uest.

^8

H^I^THB^N^IT^
The ^ingl^rbanl^ife^enterestablishedavariety of employee benefit programs
designed to assisttheemployeeandeligible dependents in meeting the financial
burdens that can resultfrom illness and disability ^ur health benefits come
underthe umbrella ofBuffalo Neighborhood Housing, lnc.,Therefore in the event
that any contradiction between the information that appears in the ^ing^lrban
^ife^enter^s policy andthe information that appears in the master plan
documentfrom Buffalo Neighborhood Housing, the Buffalo Neighborhood
Housing, Inc. health insurancedocument should govern in all cases.
Buffalo Neighborhood Housing, Increserves the rightto amend orterminate any
ofthese programs orto require orincreaseemployee premium contributions
toward anybenefitsatitsdiscretion.Thereservedrightmaybeexercisedinthe
absence of anyfinancial necessity.

Each employee covered under the Buffalo Neighborhood Housing Health
insurance Plan is responsible to pay a quarterly service charge.
Coverage for employees who choose the benefit plan is effective on the next
available enrollment date for new accounts with our policyholder.
27.

SMOKING
Erie County Law prohibits smoking in any King Urban Life Center building.
Punishable by a fine of up to $500.00.

28.

CRIMINAL CONVICTIONS
All employees, as a condition of employment, must abide by this policy, and must
notify the King Urban Life Center of any criminal drug law conviction. If so
convicted, the employee will be subjected to one of the following, or both, within
thirty days notice to the King Urban Life Center.
a. Appropriate personnel action up to and including termination;
b. Satisfactory completion of drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation
program approved for such purpose by a Federal, State, or local
health, law enforcement, or appropriate agency.

29.

INSPECTIONS
Refusal to submit to an inspection will be treated as an act of insubordination and
may result in discharge. Upon reasonable suspicion, an employee's work area,
desk, files, and personal belongings at the work site area are subject to
inspection.

30.

ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE POLICY
ALCOHOL OR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE- means any beverage that may be
legally sold and consumed;
DRUG - Means any substance prescribed for the individual consuming it by a
licensed medical practitioner;
ILLEGAL DRUG- - Means any substances, the sale or consumption of which is
illegal;
ON PREMISES - Means any King Urban Life Center office, building or property
owned, leased, rented or operated by the King Urban Life Center; or any other
site at which an employee performs King Urban Life Center work;
IMPAIRED - Means under the influence of a substance such that the employee's
motor abilities (sight, hearing, balance, reaction, or reflex) or judgment either are,
or may reasonably be presumed to be affected;

10
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POSSESSION - Means on an employee's person, in an employee's car, tool
box, lunch box, or briefcase; or in an area entrusted to the control of an
employee such as desk or a file cabinet.

THE PURPOSES OF THIS POLICY ARE AS FOLLOWS:
- To establish and maintain a safe, healthy working environment for all employees;
- To insure the reputation of the King Urban Life Center employees as good,
responsible citizens worthy of the responsibilities entrusted to them;
- To provide assistance toward rehabilitation for any employee who seeks help in
overcoming an addiction to, dependence upon or problem with alcohol or drugs.
BENEFITS. INCONVENIENCES. COOPERATION
Those employees with drug and alcohol abuse problems make up only a small fraction
of the work force, and the King Urban Life Center regrets the problems of the few. It is
believed, however that the benefits to be derived from the reduction in the number of
accidents, the greater safety of all employees and the rehabilitation or termination of
those who, because of alcohol or drugs, are a burden upon all other employees, will
more than make up for any inconvenience to the King Urban Life Center's earnest
employees in the policies set forth.
POLICY
No employee on premises will be impaired by any substance, alcohol, or drug. No
employee on premise will manufacture, distribute, dispense, use, sell, purchase, or
possess any quantity of any illegal drug, controlled substance, or alcohol. Isolation may
result in discharge. Any controlled substances will be turned over to the appropriate law
enforcement agency and may result in criminal prosecution.
TARGETED SUBSTANCES
Some of the drugs that are illegal under Federal, State of Local law include marijuana,
heroin, cocaine, and hallucinogens. Depressants and stimulants not prescribed for
current personal treatment by an accredited physician are also illegal.

11

^

^A^CE^A^OACC00^^8^^

^

S^a^^p^d^^^e^a^e^^^^^8^^e^^^
^orthepasttwoyears it hasbeenthe intention ofthe^ing Urban l^ifeCenterto

pursueacharterfor an early childhood school to serve "at ris^ children on the Suffalo
East Side.^or^ingdirectlyfromthe legislation, the director oftheCenter, with support
fromthe^oard of Oirectors,parentsandteachers, began preparation ofaproposalfor
aschoolcharterpriortothe availability of applicationsfrom the State University of New
^orl^orthel9eg^nts All start-up costs forthe charter school have been included in the
general operating budget ofthe^in^ Urban l^ife Center and it is anticioatinonoState
or school district aid priortothe beginning of operation ofthe^ingCenterCharter
School A summary ofthe anticipated start-up costs are included in Attachments^.
^hel^ing Urban l^ifeCenter,lnc. has non-profit statusand has been serving its
East Side communityfornearlyadecade.
^ ^eava^a^^o^^a^^pcap^a^a^^ep^^oeed^e^^c^

^hel^ing Urban l^ifeCenter is housed in the former St.l^ary of Sorrowschurch,
an architecturally and historically significant building. Cn^une^,^^ the facility
receivedthetop award inthe American Institute of Architects'competitionto"selectthe
most innovative learning environments that have been designed or planned forthe
new millenniums An internationally recognised ^ury selected the l^ing Urban l^lfe
Early Childhood School and Community Centerforthe "honor award" in the
Committee on Architecture for Education ^^Oesign Awards and Exemplary
beaming Environment competition.
restoration and renovation ofthe building has fallen place overado^en years
atacost of nearly ^,000,000. ^hese funds were received in almost egual amounts
from New ^ori^ State, City of^uffaloand private sources.^ A^,000,000 federal
Economic Oevelopment Initiative Special ^ro^ect grant received this spring will
complete the wori^. ^he magnificent school and community center is fullv furnished
including the latest in computers and distance education technology.
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54. The charter school's proposed annual budget (Attachment IX-54).
See King Center Charter School Budget and Budget Notes (Attachment IX-54)
55. Five-year financial plan for the charter school

(Attachment IX-55).

See King Center Charter School Five-Year Financial Plan and Notes
(Attachment IX-55)
56. Evidence that the start-up financial plans, the annual budget, and
the five-year fiscal plan are sound.
The King Urban Life Center was incorporated over a decade ago to restore and
renovate the former St. Mary of Sorrows church building and develop programs to
serve its desperately needy community. We have raised over $4,000,000 to support
these efforts; are nearing completion of the final phase of restoration and renovation;
and have established both independently and in cooperation with other service
organizations a range of health, education and social services. Our magnificent
school and community center is fully furnished including the latest in computers and
distance education technology.
Through our experiences with facilities and program operation, we have
financial history and a strong understanding of our anticipated expenses as a Charter
School. In addition, the start-up plans, the annual budget, and five-year fiscal plan
have been reviewed in detail by the King Urban Life Center's Finance Committee, and
have received the approval of the full Board of Directors.
57. The charter school's requirements for the performance of program
audits and independent fiscal audits.
The King Urban Life Center currently has an annual financial statement audit
performed by its independent accounting firm, and it is our intention to continue this
practice as a Charter School. Also, program audits are performed as required by
granting agencies. In addition, the King Center Charter School shall submit an annual
report to its chartering entity, the SUNY Board of Trustees, and the State Board of

regents which will Included
^

areport card measuring the comparative academic and fiscal
performance ofthe schools as prescribed bythe^tate Commissioner of
^ducation^ including pen^on^ance of students on standardised tests^

^

discussion ofthe progress made toward achievement ofthegoalsset
forth inthecharter^and^

^

acertifieo^financial statement settingforth^ by appropriate categories^ the
schools revenues and expenditures forthe preceding school year^
includingacopy ofthe most recent independent fiscal audit ofthe school

The University^College Collaborative wording with the King Urban Life Center
will unden^al^e the responsibility of auditing the King Center Charter schools
academic performance by reviewing student performance and assessing the level of
student ano^ parent satisfaction
88^

Tne insurance coverage to be carried by tnecnarterscnool,

including amounts of liability, property loss, and student personal injury
insurances
The current King Urban Life Center insurance coverage provides the following^
General Liability;
General Aggregate
Products & Completed Operations Aggregate
Occurrence
Personal and Advertising Injury
Fire Damage
Medical Expense

2,000,000
2,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000
50,000
5,000

Property:
Building at 938 Genesee Street
Contents of above
Building at 945 Genesee Street
Contents of above

5,000.000
50.000
192,000
36,000

Professional Liability;
Each Loss
Aggregate

1,000.000
1,000,000

Umbrella Liability:
Limit

3,000,000
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10.000

Automobile Liability;
Hired and Non Owned Automobiles
Workers Compensation:
As required by state law.

1,000,000

The King Center Charter School will be included under this coverage.

ATTACHMENT IX-52
King Center Charter School Start-up Budget
One-Time Start-Up Costs
Enrollment: 80 students
ADMINISTRATIVE:
A

15000

.^Mni§]^!yi5^1?rJ*§..
Administrative support
Emj^pyeebenefjtsi25%)
StajFQraJrMnja/pjpfejBjpji
Purchased services:
^M^.l^M^li(2.dajfsJ»^p0.^er day)..
i Legal consultant (16 hours @ 150 per hour)
JCon^ltalion pnyear^pun
j^egajjedycjationcqnsu^
Jj3yel_t9_.oJbse^
PrP.n?9t!.9D;..IGCjruiting; p

]

Postage..

i

!

_ i

_5000.
5000
10000
1600
2400
.500
2500
1000
5000
.1000
1000

]....

PrMtlng/cppyins..
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

50000

NOTE: Cps^ incurred by^
to furnish.^]....
i State-of-the-art computer network
i^ssropm ...fujrnjture.a.nd.firtures..j
: Interactive Distance Education dassroom equipment

39126
33016
17651

..TPIAL.CpSTS^

]

89793

ATTACHMENT 1X54
King Center Charter School Budget
July 1, 2000 - June 30, 2001
I. EXPENDITURES
Staff Salaries/Benefits

_

Academic Program Special Support
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|

|Assbt.pir. for. Faculties and Finance (.5 FTE)
iTeacher 1
:Teacher 2
iTeacher3
ITeacher 4
iAide
iAide
t
i Graduate Assistant
j Graduate Assistant
[
; Custodian
iReceptMtst/cJerk...
i Technology Assistant (,5 FTE)
1 TOTAL STAFF SALARIES
1 TOTAL BENEFITS (25%)
j
• Field trips
i Supplies/materials
L
1 Library (see Budget Note 2)
; Technology (see Budget Note 2J
J
; TOTAL ACADEMIC PROGRAM SPECIAL SUPPORT

20000:
50114!
47236;
47236!
37162;
9310!

|
1

9310L

1

_...

10000!
10000;
18000:
13520;
15000:
316888:
79222:
2000!
4000!

i

6:

o;

:
6000;

Staff Training/Prof. Dev.
ilnservice
jContjarticipatipn
;21st Century School
i Memberships
i TOTAL STAFF TRAINING/PROF. DEV.

2000!
5000:
2000:
1000:
10000;

1 Program Operations

]
custodial services, equipment maintenance and
repair, CityNet and Internet access^ parking
and snow removal.
5200:

...

_

.Purch^..Seryices

[Postage
i^lntlng/promjKipna!
! Travel
: Insurance
iMisc.
i TOTAL PROGRAM OPERATIONS
_.j
_
; Audit

jysga!
_

_

,

9?PJ

,

1000;
336:
10000!
1200;

__

L

114326:
J

„..]

2500:
2500;
20000:

; Drama, dance, art, music
i^.»H^Isee..Bu^..N«e3i„....
IT.raBP«a^lseeBudget.N«e3J.
i Services for students with disabilities (see Budget Note 3)
I TOTAL PURCHASED SERVICES
1
j
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

25000:
551436

ll. REVENUES (see Budget Notes 3,4 and 5)
1
I Payments from School District/s (6614x80) 1
529120:
1 State Aid for Students with Disables (see Budget Note 2)
i
i Federal Aid for Students with Disabilities (see Budget Note 2}
jAll Other School District Payments (see Budget Note 2)
: Student Fees (see Budget Note 2)
!
i Allotment from KULC Annual Fund Campaign
[
22316:
jTOTALR^NUES

551436

^ ^heDirectorofthe King CenterCharter School will also administer all
educational programs at the King Urban Life Centers including the King Urban Life
Center after school and summer^intersession programs and collaborative efforts with
area college and universityteacher education programs^ ^he Assistant Directorfor
Facilities and Finance will also provide services to the King Urban Life Center as well
as the King Center Charter School Fifty percent ofthe salaries and benefits ofthe
Director and the Assistant Directorwill be paid bythe King Center Charter School and
fifty percent bythe King Urban LifeCenter
^ During the fall of ^^and spring of^OOO construction ofthe library loft at
the King Centerwill be completed and it will be furnished withaminimum of ^000
childrensboo^ Fundsare already committed to complete this project Crant funds
are also in place to purchase^il^lacsanda^lacintoshC^forthe library loft and^
lilacs forthecomputerroom ^hese computers will serve the school and community
and will supplement the^il^acsand^l^acintoshC^s in the classrooms Funds to
maintain and upgrade library and technology resources will be included in the King
Center Charter School annual budget in subsequent years^
^ Since the need for services for students with disabilities and the numbers of
students qualifying forfree and reduced price lunches will not be l^nown until the
students are enrolled^ expenditures forfood service and services for students with
disabilities are not included^ ^lowever^ it is assumed that State and Federal aid will
coverthe costs of any special services needed for children with disabilities anda
combination of free and reduced lunch subsidies and student fees will cover the costs
offoodservice^ transportation consistent with that provided for all public school
children will be provided by the Buffalo Fublic Schools
^ It is the intention ofthe King Center Charter School to enroll 80 children in
kindergarten through third grade and we are prepared to raise from private sources
any funds needed above the school district funds that will be available ^^^ per

^

students ^iventhesuccessofthe King Urban Life Centeroverthe past decade in
raising nearly$5,000,000for capital and program and ourreputationforservice on the
Buffalo ^ast^ide, we areconfidentthatwe can procure the necessaryfunds^
^^ wide array of health and family services, aswell as after school,
intersession and summer academic enrichment programs for children, will continue to
be provided directly bythe King Un^an Life Center or in collaboration with appropriate
agencies and organisations ^hese programs are included in the King Urban Life
Center general operating budget and not in the King Center Charter school budgeL
^undingforthese community endeavorsare provided bythe City of Buffalo ^COOC
and Crant^in^aid^ew^orl^^tate health Oepartmentand OivisionforChildren and
^outh^, foundations and corporations, and an annual fund campaign^ ^n allotment
from the annual fund campaign will be provided for operation of the King Center
Charter school

ATTACHMENT 1X55

King Center Charter School Five-Year Financial Plan
YEAR1

YEAR 2

231748
85140
79222
6000
10000
114326
25000

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

551436

:..

i

ir::::::::::::::::::

1

238700!
87694!
81599]
16180!
10500!
117756]
25750J
1
578179]

!

I

!

REVENUES
1
]
Payment from school distrlct/s (6614x80)
State aid for students with disabilities *
Federal aid for students with disabilities *
All other school district payments *
Student fees *j
j
Allotment from KULC annual fund campaign

1

245861]
90325:
84047
16665
11000
121289
26523
1
595710

YEARS

253237
93035
86568,
17165
11500
124928,
27319

260834
95826
89165
17680
12000
128676
28139

613752

632320

578184

595530

i

i
544994!

529120

I
I

561344

I
j

1

TOTAL REVENUES

1

YEAR 4

YEAR 3

1111

EXPENDITURES!
|
Professional staff salaries
Support staff salaries
Employee benefits
j
Academic program special support
Staff training/professional development
Program operations
Purchased services *
I

!

* See Attachment IX-55 Five-Year Financial Plan Notes

i

I

1

22316

33185:

34366

35568

36790

551436

578179!

595710

613752

632320

1

1
i

^hefive^yearfinancialolan assumes that the enrollment will remain constant at
30 students. Annual cost increases in most areasare figured at 3^ and it isassumed
that revenues from the school district, State and Federal sources will also increase by
3^annually. It isalsoassumedthat State and Federal aid will coverthecostsofany
soecial services needed for children with disabilities andacombination of free and
reduced lunch subsidies and studentfees will coverthe costs offood service

^

The l^ingOenterOharterSchoolwill be located in the former St. ^ary of
Sorrows church building at 988 ^enesee Streets Buffalo^ew^ork.
^ O^^p^o^^^e^ac^^
In 198^ the OatholicOiocese of Buffaloannounced that it would demolish St.
^lary of Sorrows^alOu^year^old^cathedral^like church building in the heart of
Buffalosinnercity. Through the efforts ofabroad^based group of concerned citizens^
the building received landmark status from the city'sPreservation Board in 1986The
sameyea^atthe Buffalo Oommon^ouncil'sreo^uest^ the Board set upaBlue gibbon
commission of community leaders to study adaptive reuses ofthe building. Open the
recommendation of the ^ommission^agroup of lawyers^ educators^ business people
and elected officials formed the Sacred Sites restoration corporation to oversee
restoration of the building for secular use The building was deconsecrated in 198^
and sold in 1989 to the Sacred Sites restoration corporation ^a.k.a.r^ingOrban^ife
^enter^nc.^. In 1989^ it was renamed the ^ing^rbanl^ife center
In ^anuary1996 the first phase oftheinteriorrenovation was completed and
afterschool and summer ennchment programs began atthe sight. lnSeptember1998
the second phase ofthe renovation was completed. Ounngthe fall of1999the final
phase will be completed with the addition ofthe library loft in the former choir loft
space.
On ^une^1999thefacilityreceivedthetop award in the Amencan Institute of
Architectscompetition to ^select the most innovative learning environments that have
been designed orplannedforthe new millennium." An intemationally recognized jury
selected the l^ing turban l^ife^arly childhood School and community ^enterforthe
^honor award" in the committee on Architecture for education 1999 Oesign Awards
and ^emplary beaming environment competition.
^^

O^^^p^oo^^e^ea^ea^a^e^en^o^he^ac^^

V V.

The St. Mary of Sorrows Church building was deconsecrated in 1987 and sold
on June 13,1989 to the Sacred Sites Restoration Corporation. In order to facilitate
certain financing arrangements undertaken by the City of Buffalo, the Sacred Sites
Restoration Corporation conveyed the building to the City that same day. In turn, the
City, in order to effectuate the restoration of the building, its conversion to other use,
and to provide for long term management and operation of the facility, leased the
building back to the Sacred Sites Restoration Corporation (a.k.a. King Urban Life
Center, Inc.) for a term ending on June 30, 2088.
The King Center Charter School will secure a fifteen year lease from the King
Urban Life Center for use of the four furnished classrooms (including computers)
accommodating approximately 100 children and access to such additional areas and
facilities agreed upon by the King Urban Life Center and the King Center Charter
School including, but not limited to: play/performance/dining/program area, computer
room, toilet rooms, corridors and stair halls, offices and distance education classroom.
Part of the facility will also be used as a community center under the control of the King
Urban Life Center.
The first year of the lease the King Center Charter School will pay the King
Urban Life Center $95,600 which shall include all utilities (including phones),
custodial services, equipment maintenance and repair, CityNet and Internet access,
parking and snow removal.
The lease shall be subject to escalation after the first full year of operation to be
at the lower of the Consumer Price Index, C.P.I, for all markets in the Buffalo area.
62.

Description of the layout of the school (Attachment X-62).

See Attachment X-62 (Site/Context Plan, First Floor Plan, Interior and Exterior
Photographs).
63.

Description of residential facilities.
There are no residential facilities.

64. Description of the transportation arrangements made for charter
school students.
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^

Studentsservedbythe KingCenterCharterSchoolwholive in proximitytothe
KingOrban^ifeCenterfacilltyat^^OeneseeStreetwillwal^toschool
Transportationforotherstudentswillbe provided bytheOuffaloPublicSchoolOistrlct^
We do not anticipate thatthere will beaneed for supplementaltransportation
arrangements'
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Site / Context Plan
Early Childhood School and Community Center
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XI.

FUTURE PLANNING

65. Intention to expand the charter school, including physical
expansion, anticipated growth In the school's budget or other financial
expansion, expansion in the grade levels served, or expected increases
In the student population.
While the King Center Charter School intends to remain a small demonstration
program, consideration will be given to expanding to include a fourth grade class of 20
students and a total enrollment of 100 students. This would be contingent upon
securing adequate physical space in the community, the development of an
appropriate fourth grade curriculum, and the approval of these modifications by the
State University of New York Board of Trustees. The reason for considering the
addition of fourth grade is that this would enable the King Center Charter School
students to complete State-required tests which begin in fourth grade, and may
provide a more appropriate transition point.
It is anticipated that the per pupil aid from the school district for the additional 20
students in fourth grade would be adequate to cover the costs for any expansion.
66. Plans for the transfer of students and student records, and for
the disposition of school assets, including the satisfaction of any
outstanding debts in the event of dissolution of the charter school.
Upon issuance of its charter, the Director of the King Center Charter School
shall meet with appropriate personnel from the Buffalo Public School District for the
purpose of establishing a plan for the transfer of students and student records in the
event of dissolution of the charter school. The plan must be approved by the King
Center Charter School Board of Directors within 90 days of the issuance of the charter.
Within this time frame, the Board of Directors will also establish a plan for the
disposition of school assets, including the satisfaction of any outstanding debts in the
event of dissolution of the charter school.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Amendment to Items I-2.3 and 4 (identity of applicant and partner!

Section 2851(1) of the Charter Schools Act requires that applicants be
individuals, not entities. Please amend the application accordingly to eliminate
the King Urban Life Center (the "Center") as an applicant. The Center is properly
the partner to the school.
Item I-2. Lead Applicant:
Name:
Address:

Claity P. Massey
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
Phone/Fax/E-mail: (716) 891-7912 / (716) 895-2058 / claitym@aol.com

Other Applicant(s):

none

Claity P. Massey is the Director of the King Urban Life Center, Professor of Early
Childhood Education at Houghton College, and a resident of the City of Buffalo.
Item 1-3. I.R.S. not-for profit status: Yet to apply (see attachment 1-3) p X %
V

Item 1-4. Applicants' partner:
Name of Partner Organization:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:
Contact Name and Phone:

King Urban Life Center, Inc.
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
(716) 891-7912
Finley R. Greene, Jr., Board President
(716) 891-7912

Please provide the following information or documents regarding the
Center.
a.

certificate of incorporation and authorization to do business in
New York State;
See attachment l-4-a.

b.

by-laws;
See attachment l-4-b.

c.

f

11

federal and state tax returns for the previous two years;
See attachment l-4-c.

d.

30

f

*•

HC-

audited financial statements for the previous two years including all
letters to management;
See attachment l-4-d.

t»

> ^°)
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e.

if the school intends to enter into a formal contractual relationship
with the Center under which the latter will provide management
services to the former, a draft of such contract or agreement;
The King Center Charter School does not intent to contract with the King
Urban Life Center for provision of management services.

f.

information regarding the Center's relationship with other public or
non-public schools in either New York or other states.
The King Urban Life Center's only formal relationship with a school has been
in its role as the landlord for four classrooms provided to the Buffalo Public
Schools for use by BPS #90. The Center has served as an informal liaison
between early childhood educators in colleges and universities in western
New York and the Buffalo Public Schools.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Amendment to Item 111-12 (admissions policy^
Please conform the proposed admissions policy to section 2854(2) of the
Charter Schools Act. The admissions policy must give preference to children
residing in the school district and cannot be narrowed to a Census Tract within
the school district. Moreover, the point system proposed would narrow the atrisk student population and does not appear permissible under the law, as it
assigns preference to categories of children within at-risk populations. Please
revise accordingly.
The King Center Charter School will enroll kindergarten through third grade students
who live in the City of Buffalo and are a part of the Buffalo Public School District. In 1998,
84.2% of the students in Buffalo Public Schools were eligible for free or reduced price lunch.
This indicates that an extremely high percentage of the children in this district live in poverty
and are at-risk of academic failure.
In the initial year, from February 7 through March 3, invitations to apply for admission
will be extended to parents and guardians through newspaper and public service
announcements, block club newsletters, church bulletins and door-to-door outreach.
Applications will be accepted from February 7 through March 17. Children will be accepted
through a two-tier lottery system with the drawings to occur on March 24 and March 31.
It has been recognized since the 1960s and supported by the work of Daniel Patrick
Moynihan, James Coleman, and a legion of others, that poverty is the single most
significant factor in identifying "at-risk students." Since it is our intent to serve at-risk students,
up to 70 percent will be chosen in a first lottery involving applicants who reside in the
Buffalo Public School District and qualify for the free or reduced price lunch program.
The second lottery will include all applicants who reside in the Buffalo Public School
District and did not qualify for the first lottery and those who were not selected in the first
lottery. In Subsequent years, siblings of children who have been enrolled in the King
Center Charter School will be given priority for enrollment.
Please include policies and procedures for student withdrawal from the
school.
A student may withdraw from the King Center Charter School at any time. The
written documentation will include the reason(s) for withdrawal and the name and address of
the school to which the student records should be sent. The Director will request an exit
interview so there is no confusion about why the parent is choosing to withdraw the student.
A copy of the withdrawal will be forwarded to the Buffalo Public School attendance office.
Please provide a detailed student marketing, outreach and recruitment
plan for the school. This includes mass marketing, door-to-door outreach, public
information sessions, direct mail, target audiences, etc. In the event that the
school intends to undertake a mass mailing, please provide a description of the
targeted audience.
Given the interest that has already been shown in charter schools, we can
anticipate that the Buffalo area media will provide significant coverage when a charter is
approved for a local school. Anticipating that this will occur the week of February 1,2000
the King Center Charter School will run weekly advertisements in The Buffalo News and
The Challenger from the week of February 1 through the week of March 6. Throughout this

The Challenger from the week of February 1 through the week of March 6. Throughout this
time period, public service announcements will run on the following Buffalo radio stations:
WBLK, WBEN, WGR and WBFO. Announcements will also run on the community
bulletin boards on local cable television stations, Channels 18 and 21.
Beginning the week of February 7 volunteers will distribute information fliers door-todoor, starting on the streets nearest the King Center and extending out to cover the homes
in a one-half mile radius. Information will also be distributed through block club newsletters
and church bulletins, targeting the population in a half-mile radius of the King Center.
Public information sessions are scheduled to be held at the King Center as follows:
Wednesday
February 2
6:00-7:00 p.m.
Saturday
February 12
2:00-3:00 p.m.
Wednesday
February 16
6:00-7:00 p.m.
Saturday
February 26
2:00-3:00 p.m.
Saturday
March 4
2:00-3:00 p.m.
Wednesday
March 8
6:00-7:00 p.m.
Staff and volunteers at the King Center will be prepared to respond to telephone inquiries
on weekdays between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m.
Given the level of interest that has already been expressed in the King Center
Charter School and the fact that we will enroll 80 students, we are confident that our
marketing effort will produce more than enough student applications.

buv

King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11, 2000
Response to Item 111-17 (school calendar)
Please clarify how the proposed number of school days, 182, would
constitute a "year-round" calendar.
A "year-round" calendar may have the same number of school days as the
commonly used agrarian calendar, but those days are spaced more evenly throughout the
year. With the agrarian calendar a 10 to 12 week vacation in the summer is common. The
year-round calendar being proposed for the King Center Charter School will reduce this in
half (5 to 6 weeks) and scatter the vacation periods throughout the year. This will provide
four intersessions during the course of the year to be used for remediation and enrichment.
(See Response to Item III-23 fat-risk students]) for additional information regarding the
intersessions.)

King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Amendment to Item 111-18 (discipline code)
Please explain how a parent's refusal to cooperate in the child's discipline
plan of action can legally result in suspension of the child.
A parent's refusal to participate in the development and implementation of a plan of
action will result in a formal hearing (see amendment below).
Please clarify whether the school director or the board decides student
suspension.
The Director of the School decides student suspension (see amendment below).
Please amend the policy to ensure that short-term suspensions are
preceded (where the safety of other students is not imperiled) by the
constitutionally mandated due process hearing. In addition, the policy should
include the provision of alternative education to students suspended or expelled
to the extent required by law.
Expectations for student behavior will be shared with students and parents upon
enrollment in the school. Cooperation and participation will be expected from each student.
Prohibited conduct and penalties for violations of the rules are presented in the King Center
Charter School Policy of Maintenance of Public Order on School Property (see Attachment
111-18).
In the event some student's behavior becomes disruptive and distracting, the
parent(s) will be contacted to arrange a conference at the school. The teacher, parent(s), .
student and Director of the School will agree upon a plan of action to encourage and ensure
full cooperation and participation from the student. If the parent(s) refuses to participate in
the development and implementation of this plan of action, a hearing will be held to
determine if there are sufficient grounds to suspend the child. If all have participated in
developing and implementing a plan of action and the child's behavior does not change, an
assessment specialist will be assigned to observe, interview and evaluate the child's
behavior. In response to the evaluation, the School will ensure that outside resources are
accessed to provide family support and encourage student success. If all interventions fail
to change the child's behavior and the child continues to be physically or verbally abusive
of peers or adults, the child will be suspended.
The Director of the School may impose a suspension. In such a case, the Director
shall immediately notify the parent(s) in writing of the action that has been taken. Written
notice shall be provided by personal delivery, express mail delivery, or equivalent means
reasonably calculated to assure receipt of notice within 24 hours of the action, at the last
known address. Where possible, notification also shall be provided by telephone if the
school has been provided with a contact telephone number for the parent(s). Such notice
shall provide a description of the incident or incidents which resulted in the action and a
hearing will be held within five days for the purpose of establishing a course of action and
conditions under which the child may return to school. Such disposition shall be at the
discretion of the Director of the School and not later than ten days following the hearing.
Please note that the Charter Schools Act does not explicitly provide for
appeals of disciplinary actions taken by the school to the charter entity; the Act
provides simply that any individual may make a complaint to the school board

provides simply that any individual may make a complaint to the school board
and, if unsatisfied, may bring that complaint to the charter entity, and, thereafter,
to the Board of Regents. Please amend accordingly.
Addressed in Amendment to Item VI1-43 (complaints).
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item HI-20 (food service)
Please provide an update on the steps taken or planned for provision of
food service.
We are continuing to negotiate with Catholic Charities and the food service they
provide at Holy Innocents Day Care Center, located next door to the King Urban Life
Center facility. We are considering two options:
1. Have them deliver food to our site to be served family style, or
2. Have our students walk next door and be served cafeteria style.
We have also asked for a proposal from the Buffalo Public Schools Food Service
Department. They currently provide family style meals to our building.
Please provide detail on the student fees to be charged to cover the cost
of food service.
The students that qualify for free lunch will receive a free lunch. The other students
will pay according to the sliding scale currently used in the Buffalo Public Schools. As long
as we provide the paper work to either of the vendors we are considering working with,
they will process the reimbursement. We will be responsible for collecting and providing
the fees appropriate for each student that does not qualify for the free lunch program.

King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
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Response to Item 111-21 (health services)
Please indicate what provisions the school will have for dispensing
medications to students. For instance, what provisions will be in place for
administering insulin shots for pupils with diabetes?
Dr. Mecca Cranley, Dean of the University at Buffalo School of Nursing, has agreed
to provide a nurse who will work with our Charter School to assist us in addressing
preventive health care. This nurse will not only be available to work with our students onsite to administer medication as directed by parents, but also available to work with parents
and teachers on health related educational issues.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item III-22 (students with disabilities^
Please provide details on how the school would serve students with
disabilities under the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA)
and section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, including:
a.

the services to be provided by the school, those contracted out,
and those to be provided by the student's district of residence;

We are working with the Buffalo Public School District Director of Special Education,
Ms. Diane Collier, to clarify the extent to which the district will provide services to the King
Center Charter School. (See attachment lll-22-a.) After the Buffalo Public School District
clarifies services they will provide, we will contrWwith a private agency if additional services
are necessary.
^j> )#
b.

how the proposed charter school will interact with the student's
district of residence to ensure that the services listed on the IEP are
provided;

Ms. Collier has assured us that as the Committee on Special Education makes
recommendations in the form of Individual Educational Plans a supervisor from their office
will be available to ensure that the services on the IEP will be provided.
c.

how the proposed charter school will ensure that the teacher(s) of
a student with a disability will participate in CSE meetings, and will
have access to and understand their responsibility to implement the
IEP;

The assigned teacher of any student referred for a CSE meeting will be relived from
her/his classroom responsibilities to attend the meeting. The King Center Charter School
will employ at least one dually certified special education and elementary education teacher.
Through flexible scheduling and individualized programs for all children, the special
education teacher can assist in fulfilling the requirements of the lEPs.
d.

the processes to be followed that will ensure compliance with the
Child Find requirements of IDEA including the specific evaluation
procedures the school will employ to identify students with special
needs;

All entering kindergarten and first grade students will be tested with the Brigance K &
1 Screen. Students that score below the developmental^ accepted level will be monitored
closely and referred for additional testing if needed.
e.

the processes to be followed to ensure compliance with IDEA
reporting requirements; and

The students with lEPs will receive student progress reports as frequently as their
peers. The student progress reports will reflect progress as it relates to the IEP.
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f.

the processes to be followed that will ensure compliance with
FERPA and IDEA regarding the confidentiality of student records.

Student cumulative records and lEPs will be stored in a secure place accessible only
to the teacher(s) working with the student and the Director of the School. Student reports
will be reviewed carefully to ensure compliance with IDEA and FERPA confidentiality.
Please clarify the funding available in the budget for special education
services projected to be contracted outside the school. What will the school do
in the event state and federal funding does not cover all costs?
We have not included any extra funds in the budget to accommodate children with
special needs. The initial response from the Buffalo Public School District is that they will
provide the needed support for children with special educational needs. We are still in the
process of negotiation with Ms. Diane Collier, Director of Special Education. Our decision to
hire one dually certified special education and elementary education teacher will enable us to
provide additional special education services without incurring major costs. Our intention is
to not exceed the percentage of students with special needs that the district currently
serves.

King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item IH-23 fat-risk students)
Please provide details on the proposed summer and intersession
programs, including staff, budget and instructional program. Are they included in
the school's budget? Are they mandated? How will they operate?
The intersession programs are not included in the School's budget, nor are they
mandated. They will be a service provided by the King Urban Life Center for the students
enrolled in the King Center Charter School. Students needing remedial work will be
strongly encouraged to participate in at least one week of the October, January and March
intersessions and two weeks in July where special arrangements will be made for
remediation at least two hours each morning. The intersession programs will provide
enrichment opportunities for children, focusing on creative arts including music, dance,
movement, art and dramatic expression. The King Urban Life Center will continue to
collaborate with AmeriCorps, Vista, Weed and Seed, the Albright Knox Art Gallery,
Buffalo State College, State College at Fredonia, Houghton College, and the University at
Buffalo in implementing the Intersessions.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item III-24 (other student populations)
Please detail the methods and strategies for serving students with Limited
English Proficiency. What is meant by referring such students to other
programs? Do you envision them as students of the King Center Charter
School?
When student applications are received that indicate the student has limited English
proficiency, we will make the parents aware of Buffalo Public Schools 36,76 and 33 that are
bilingual by design. If parents still prefer that their child attend the King Center Charter
School, we will clarify that the immersion model will be utilized and all instruction will occur in
English. The school will hire an ESL specialist to work with the student and the teacher as
needed to implement ESL methodologies.

292
King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item V-30 (student assessments)
Please clarify how student achievement is measured at any given time
during the school year.
The teachers will be responsible for maintaining the developmental checklists (pp.
19 - 20 of the King Center Charter School application) in an ongoing way. The
developmental checklists are fundamental to the individualized learning plan for each student
and must be updated on a weekly basis to appropriately guide instruction. The
developmental checklists are also grade-level benchmarks. At any point during the year,
teachers will be able to gather the work samples that support their observations, and
provide a report of student achievement using both the multimedia portfolio and a summary
report.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item VI-33 (community support)
Please provide details on community outreach and meetings with local
business, education and community leaders. What additional steps have been or
are being taken toward outreach in the community?
Members of the King Urban Life Center Board of Directors have provided an
informal connection with business, education and community leaders. In addition, over the
past nine months we have hosted the following:
* small informal meetings with business leaders such as Anthony Gioia and
Randolph Marks, giving them a presentation on our charter school proposal.
* a luncheon for the New York State Board of Regents, last May, when they came
to Buffalo. We talked informally about the King Center's intention to apply to
become a charter school.
* a meeting for the Metro Alliance of Black Educators, in October, which included a
panel discussion of charter schools. Our new County Executive, Joel Giambra,
served as moderator of that discussion and Dr. Massey, Director of the King Center,
participated on the panel along with Buffalo School Board member Jan Peters.
* a breakfast for community leaders, in November, in which four members of the
Buffalo Common Council participated, along with the CEO of Geneva B. Scruggs
Health Center, a manager for NOCO and the Director of the Language
Development Program.
* a press conference for the United Way and Success by Six, in November, which
gave us an opportunity to present our plans for a charter school to County
Directors, United Way executives and the press.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11, 2000
Response to Item VI-34 (programmatic and fiscal impact)
Please indicate whether the King Center has any involvement in School
#90 beyond serving as the school's landlord.
The King Urban Life Center has served as an informal liaison between members of
the higher education community and School #90, exploring work with the University at
Buffalo's Schools of Social Work, Nursing and Education along with the Teacher Preparation
Programs at State College at Fredonia, Houghton College and Buffalo State College. The
King Center also instituted a program of home visitation to encourage parent participation.

Ifc
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11, 2000
Response to Item VII-35 (board of trustees)
As a distinct nonprofit educational corporation, the board of trustees of
the charter must be separate and distinct. Accordingly, the board's composition
must include at least four members who are not associated with the King Urban
Life Center. Please confirm that this is the case. In addition, please outline the
procedures that the board will have in place in the event a conflict arises
between the school and the Center as well as procedures to resolve such
conflicts.
The Board of the King Center Charter School will include at least four persons who
are not members of the Board of the King Urban Life Center. We expect that there will be
few conflicts between the Board of the School and the Board of the King Center. But if
there are any conflicts, because all the members of the two Boards will have a long history
of commitment to the goals of the Charter School, we expect that any disagreements will
be able to be resolved through discussion and compromise.
There is every reason to be optimistic about managing conflict because over the last
12 years that the King Urban Life project has existed, whatever disagreements have arisen
within that Board have always been resolved amicably. The willingness of those involved
in this project to put the interests of the project first has permitted the King Center to realize
impressive accomplishments and win national recognition. That same good will should
doubtless extend to the operation of the Charter School.
Please clarify whether ex-officio members of the board will be voting
members?
Ex-officio members of the Board of the King Center Charter School will not be
voting members.
Please indicate whether any member of the proposed Board of Trustees
(or any member of such member's family) holds any ownership interest, direct or
indirect, in any entity with which the school intends to contract for services. If
any such relationship exists, please state the precise nature of the member's
ownership interest in the relevant entity.
No member of the proposed Board of Directors holds any ownership interest, direct
or indirect, in any entity with which the School intends to contract for services.
Please provide home addresses for each member of the school's
proposed board of trustees (as is required by the State Board of Regents).
Please provide additional background information on all trustees, including
education credentials.
Proposed King Center Charter School Board of Directors:
Robert J. Kresse, Esq.
20 Cherry Tree Lane
Orchard Park, NY 14127
Attorney and member of the law firm of Hiscock & Barclay and a Trustee, Counsel and Secretary to The
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Margaret L. Wendt Foundation, one of Western New York's largest private foundations. With his wife,
founded the Montessori Program at St. Mary of Sorrows' School. The Montessori Program was taken over
by the Buffalo Board of Education and continues today as the Bennett Park Montessori School. Civic
affiliations include Canisius College, Canisius High School and Success By 6 of Buffalo and Erie County.

Stepheo C. Halpero, Esq.
29 Colonial Circle
Buffalo, NY 14222
A lawyer and Ph.D. in Political Science. Currently a Professor of Political Science at the State University of
New York at Buffalo. Editor or author of five books that focus on issues of civil rights and liberties and has
been a member of the Human Rights Committees of the Erie County and New York State Bar
Associations.

Lois L Johosoo
781 St. Lawreoce Aveoue
Buffalo, NY 14216
Retired in December 1999, after a long career as a teacher and administrator in the Buffalo Public Schools.
Was Principal at Buffalo Public School #90 for five and a half years prior to retiring. Immediate Past
President of the Buffalo Metro Alliance of Black Educators and a strong proponent of the "year-round"
school calendar.

Sally Marks
Welcome
Porterville Road
East Aurora, NY 14052
Community volunteer. Became involved with the King Urban Life Center through Grassroots Gardens, a
local community gardening program. Currently sits on the Boards of Buffalo Prep and the United Way.

Joseph T. Murray
336 Middlesex Road
Buffalo, NY 14216
As Associate Superintendent for Instructional Services, played a key role in the successful desegregation
of Buffalo Public Schools. Was responsible for developing sweeping changes in every Buffalo school,
leading to meaningful parent involvement, improved attendance and State test scores, and a lower drop
out rate. The magnet school program he engineered became a model for the nation. In "retirement," has
served as Director of the Liberty Partnership Program at State University College at Buffalo.

Doooa S. Rice, Ph.D.
84 Guilford Street
Buffalo, NY 14212
Has held a number of teaching and administrative positions at the State University of New York at Buffalo
since 1972, with more than fifteen years in UB's English Language Institute. Was the first AfricanAmerican invited to teach English in Beijing. Currently serves as Associate Vice President for Student
Affairs. Civic affiliations include Geneva B. Scruggs Community Health Care Center and the
Neighborhood Information Center and Bethel Head Start.

Noah Rrfkin
125 Briarhill Road
Williamsville, NY 14221
Senior program manager with the Transportation Group at Veridian's Calspan Operations and Director of
Strategic Planning & Partnerships for the Center for Transportation Injury Research at the Calspan UB
Research Center. Formerly Director of Technology Deployment in the U.S. Department of Transportation.
Developed technology programs between NASA's Space Station program and educational organizations
such as the Challenger centers, the Air and Space Museum and the National Science Teachers
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Aparentfromthe King Center communityandaprominentBuffaloeducatorhavealso
been askedtoserveonthe King CenterCharterSchool Board ofOirectorsandarelikelyto
acceptbeforetheendofthismonth^lnaddition, the Director ofthe School, the l^ead
Teacher,andtheCo-chairsofthe King CenterCharterSchool ParentsAssociationwill
serve as e^-officio members oftheBoard^
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item VII-36 (trustee qualifications)
Please provide qualifications for the school's board of trustees.
The King Center Charter School's Board of Directors must be persons with interest
and experience in public education, a commitment to high quality education for young
children, and involvement in civic/community affairs.

2C
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11, 2000
Response to Item VII-39 (trustee responsibilities^
Please explain how the trustees can have a role In special education
appeals.
They will not have a role in special education appeals. The statement on page 68 of
the King Center Charter School application should be amended to read as follows:
«*

Hearing appeals on student disciplinary matters.

Please indicate what role the trustees would play in the selection and
oversight of the school director.
The Board of Directors of the King Center Charter School will select the Director of
the School and will oversee and evaluate the performance of the Director.

41
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item VII-41 (freedom of information^
Please clarify the "variety of reasons" for denying a freedom of
information request.
The reasons that we would use for denying a FOIA request would be based on our
conclusion that the request would produce an unwarranted invasion of privacy. The specific
grounds for such a conclusion are delineated in Section 89 (2) (b) of the Public Officers Law
of New York State.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11, 2000
Amendment to Item VII-43 (complaints)
Please conform the school complaint policy to section 2855(4) of the
Charter Schools Law, which provides for appeals to the charter entity and State
Board of Regents.
See amendment below.
Please provide detail on the Grievance Committee including, for example,
its role and relationship to the board, membership, avoidance of conflicts of
interest, etc.
In the amendment below, the Grievance Committee has been eliminated.
The following proposal will be taken to the King Center Charter School Board of
Directors:
Charter School Grievance Procedure
The grievance procedure is designed to enable individuals or groups to voice their
complaints regarding the operation of the King Center Charter School. All complaints
should initially be dealt with in an informal manner, between the individual or group lodging
the complaint and the Director of the King Center Charter School. If the grievance cannot
be resolved in this manner, the Director shall instruct the complainant to submit a written
statement of their grievance, with appropriate attached documents. The written statement
and attached documents presented by the complainant and a summary of the efforts to
resolve the matter informally, prepared by the Director, will be presented to the King
Center Charter School Board of Directors for resolution of the matter.
If, after presentation of the complaint to the King Center Charter School Board of
Directors, the individual or group determines that this Board has not adequately addressed
the complaint, they may present that complaint to the charter entity (The State University of
New York Board of Trustees), which shall investigate and respond. If, after presentation of
the complaint to the charter entity, the individual or group determines that the charter entity
has not adequately addressed the complaint, they may present that complaint to the board
of regents, which shall investigate and respond. The charter entity and the board of regents
have the power and the duty to issue appropriate remedial orders to charter schools under
their jurisdiction to effectuate the provisions of Section 2855(4) of the Charter School Law.

23
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Amendment to Item VI1-46 (personnel)
Please provide instructional employee qualifications.
The King Center Charter School will hire classroom teachers with New York State
Teacher Certification, giving preference to teachers with some special study in early
childhood education. One of the four teachers must have dual certification in special
education and elementary education.
The Director of the School must have at least a masters degree in early childhood
education and ten years experience working with young children. The King Center Charter
School Board will hire the Director of the School and will be responsible for regular
evaluation of the same.
What is the King Center Charter School Education Committee, its role, its
membership, etc?
'The King Center Charter School Education Committee," referenced in Item VIII-46
(b) and (c) (p. 81 of the King Center Charter School application), should be amended to
read "the King Center Charter School Board of Directors."
Please provide personnel policies specific to the school. For example,
how will teachers and other staff be evaluated?
Employment Procedures: Teachers
For the purpose of screening applicants for teaching positions, a Teacher Selection
Committee will be organized by the Director of the School and will include a parent, a
teacher, a higher education representative and a King Center Charter School Board
member. The Committee will review applications and select applicants to be interviewed.
A scoring procedure will be used by the Committee during the interviewing process to rank
order candidates for hiring.
Instructional Staff Schedule
Teachers will teach 182 days a year, following the established year-round calendar.
In addition, teachers will participate in ten days of staff planning and professional
development activities at the King Center Charter School. These are scheduled the two
days prior to the beginning of each of the four sessions and the two days following the final
session.
Teachers will work from 8:30 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. daily with a 30 minute lunch break.
(Students are in attendance from 9:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.)
Instructional Staff Evaluation
The Director of the King Center Charter School will be responsible for completing
written evaluations of instructional staff two times a year. The first evaluation will be
completed by January 15 and the second evaluation by June 15. The evaluation will
include the date of the evaluation, the time period covered by the evaluation, and an
assessment of the employee's work performance during that time period. The evaluation
will be discussed with the employee before it is placed in the employee's personnel file.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Items IX 54. 55 and 56 (annual budgets/soundness)
Please provide details on the financial relationship that the school will
have with the Center, including in particular those services that will be provided
by the Center to the school and the basis on which such services will be
provided (pro bono, in-kind contribution, fee-based, loan, etc.). In each instance
please identify the value of the services provided by the Center and the amounts
that the school will be charged for such services. To the extent that the Center
is providing services pro bono or for reduced cost, please provide on the part of
the Center a legally binding guarantee that such services will be provided. The
guarantee may be made conditional upon the school being legally incorporated
and should run in favor of the school.
The King Urban Life Center will provide the following services, pro bono, pending
availability of local, state, federal and private funding:
* after school programs (valued at $20,000)
* intersession programs (valued at $15,000)
* the Home Connection Program, a home visitation program designed to
facilitate communication between the home and school (valued at $34,000)
For the past three years, the King Urban Life Center has provided after school,
summer and Home Connection programs for the King Center community, with funding and
program support from the City of Buffalo, New York State Department of Health, New
York State Office for Children and Families, private foundations and corporations,
AmeriCorps, Vista, Weed and Seed, Albright Knox Art Gallery, Buffalo State College,
State College at Fredonia, Houghton College and the University at Buffalo. These
programs will be modified as appropriate to address needs of the King Center Charter
School students. However, all of the above programs are contingent on continued local,
state, federal and private funding.
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11,2000
Response to Item X-60 (identified facility)
Please provide an update on the proposed school site, including a
schedule for repairs/rehabilitation (if any are needed) and a budget for such work.
The King Urban Life Center site containing four furnished classrooms and all
necessary support areas, is ready to accommodate the King Center Charter School
beginning in July 2000. No further repairs or rehabilitation are needed at this time.
Please provide the proposed lease that will be entered into between the
school and the Center.
See attachment X-60.
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King Center Charter School
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King Center Charter School
Response to Request for Amendment
January 11, 2000
Amendment to Item XI-66 (disposition of school assets in the event of dissolution)
Please amend this section to provide for disposal of any of the school's
assets (after satisfaction of all liabilities) to other charter schools within the
same school district or to the school district directly.
In the event of dissolution, remaining assets of the King Center Charter School are to
be transferred to a charter school within the Buffalo Public School District (to be determined
by the King Center Charter School Board of Directors) or to the Buffalo Public Schools in
the event that there is no charter school operating within the district.
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Attachment 1-3
Application for 501 (c) (3) tax exempt status

2

Uniwasity at Buflab Law School

OU /

Stall Vmintsixf

LEGAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
A^anhUt Housing • GommMjiirv faiwm&r Dcvc&ynimr * Eld/jly Services * Aimify Mrk'iA • Mvrul Criminal Lou * Securities • ipoid/ EtfuuUkiv

January 10, 2000
Lauren Breen
Catherine Gsulli
Thorrwi F. Dkirc
George M. Head
H.kUity Marcus

Via Fax 895-2058
Claity Massey, Ph.D.
Director
King Urban Life Center, Inc.
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, New York 14211
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King Center charter School
Application for 501(c)(3) tax exempt status

Dear Ms. Massey:

V*l**\ySlttfpcl

This letter will confirm that the University at Buffalo
School of Law Legal Assistance Program has agreed to represent
uaciKiLTomtins and assist the King Center Charter School with its Form 1023
Application for 501(c)(3) tax exempt status to the Internal
Revenue Service.
tidudlbttcri

The Legal Assistance Program began preliminary work on
this application in December 1999 and expects to file the
application early in the Spring 2000 semester.
Very truly yours,
STATE UNIVERSITY OF NEW YORK AT BUFFALO
LEGAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

LB/

P.O. Box 9, GebriOe. NY 14066-0009 TeL (716) 645-2167 Fat {TVS) 645-2900
Office: John Lord O Brian Hall Rm. 507. University at Buffalo North Carapiu
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Certificate of Incorporation
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT rf) 3 0 ,4 *V-" A ^ ~

a

rvo
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THE

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF
SACRED SITES RESTORATION CORPORATION
UNDER SECTION 803 OF THE
NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION LAW
We, the undersigned, Finley R. Greene, Jr. and Jacek A.
Wysocki, being respectively the President and Secretary of Sacred
Sites Restoration Corporation, do hereby certify:
%•

(1)

The name of the corporation is Sacred Sites

•Restoration Corporation.
(2)

The corporation was formed under the Not-for-Profit

Corporation Law of the State of New York, and the Certificate of
Incorporation was filed by the Department of State on
November 19, 1987.
(3)

The Corporation was incorporated under the name

The

Ellicott-Fillmore District Restoration Corporation.
(4)

A Certificate of Amendment to the Certificate of

Incorporation changing the name of the Corporation to "Sacred
Sites Restoration Corporation" was filed by the Secretary of
State on December 9, 1988.
(5)

The Corporation is a corporation as defined in

Section 102(a)(5) of the Not-for-Profit Corporation Law and is a
Type B corporation under Section 201 of that Law.

I

* "I

v
- 2 (6)

The Certificate of Incorporation is hereby amended

to effect a change in :he corporate name and to designate a new
corporate address.
Paragraph 1 of the Certificate of Incorporation is
amended to read as follows:
1. The name of :he corporation is King
Urban Life Center, Inc.
Paragraph 10 of the Certificate of Incorporation is
amended to read as follows:
ID. The Secretary of State of the State
of New York is hereby designated as the agent
of the Corporation upon whom process in any
action or proceeding against it may be served
within the State of New York, and the address
-o which the Secretary of State shall mail a
copy of process in any action or proceeding
against the Corporation which may be served
upon him is: c/o Phillips, Lytle, Hitchcock,
Slaine & Huber, 3400 Marine Midland Center,
Buffalo, New York 14203.
(7)

This amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation

was authorized and approved by vote of the majority of the entire
Board of Directors, there being no members entitled to vote
thereon.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed and
signed this Certificate this 3^ day of March, 1993, and they
affirm the statements contained herein under penalties of
perjury.

IPS..
Finley R. Greece, Jr., President

LDgt
N39169
^
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STATE OF NEW YORK
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

PATRIOA MAPTINELU
0CPUTT F

"'ST **='=?*"?

SoaEPT ABBAMS

ATTOONf. GENEOAL

ALBANY I 2224

ATTOPNtr GENERAL

(518) 474-5303
March 25, 1993

Janice S. Kowalczyk,
Legal Assistant
Phillips, Lytle, Hitchcock,
Blaine & Huber
3400 Marine Midland Center
Buffalo, New York 14203
Dear Ms. Kowalczyk:
RE:

OLD;
NEW:

SACRED SITES RESTORATION CORPORATION
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER. INC.

Due and timely service of the notice of application for the
approval of the proposed certificate of amendment to the
certificate of incorporation of the above-entitled organization
is hereby admitted.
The Attorney General does not intend to appear at the time
of application.
Very truly yours,

S. REDLOw
Assistant Attorney General

3

*/ JL *«.

I,

ROBERT L WHELAN

,

a

Justice of the Supreme

Court of the State of New York, in and for the Eighth Judicial
District, in which the office of Sacred Sites Restoration
Corporation is located, do hereby approve the foregoing
Certificate of Incorporation of such corporation and consent that
it be filed.

GRANTED
APR

1 1993

ig_

]^zAs^

iiUMMftiU

Justice of the Supreme Court
of the State of New York

COUfcT CLERK

Dated:
Buffalo, New York

1

313

State nfjfau fork t
lejrartmentxif&tatej

U24678

/ hereby certify that I have compared the annexed copy with the original documentfiled by the Department ofState and that the same is
a correct transcript ofsaid original.

APR - s jgg;
Witness my hand and seal of the Department ofState on

Secretary of State

[J

DOS-200 (12/871

35'
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'. S. DEPARTMENT UP STATE
iSlON OF CORPORATIONS AND STATE RECORDS

16..' WASHINGTON A'
ALBANY . NY 12231

PILING RECEIPT
'.PORAfiON NAME:

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER.

UMENT

AMENDMENT (DOMESTIC NFP>
PROCESS NAME

TYPE

VICE COMPANY

ED:

:

INC,

CUUN I Y :

cH.Lt

EMPIRE CORPORATE & INF UR.MA I ION SERVICES

04/06/1993

DORATION: *********

CASH $:

930406000207

,••••

FILM *:

93040600

RESS FOR PROCESS
PHILLIPS. LYTLE . HITCHCOCK .• BLAISE
a MARINE MIDLAND CENTER
- "-/ ,
PALO. NY 14203
I STEREO AGENi

-VHWBERX

r.

7%

O. •
\ ** .

* ic

»l ,-| *v»-

%/%xT o\;.-'

.LER
ilLLIPS. LYTLE. HITCHCOCK.
JBER
KvO MARINE MIDLAND CENTER
JFFALO . NY 14203

BuAlfHt

FEES

65.0k

PAfMENT

FIl-INL-

30 . 0','
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LH--I

0 .0 v:
1 o . '.-,".'

Sl.LLI.ti.' •

TAX
CER 1
COPIES
HANDLING:

CHECK

•

25.00
REl-urn. .
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Attachment-4-b
By-laws
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w» » V£

BY-LAWS
OF
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER

May 23,1998

^

^uroose
The ournoses for ^hich me corporation is formed are those set forth in its certificate of
mcornoration, as from time to time amended.
^rticle^
members
The corporation shall have no members
^^T^^^^l
Board ofDirectors
section i. The nronerty, affairs, business and concerns ofme corporation shall be vested
inaBoard ofDirectors.
^ection^ The number ofDirectors shall be not less than fifteen nor more than t^venty^
one Theinitialslate of Directors shallbenme,andshallbe elected by me mcornorator.
Thereafter, the number ofDirectors shall be established byavoteof75%of all Directorsthen in
office Directors shall be elected foraterm of three years. The members of the Board of
Directors shall^uoonelection^inm^ediately enter unon performance of meirduues and shall
continue in office until their successors shall be duly elected or anoointed and qualified,
^mended^ay^l^
^ection^ regular meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors shall be held four times annually,
during the months of^arch,^une,^eotember and December, the times to be fi^ed by the Board
at its December meeting Notice ofeach meeting shall be mailed to each Director at least seven
^days before the time annointedforthe meeting.
section ^. ^necial meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors may be called by or at the request
ofthe chairman, the president or by any t^vo Directors. The nersonornersons authorised to call
snecial meetings may fi^ the time and olace for such meeting called by them Notice of such
snecial meeting shall be mailed to each Director at least five^days before the time annointed
fbrthe meeting.

^ection^ ^nyDii^^tor may wai^e notice ofany meeting in writing whether signed
before or a^^rthe meeting ^he attendance ofaDirector at any meeting without protesting,
either priorthereto or at its commencement, the lack of notice shall ^onstituteawai^r of notice
of su^h meeting
^ection^ ^ majority of the entire 8oardofDirectors shall constitutea^uo^umfr^r the
transaction ofbusiness at any meeting of the 8oard^ but if less thanamajority of the Directors
are p^sent at said meeting,amajority of the Directors present may adjourn the meeting from
time to time without further notice
^ection^ ^he act of the majority of the Directors present atameeting in whicha
quorum is present shall be the act of the ^oardofDirectors, unless the act ofagreater number is
required by law or bythes^^y^aws
^ection^ ^ny vacancy occurring in the 8oardofDirectors in any di^^toi^ship by reason
of an increase in the number of directors, or resignation of an existing director,or any other
cause, may be filled by ^oteofamajorityofthe^oard of directors then in of^ce^
^ection^ ^ny action required by law to be taken atameeting of directors, or any action
which may be taken atameetingofthe directors, may be taken withoutameetingisaconsent in
writing setting ^orth the action so taken shall be signed by all ofthe directors
section 10 ^he Directors will ser^e without compensation ^he Corporation may
reimburseaDirector^r any reasonable expense incurred on behalf of the Corporation fr^r which
reimbursement is approved bythe^oardofDirectors
^^^C^f^
Officers
section 1 ^he officers of the Corporation shall bea^resident,oneormore^ice
^residents,a^ecretaryanda^reasurer ^he oncers may, but need not be,elected from the
8oardofDirectors^^mended^ay^,l^^
^ection^ ^he officers of the Corporation shall be elected annually by the 8oard of
Directors ^ach officer shall hold office until his successor shall ha^e been duly elected and
shall ha^e qualified
section ^ vacancy inanyofficebecause ofdeath, resignation, disqualification or
otherwise, may be filled bythe^oardofDirectors^ortheunexpired portion oftheterm^
^ection^ ^he duties and powers ofthe officers ofthe Corporation shall be as ^ollows^

^B^

^

P^8S^D^1^
^he president shall be the principal executive officer of the Corporation and shall in
general supervise and control all ofthe business and affairs of the Corporation He shall preside
at all meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors. He may sign,with the Secretary or any other proper
officer of the Corporation authorized by the Board of Directors, any deeds, mortgages, bonds,
contracts or other instrument which the Board of Directors have authorizedto be executed,
except in cases where the signing and execution thereof shall be expressly delegated by the
Board of Directors or by these Bylaws or by statute to some otber officer or agent of the
corporations and in general he shall perform all duties usually incident to the office ofPresident
and such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board ofDirectors from time to time
^C^P^S^D^^f
mthe absence of the President or in tne event ofhis inability or refusal to act, the ^ice
Presidents inorder of their seniority, or in any other orderdeterminedby the Board, shall
perform the duties ofPresident, and when so acting shall have all ofthe powers ofand be subject
to all the restrictions upon the President ^ach^ice President shall perform such duties as from
time to time may be assigned to him or her bythe President or Board ofDirectors
S^C^^^^^
^he Secretary shall l^eep the minutes oftne meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors in one or
n^orebool^ provided forthatpurpose^ive all notices in accordance with the provisions ofthese
Bylaws or as required bylaws be custodian of the corporate record and of the seal of the
corporation, and affi^ the seal ofthe Corporation to all documents, the execution of which on
behalf of the Corporation under its seal is duly authorized in accordance with the provisions of
these By^^ws^ and in general, perform all duties usually incident to the office ofSecretary and
such other duties as from time to time may be assigned to him by the President orbythe board of
Directors

^he^freasurer shall have charge and custody of and be responsible fr^r all funds and
securitiesofthecorporation^receiveand givereceiptsfr^r moneysdueandpayabletothe
companies, or other depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions of article
^ of these By^laws^ mal^e disbursements in accordance with the approved budget or as
authorized by the Board of Directors^ l^eep full and accurate account of receipts and
expenditures, and the financial status of the Corporations presentacurrent financial statement at
every meetingof the Board of Directors and prepare an annual report attheendofeach
corporate riscalyear^ and in general perform all the duties as from time to time may be assigned
to him by the President ofthe Board ofDirectors amended ^ay^,l^^

^T^CLE^
Committees
section 1. The Board of^irectors may create such standing or ad hoc committees as it
may deem necessary to promote the chairperson ofeach such committee shall report to the Board
of^irectors for approval ofany recommended action or actions
^ection^ The president shall beamember of all such committees created by the Board
ofl^irectors
^ection^ The Board of^irectors may appoint^or more ofits members to an Executive
Committee. The Executive Committee shall have full power and authority to take any action on
behalf the Corporationwhichthe Board of directors is able totake, except as specifically
prohibited by ^ection^l^ of the ^ot-^or-^rofit Corporation Law. The Executive Committee
shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of^irectors ^ majority of the Executive Committee
shall constitutea^uorumforthe conduct ofbusiness The Executive Committee shall maintaina
record ofbusiness The Executive Committee shall maintainarecordofits meetings, and copies
ofsuch minutes shall be distributed promptlyto the full Board ^^mended^ay^,!^^.
^T^CLE^
Contracts, Checks, deposits and ^unds
section 1. The Board of^irectors may authorize any officer or officers, a^ent of agents
ofthe Corporation, in addition to the officers so authorized by these By-Laws, to enter into any
contract or execute and deliver any instrument in the name of and on behalf of the corporation,
^uch authority may be general or confined to specific instances.
section ^ ^11 checks, drafts,or orders for the payment of money, notes, orother
evidence ofindebtedness issued in the name oftheCorporation shall be signed by such officer or
officers, agents of the Corporation and in such manner or shallfrom time to time be determined
by resolution ofthe Board of^irectors m the absence ofsuch resolution, such instruments shall
be signed by the Treasurer and countersigned by the president or ^ice president of the
Corporation
^ection^ ^11 funds ofthe Corporation shall be deposited from time to time to the credit
ofthe Corporation in such banks, trust companies, or other depositories as the Board of^irectors
may select
^ection^ The Board ofOirectorsmayaccepton Behalf of the Corporation any
contribution,^, bequest, or devise for the general purposes or for any special purpose of the
Corporation

^T^O^^

Section 1. The principal office ofthe corporation shall be located in the ^ityof^uffalo,
bounty of^rieandStateofNewYork
Sections The corporation may have other ofrices^eitherwithin or withoutthe State of
NewYorkasthe^oardofDirectors may require form time to time.
^^T^^5^0
^iscalYear
The fiscal year ofthe corporation shall be the calendaryear.

corporate Seal
The corporate seal shall be circularmform and have inscribed thereon the name of the
corporators the year ofits organization, and the words "corporate seal" and ^ewYork". The
seal shall be in the charge of the Secretary The seal may beused by causing it orafacsimile to
be affixed or impressed orreproduced in any othermanner

procedure
The rules cont^ned in me current edition of"^oberts^ules of ^rder Newly revised"
shall govern t^e corporation in all cases wherein they are not inconsistent with these ^^aws,
as shall any other special rules oforderthe corporation may adopt.

amendment to 8yD^aws
These ^y^aws may be altered, amended, repealed and new ^y^aws may be adopted by
voteof75 percent ofme Directors then in office, if written notice is given to each Directorofthe
specific proposed change in the 8y^aws.

^^T^^^O
Sectionl. The corporation shall be subject to all NewYork State statues and rules
applicable to not-for-profit corporation

^IID

Sections All references in these By-Laws of masculine gender shall be read to include
the feminine
A^TlCL^^^l
Indemnification
Subject to the exceptions and limitations set forth in this sections
^The Corporation shall indemnify any person made, orthreatened to bee made,aparty
to an action by or in its fa^or by reason ofthe fact that he, his testator or intestate, is
or wasa^irec^or or Officer of the Corporation or is or was serving at the request of
the Corporation asadirector of officer of any other corporation of any type or l^ind,
domestic or foreign, or any partnership, ^oint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or
other enterprise, against amounts paid in settlement and reasonable expenses,
including attorneys^ fees actually and necessarily incurred by him in connection with
the defense or settlement of such actions or in connection with an appeal therein^ if
such director of Officer acted, in good faith, forapurposewhichhe reasonably
believed to be in, or in the case of service for any other corporation or any
partnership, ^oint venture, trust, employee benefit plan, or other enterprise, not
opposed to, the bet interests ofthe Corporation, except that no inden^ruficationu^der
this subsection^shall be made in respect of^athreatenedaction^orapending
action wmch is settled or wh^ch such person shall ha^e been adiud^e^ to be liable to
the Corporation, unless and only to the extent that the court in which the action was
brought, or, if no action was brought, any court of competent jurisdiction, determines
upon application that, in^iew of all the circumstances of the case, the person is
fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such portion ofthe settlement amount
and expenses as the court deems proper
^The Corporation shall indemnify any person made, or threatened to be made,aparty
to an action or proceeding other than one by or in the right of the corporation to
procu^ea^udgn^ent in its fa^or, whether ci^il or criminal, including an action by or in
the right of any other corporation of any type or l^ind, domestic or foreign, or any
partnership, ^oint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other enterprise,which any
director or Officer of the Corporation served in any capacity at the request of the
Corporation, or served such other corporation, partnership, ^oint venture, trust,
employee benefit plan or other any other enterprise in any capacity, against
judgments, fines, amountspaid in settlement andreasonable expenses, including
attorneys^ fees actually and necessarily incurred as a result of such action or
proceeding, or any appeal therein, if such director or Officer acted, in good faith, for
apurpose which he reasonably believed in,or in the case of service for any other
corporation or any partnership, ^oint venture, trust, employee benefit plan or other
enterprise, notopposedto, thebestinterestsoftheCorporation and, incriminal
actions or proceedings, in addition, had no reasonable cause to belie^ethat his
conduct was unlawful

^

^^

^Expenses incurred in defendingacivil or criminal action or proceeding may be paid
by the corporation in advance of the final disposition of such action of proceeding
upon receipt or an undertaking by or on behalf of such Director or Officer to repay
such amount in case the person receiving such advancement or allowance is
ultimatelyfbund^underthe procedures set forth in^rticle^oftheNew^orl^^ot^or
profit corporation law^ not to be entitled to indemnifications or ifindemnification is
granted^ to the extent the expenses so advanced by the corporation or allowed by the
court exceed the indemnification to ^vhich he is entitled^
^No indemnification shall be made to or on behalf of any Director or Officer ifa
judgment or other final adjudication adverse to the Director or Officer establishes
that his acts ^ere committed in bad faith or were the result of active and deliberate
dishonesty and^erematerialtothe cause ofaction so adjudicated^ or that he
personally gained in factafinancial profit or other advantage to ^vhich he was not
legally entitled^ ff there has beenasettlement approved byacourt of competent
jurisdictions no indemnification shall be made ^here it appears that the
indemnification expressly imposed bythecourtinapprovingthe settlement
^ ^he rights of indemnification herein provided may be insured against by policies
maintained by the corporations shall be severable^ shall not affect any other rights to
which any Director or Officer may now or hereafier be entitled^ shall be severable^ shall
inure to me benefit of the heirs^ executors^ administrators a^d assigns of suchaperson
Nothing contained herein shall affect any rights to indemnification to which such
personnelof the corporations other than Directors andOfficers^ may beentitledby
contractor otherwise under applicable law

vv
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Attachment l-4-c
Federal and State Tax Returns
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1997 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 1997
Prepared for

King Urban Life Center, Inc.
945 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
Prepared by
Lumsden & Mccormick, LLP
403 Main Street, Suite 430
Buffalo, NY 14203
Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to
Return must be
mailed on
or before
Special
Instructions

Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

November 16, 1998

The return should be signed and dated.
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Form ggu

,1997, and ending

.19

C Name of organization

use IRS
label or
printer
•Initial
typereturn
See
•Final
Spedftc
return
Instruc•Amonoed
return
tions.

w-

This Form is Open
to Public Inspection

Note: The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements

A For the 1997 calendar year, OR tax year period beginning
p, Check It

133/

Under section 501(c) ol the internal Revenue Code (except black lung benefit trustor «AA
private foundation) or section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust
(
J6, V

Department of tne Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

0 Employer identification number

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Room/suite E State registration number

945 GENESEE STREET

60068

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP+4

BUFFALO, NY

F Check • O if exemption
application is pendim

14211

G Type of organization -• QG Exempt under 501(c) ( 3

M (insert number) OR • • section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt chartitable trust

Note: Section 501(c)(3) exempt organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts MUST attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990),
H(a) Is this a group return filed for affiliates?

D Yes CE] No

I

If either box in His checked "Yes," enter four-digit group
exemption number (GEN)

(b) If "Yes,* enter the number of affiliates for which this
return is filed:

J Accounting method:

(C) Is this a separate return filed by an organization covered Py a group ruling?

•

CD Cash

CD Accrual

[S Other (specify) •MODIFIED CASH BASIi

• Yes IZ) No

K Check here • CD if the organization's gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000. The organization need not file a return with the IRS; but
if it received a Form 990 Package in the mail, it should file a return without financial data. Some states require a complete return.
Note: Form 990-EZ may be used by organizations with cross receipts less than $100,000 and total assets less than $250,000 at end of vear.

12 ill Revenue. Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
1

Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received:
a Direct public support

la

b Indirect public support

1b

c Government contributions (grants)

le

425,228.
89,058.

d Total (add lines la through 1c) (attach schedule of contributors)
(cashS

514,286.

noncashS

STMT

1

)

id

2

Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part VII, line 93)

3

Membership dues and assessments

3

4
5

Interest on savings and temporary cash investments
Dividends and interest from securities

4
6a

0 Less: rental expenses

6b

e Net rental income or (loss) (subtract line 6b from line ta)
7
Other investment income (describe •

s

8 a Gross amount from sale of assets other

c

>

6C
7

(B) Other

(A) Securities

than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses

8a
8b

c Gain or (loss) (attach schedule)

6c

d Net gain or (loss) (combine line 8c, columns (A) and (ED)
9

256.

5

6 a Gross rents

3

514,286.

2

8d

Special events and activities (attach schedule):
a Gross revenue (not includina S

of contributions

reported on line 1a)

9a

b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses

9b

c Net income or (loss) from special events (subtract line 9b from line 9a)
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances

9c
10a

b Less: cost of goods sold

10b
c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (attach schedule) (subtract line 10b from line 1 Oa)

S

10c

11

Other revenue (from Part VII. line 103)

12

Total revenue (add lines id. 2.3.4.5.6c.7.8d. 9c, 10c, and 11)

12

13

Program services (from line 44. column (B))

13
14

11

14

Management and general (from line 44. column (Q)

0>

15

Fundraising (from line 44. column (D))

15

X
Ul

16
17
18

Payments to affiliates (attach schedule)
Total expenses (add lines 16 and 44, column (A))
Excess or (deficit) tor the year (subtract line 17 from tin e12)

16
17

19
20

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from ine 73. column (A))
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation)

21

Net assets or fund balances at end of year (combine lin BS 18,19. and 20)

c

4l

z

LHA

_.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions

_ •f^CV?\l

*AC

m

mma**
(j^*

18
19
20
21

1,605.
516,147.
231,534.
31,704.
3,439.
266,677.
249,470.
2,086,940.
0.
2,336,410.
Form 990 (1997)

723001
12-05-87

$470924

783816

CO-3051-00

050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER,

INC.

C0-30511n

Certain Excise, Income, Information, and Other Returns

{Bev. May 1995)

0MB No. 1545S0146

-(' 327

• File a separate application tor each return.

Dewrtment of tn» "-etsury
Internet Pevervje Service

mm

Name
Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date for filing
your return.

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER,

INC.

Number, street (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

3400 MARINE MIDLAND CENTER
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY

14203

Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS, and
trusts must use Form 8736 to request an extension of time to file Form 1065,1066, or 1041.
1

I request an extension ot time until

11/16

.19

98

• Form 706-GS (D)

BM HUM)

• Form 706-GS (T)

, to file (check only one):
• Form 1120-NO (4951 taxes)

• Form 8612

CD Form 990-T (trust other than above)

• Form 3520-A

• Form 8613

|X1 Form990or990-EZ

• Form 1041 (estate)

O Form 4720

• Form 8725

I

Q Form 1041-A

• Form 5227

CH Form 8804

I

I Form 990-BL

• Form 1042
•
I Form 990-PF
If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

, or other tax year beginning
2a For calendar year 19 97
If
this
tax
year
is
for
less
than
12
months, check reason:
b

.
L_J Initial return

3

Has an extension of time been previously granted for this tax year?

4

State in detail why you need the extension

Form 6069

CZ3 Form 8831
•[

and ending
C_) Final return

I

I Change in accounting period
QT] Yes

CZ3 N

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN IS NOT YET
AVAILABLE
5a If this form is for Form 706-GS(D), 706-GS(T). 990-BL. 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042,1120-ND. 4720,
6069,8612,8613,8725,8804, or 8831, enter the tentative tax, less any nonrefundable credits.

$

b If this form is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, or 8804, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit

$

c Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon if required.

$

N/A

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and cflgipteto:aarJ that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature
FILE ORIGINALAWDlj

Title • LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP

rlMip

Date

Tie IRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
(I /Owe HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.

m

We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date R^Qf-1\ /-T
shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a valid
extension of time tor elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to you$dtum

1 8 TOOR

i

I We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering your reasons stated in item 4, we cannot grant yob? cequest To

I

I we cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date of the return tor which an extension wasSbffisted.

an extension of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.

;

•

• Other:

-<x?

By:.

<ar

Director
H you want a copy of tnis form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy shpufobe sent.

x>-

Name
Please
Type
or
Print

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
403 MAIN STREET
City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

141
0-97

:350812

35-

Number. street (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

BUFFALO, NY 14203
LHA

^

783816

CO-3051-00

050

i#

pSflffi

15
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER,

.^f-*:*^(Eofm 2758 (Rev. 5-95

INC.

CO-30511.

application Tor txiension OT I ime i o rue
Certain Excise, Income, Information, and Other Returns

Form 2758
(ReC. ntay 1995)

OMB No. 1545-0148

• File a separate application tor each return.

Oowtirant ol V» Tiwwry

Inwnl Hmimnut Smnnat

icwntjftcaDon r

Name
Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date tor filing
your return.

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number, street (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)
3400 MARINE MIDLAND CENTER
City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY

14203

Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS. and
trusts must use Form 8736 to request an extensipn.of timeto file Form 1065,1066, or 1041.
1

08/Q.J1 l~^

I request an extension of time until

.19

98

• Form 706-6S (D)

I

j

CD Form 990-T (trust other than above)

| Form 706-GS (T)

I Form 990-T (401(a) or 408(a) trust)

. to file (check only one):
~~

HBH Form 990 or 990-E2

CD Form 1041 (estate)

CD Form 4720

I

I Form 990-BL

CD Form 1041-A

CD Form 5227

I Form 990-PF

CD Form 1042

CD Form 6069

I

CD
CD
•
CD
CD

LD Form 1120-ND (4951 taxes)
CD Form 3520-A

If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
2a For calendar year 19

97

, or other tax year beginning

b If this tax year is tor less than 12 months, check reason:

Form 8612
Form 8613
Form 8725
Form 8804
Form 8831
•!

and ending _
i

3

Has an extension of time been previously granted tor this tax year?

4

State in detail why you need the extension

I Initial return

I

I Final return

!

I Change in accounting period
CD Yes

DD Nr

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN IS NOT YET
AVAILABLE
5a If this form is for Form 706-GS(D), 706-GS(T). 990-BL, 990-PF. 990-T. 1041 (estate), 1042,1120-ND, 4720.
6069,8612,8613,8725,8804, or 8831. enter the tentative tax. less any nonrefundable credits.

$

b If thistorm is for Form 990-PF. 990-T. 1041 (estate), 1042, or 8804, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit

S.

c Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
couoon if required.

5

N/A

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete; and that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Title >LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK,

LLP

Date •

will show below whether or not your application Is approved and will return the copy.

FILE ORIGINAL

_fbW

Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
LZJ

I

We HAVE approved, yoiyapplication. Please attach this form to your return.

I We HAVE IIIITJi|i|iiiMii j^iiMimlirjIiiiii Ilium ^ we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date
shown below grthJTtoa cfa^ofywVeipQncludino any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a valid
extension of timefer elections otherwise reqinradiD pe made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your return.

CD We HAVE NOT ^PnMf^r ^tjjajmJ^attSAJidering your reasons stated in item 4. we cannot grant your request for
an extension of time to file. We arTnoVflSffing't^flO-day grace period.
I

EXTENSION APPROVED

1 We cannot consider yay*«iplptionbecausejaa* filed after the due date of the return for which an extension was requested.

7

• other

WENJ[T

7

_
By:.

AUG I 5 1S93
DEBORAH S. DbCNcKp te
OGDEN SERVICE CENTER

Director

If you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy should be sent.

Name
Please
Type
or
Print

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
Number, street (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)
403 MAIN STREET
, s T t~ .
M 3.Q
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY 14203
LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Ml
0-B7

1590427

15

783816

C0-3051-00

050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

CO-30511

sKasmaagwa

oiaiemtsni oi

«» uiydnudiiuiii uiuai kuinpieie cmumn (A), columns (0), (w. anw I") die required ror section aunww «">e

lifcillal Functional Expenses
Do not include amounts reported on line
6b. 8b. 9b. 10b, or 16 of Part I.

(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for others.
(C) Management
(B) Program
(A) Total
and qeneral
services

(D) Fundrajjjing^,

22 Grants and allocations (attach schedule)

22
Specific assistance to individuals (attach schedule) 23
Benefits paid to or for members (attach schedule) 24
25
Compensation of officers, directors, etc.
26
Other salaries and wages
27
Pension plan contributions
28
Other employee benefits .. .
29
Payroll taxes
30
Professional fundraising fees
31
Accounting fees
32
Legal fees
33
Supplies
34
Telephone
35
Postage and shipping
36
Occupancy
37
Equipment rental and maintenance
38
Printing and publications
39
Travel
40
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
41
Interest
Depreciation, depletion, etc. (attach schedule) ... 42
cssn S

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

f dZi

noncasn S

34,173.
32,426.

24,273.
32,426.

9,900.

5,956.

5,122.

834.

1

.

14,515.
2,424.
628.

14,515.
2,424.
628.

647.

647.

108,256.

108,256.

43a
(3b
«3c
(3d
J3e

67,652.

43,243.

20,970.

3,439

44

266,677.

231,534.

31,704.

3,439

43 Other expenses (itemize):
a

b
c
d
e

SEE

STATEMENT

2

44 Total functional expenses (add lines 22 through 43)
Organizations completing columns (BHD), carry these

Reporting of Joint Costs. - Did you report in column (B) (Program services) any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation?

• CH Yes Ed No

It "Yes." enter (i) the aggregate amount of these joint costs S
; (ii) the amount allocated to Program services $
(iii) the amount allocated to Management and general S
: and (iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising $
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

;
.

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? •

REHABILITATE HISTORIC INTEREST BUILDINGS
All organizations must describe their exempt purpose achievements in a dear and concise manner. State the number of clients served, publications issued, etc Discuss
(Section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and
achievements that are not
allocations to others.)

Program Service
fcxpenses
(Required tor 501(c)(3) and
(4) orgs., and 4947(a)(1)
trusts: but optional for others

a RESTORATION OF FORMER ST. MARY OF SORROWS CHURCH INTO A
COMMUNITY CENTER AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
PROGRAM IN CONJUNCTION WITH BUFFALO PUBLIC
SCHOOLS.

(Grants and allocations $

231,534

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations S
(Grants and allocations $
e Other program services (attach schedule)
f Total of Program Service Expanses (should equal line 44. column (B), Program services)

231,534

723011
12-09-97

#300921

783816

CO-3051-00

050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

CO-30511

»( 33u

IjQjUll Balance Sheets
Note: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description column should be
tor end-of-year amounts only.

Cash • non-interest-bearing

46

Savings and temporary cash investments

47c

47b
48a

48 a Pledges receivable
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

48b

48c
49

Grants receivable
Receivables from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach

50

schedule)
51a

51a Other notes and loans receivable

1

5,568.

47a

b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

1

45
46

47 a Accounts receivable

50

End of year

6,717.

45

49

(A)
Beginning of year

51b

0 Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

51C

52

Inventories for sale or use

52

53

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

53

54

Investments - securities (attach schedule)

54

55 a Investments - land, buildings, and
55a

equipment: basis
b Less: accumulated depreciation (attach

56

Investments - other
b Less: accumulated depreciation

.0

2
_i

?TMT...3

Other assets (describe •

59

Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal line 74)

a
ffi
•D
C
3
U.

5

57c

2,118,099.

59
1 60

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

61

Grants payable

1 61

62
63

Deferred revenue
Loans from officers, directors. trustees, and key employees

I 62
63

2,417,569.

64a

64 a Tax-exempt bond liabilities
b Mortgages and other notes payable
65
Other liabilities (describe •GRANT ADVANCES

31,159.

65

50,000.
31,159.

31,159.

66

81,159.

?TMT.. 4

64b
)

Total liabilities (add lines 60 throuoh 65)
I

2,412,001.

58

)

I and complete lines 67 through

69 and lines 73 and 74
67

Unrestricted ..

67

68

Temporarily restricted

68

69
Permanently restricted
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117. check here •

69
UD and complete lines

70 through 74
70

Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds

%

71

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fun d

72

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

a>
Z

73

Total net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 OF1 lines 70 through 72:

74

column (A) must equal line 19 and column (B) must equal line 21)
Total liabilities and net assets / fund balances (add Iines 66 and 73)

1

2,111,382.

60

Organizations that follow SFAS117, check here •

IS

57b

58

66

Ic

2,595,334.
183,333.

57a

57 a Land, buildings, and equipment: basis

s

55c

55b

schedule)
56

0.
0.
2,086,940.

70
72

0.
0.
2,336,410.

2,086,940.
2,118,099.

73
74

2,336,410.
2,417,569.

71

Form 990 is available tor public inspection and. tor some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a particular organization. How the public
perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information presented on its return. Therefore, please make sure the return is complete and accurate
and fully describes, in Part III, the organization's programs and accomplishments.

723021
12-05-97

300921

783816

CO-3051-00

050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

CO-30511

Part IV-A
a
b

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited
Financial Statements with Revenue per
Return
Total revenue, gains, and other support
516,147
per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line a but not on
line 12. Form 990:

(1) Net unrealized gams
on investments

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited
Financial Statements With Expenses per
Return
a

Total expenses and losses per
audited financial statements
b Amounts included on fine a but not on
line 17. Form 990:
(1) Donated services
and use of facilities... $

33 1J

(2) Prior year adjustments

$

reported on line 20,

(2) Donated services

Form 990

and use of facilities ...S

$

(3) Losses reported on

(3) Recoveries of prior
year grants

2GW77
"7

line 20, Form 990 ...$

$

(4) Other (specify):

(4) Other (specify):

$
Add amounts on lines (1) through (4)

Add amounts on lines (1) through (4)

516,147

c

Line a minus line b

d

Amounts included on line 12, Form
990 but not on line a:

266,677,

c

Line a minus line b

d

Amounts included on line 17. Form
990 but not on line a:

(1) Investment expenses

(1) Investment expenses
not included on

not included on

line 6b. Form 990 ...$

line 6b. Form 990 ...5
(2) Other (specify):

(2) Other (specify):
$

Add amounts on lines (1) and (2)

Add amounts on lines (1) and(2) ...
Total revenue per line 12. Form 990
(line c plus line d)

e

516,147,

Total expenses per line 17, Form 990
(line c plus line d)

266,677

List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated.)
Contributions to
(B) Title and average hours (C) Compensation
(E)Expense
loyee benefit
per week devoted to
(it not paid, enter (%
account and
(A) Name and address
plans & aefenea
position
compensation
other allowances

EXEC DIRECTOR
fALO, NY
MASSEY
BUFFALO, NY
SEE ATTACHED

FULL
EXEC DIRECTOR
FULL

1,246

0.

32,927

0.

PART

i<$&
SB
75 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee receive aggregate compensation of more than $100,000 from your organization and all related
organizations, of which more than $10.000 was provided by the related organizations? If "Yes.' attach schedule • l*_) Yes [X] No

0.

0.

IflpMU Otner imormanon
76

Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes." attach a detailed description of each a

77

Were any changes made in the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS?

".....

If "Yes." attach a conformed copy of the changes.

78 a
b
79

78a
78b
79

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1.000 or more during the year covered by this return?
If "Yes." has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year?

N/A

Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year?
if "Yes .'attach a statement;

80 a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through common membership.

80a

governing bodies, trustees, officers, etc.. to any other exempt or nonexempt organization?
b If "Yes." enter the name of the organization

•
and check whether it is

EZD exempt OR 1

I nonexempt.

81 a Enter the amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the
instructions for line 81
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POLtorthis year?

I 81 a |

0_,

81b

82a Did the organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment, or facilities at no charge or at substantially less than

82a

fair rental value?
If "Yes." you may indicate the value of these items here. Do not include this amount as revenue in Part I or as an
expense in Part II. (See instructions for reporting in Part III)

I 82b I

N/A

83a
83b
84a

83a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and exemption applications?
b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions?
84 a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were not tax deductible?

N/A

b If "Yes." did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were not
tax deductible?
501(c)(4). (5), or (6) organizations. - a Were substantially all dues nondeductible by members?

85

84b
85a
85b

N/A
N/A

b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

NIA.

If "Yes" was answered to either 85a or 85b, do not complete 85c through 85h below unless the organization received a waiver for proxy tax
owed for the prior year.

85c
85d
8Se
851

c Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members
d Section 162(e) lobbying and political expenditures
e Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices
r Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 85d less 85e)
g Does the organization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount in 85f?

N/A
~N7A"

N/A
N/A
85c

N/A.

h if section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notice were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount in 85f to its reasonable estimate of dues
allocable to nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures for the following tax year?

86

Gross receipts, included on line 12. for public use of club facilities

87

B5h

N/.A

501(c)(7) organizations. - Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 12
501(c)(l2) organizations.-Enter a Gross income from members or shareholders.

N/A
N/A

86a
86b
87a

~N7A"

87b

N/A

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)
88

At any time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest in a taxable corporation or partnership?

88

If "Yes," complete Part IX
89 a 501(c)(3) organizations. • Enter Amount of tax imposed during the year under
section 4911 •
0. ; section 4912 •

0.

0. , section 4955 •

501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. - Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year? tf "Yes," attach a statement explaining each transaction

j 89b

Enter Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
sections 4912,4955, and 4958
Enter: Amount of tax in 89c, above, reimbursed by the organization
90 a List the states with which a copy of this return is filed • ...NEW YORK

•
•

b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12.1997

91

The books are in care of •MICHAEL BUFFAMONTI
Located at • 945 GENESEE STREET

92

] 90b |

Telephone no. • (716) 895-2050

BUFFALO, NY

ZIP+4 •14211

••

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041.- Check here
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year

92

N/A

723041

470924

783816
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r

Mruaiysis wi •• ii<wiiie*nUUUMIiu r*%,wwiw*»a
....-.— ».K—~»
Unrelated business income

indicated.
93 Program service revenue:

Excluded ey section 512. 513. or 514

(C)

(B)
Amount

Business
code

J

(E)

Related or e/efnpTV
function income n r

(0)
Amount

Exclusion
code

'" 7

(al
fnl
Id
Id)
(e)

00<
^

(!) Medicare/Medicaid payments
(g) Fees and contracts from government agencies
94 Membership dues and assessments
95 Interest on savings and temporary
cash investments

14

256.

01

1,605.

96 Dividends and interest from securities
97 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate:
(a) debt-financed property
(b) not debt-financed property
98 Net rental income or (loss) from personal property
99 Other investment income
100 Gain or (loss) from sales of assets
other than inventory
101 Net income or (loss) from special events
102 Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory
103 Other revenue:

a MISCELLANEOUS
b
c
d
e

0.

104 Subtotal (add columns (B). (D). and (E))

1,861.

0.

1,861.

105 TOTAL (add line 104. columns (B). (O).and (E))
Note: (Line 105 plus line Id. Part I. should equal the amount on line 12, Part I.)

laETlWJIII Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes
-Explain how each activity for which income is reported in column (E) of Part VII contributed importantly to the accomplishment of the organization's
exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

Line No.

T

N/A

|

Information Regarding Taxable Subsidiaries (Complete this Part if the "Yes" box on 88 is checked.)

Percentage of
Name, add ress. and employer identification
ownership interest
numbe of corporation or partnership

N/A

Nature of business activities

End-of-year
assets

Total income

%
%

%
%
Under penalties ol perjury, I declare that I nave examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to me oast ol my knowledge and Belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration ol preparer (omer man oMcer) is cased on all inlorrnation of whicn prepamr has any knowledge.

PmparefsSSN

Paid
Preparers
Use Only

selfemployed

Firms name (oryours LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
if self-employed)
^,403 MAIN STREET, SUITE 430
and address
MBUFFALO, NY

ZIP+ 4

14203

723161
12-05-97

100921

783816

CO-3051-00

050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

REDACTED

CO-30511

(except Private counaaiion), ano section sm(e), 50i(i), SDi(K), sm(n; or secimn is«/(aji
Nonexempt Charitable Trust
/
Supplementary Information
I
.i
• Must be completed by the above organizations and attached to their Form 990 (or Form 999EZL_^^^

•S34

Department 0t me Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

N

1997

Name of the organization

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC,
Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees
(See instructions.) (List each one. It there are none, enter "None.')
(b) Title and average hours
per week devoted to
position

(a) Name and address of each employee paid
more than $50,000

(c) Compensation

(0) Contnouuons to
employee Denefit
plans & aeferred
compensation

(e) Expense
account and ol
allowances

NONE

Total number of other employees paid
over $50,000

IJESUI

O
•
Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Independent Contractors for Professional Services
(See instructions.) (List each one (whether individuals or firms.) (If there are none, enter "None"))
(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $50,000

(b) Type of service

(c) Compensatioi

NONE

I «t*tf0>
Total number of others receiving over
$50,000 tor professional services

LHA

•

0

-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions to Form 990 (or Form 990-E2).

Schedule A (Form 990)19!

723101
12-05-97

300921
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Statement About Activities

00J

During the year, has the organization attempted to influence national, state, or local legislation, including any attempt to influence public

J£L

opinion on a legislative matter or referendum?
If "Yes." enter the total expenses paid or incurred in connection with the lobbying activites.

•

$

Organizations that made an election under section 501(h) by filing Form 5768 must complete Part Vl-A. Other
organizations checking "Yes." must complete Part Vl-B AND attach a statement giving a detailed description of
the lobbying activities.
During the year, has the oganization, either directly or indirectly, engaged in any of the following acts with any of its trustees, directors.

'

officers, creators, key employees, or members of their families, or with any taxable organization with which any such person is
affiliated as an officer, director, trustee, majority owner, or principal beneficiary:
a Sale, exchange, or leasing of property?

2a

b Lending of money or other extension of credit?

2b

c Furnishing of goods, services, or facilities? .

2c

d Payment of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses if more than $1.000)?

2d

e Transfer of any part of its income or assets?

2e

If the answer to any question is "Yes." attach a detailed statement explaining the transactions.
3

Does the organization make grants for scholarships, fellowships, student loans, etc.?

4

Attach a statement explaining how the organization determines that individuals or organizations receiving grants or loans frorrftt in
furtherance of its charitable programs qualify to receive payments. (See instructions.)
Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See instructions.)

The organization is not a private foundation because it is (please check only ONE applicable box):
5

U3

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches. Section 170(b){1 )(A)(i).

6

A school. Section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii). (Also complete Part V. page 4.)

7

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization. Section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A Federal, state, or local government or governmental unit Section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

8
9

10

•

11a

CE

11b

•
•

12

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital. Section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, city,
and state •
.
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit. Section 170(b)p )(A)(iv).
(Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public.
Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
A community trust. Section 170(b)(i)(A)(vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its charitable, etc.. functions • subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired
by the organization after June 30.1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

13

•

An organization that is not controlled by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and supports organizations described in:
(1) lines 5 through 12 above: or (2) section 501(c)(4). (5). or (6). if they meet the test of section 509(a)(2). (See section 509(a)(3).)
Provide the following information about the supported organizations. (See instructions on page 4.)
(a) Namefe) of supported organization^

14

\ZZ\

An organization organized and operated to test tor public safety. Section 509(a)(4). (See instructions on page 4.)

723111
12-0S-97
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—

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in)
15

•

Gifts, grants, and oontrioubons received.
(Do not include unusual grants See

16

Membership fees received

17

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or furnishing of facilities
in any activity that is not a business
unrelated to the organization's
charitable, etc.. purpose

16

Gross income from interest,
dividends, amounts received from
payments on securities loans (section 512(a)(5)), rents, royalties, and
unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30,1975

19

Net income from unrelated business

20

Tax revenue; levied tor the organization's
benefit and either paid to it or expended
onitsoehalf

21

The value of services or facilities
furnished to the organization by a
governmental unit without charge.
Do not include the value of services
or facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge

22

Other income. Attach a schedule. Do not
include gain or (loss) born sale of capital

(b) 1995

(a) 1996

(d) 1993

(c) 1994

288,381.

659,863.

1,286.

522.

381,813.

^

«V '.

(e) Total

187,178.

1,517,23!

1,808

activities not included in line 18 ...

23

Total of lines 15 through 22

SEE STATEMENT 5
1,445.
291,112.
291,112.
2,911.

660,385.
660,385.
6,604.

24

Line 23 minus line 17

25
26

Enter1%ofline23
Organizations described in lines 10 or 11: a Enter 2% of amount in column (e), line 24

381,813.
381,813.
3,818.

187,178.
187,178.
1,872.
• 26a

1,445
1,520,488
1,520,488
30,410

b Attach a list (which is not open to public inspection) showing the name of and amount contributed by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly supported organization) whose total gifts for 1993 through 1996 exceeded the amount shown
in line 26a. Enter the sum of all these excess amounts
SEE STATEMENT 6
c Total support for section 509(a)(1) test: Enter line 24. column (e)
d Add: Amounts from column (e) for lines:
18
1,808.

22

1,445.

575,148

• 26c

1,520,488

ig

26b

575,148.

e Public support (line 26c minus line 26d total)
f Public support percentage (line 26e (numerator) divided by ine 26c (denominator))

27

• 26b

•

26d

• 26e

•

261

578,401
942,087
61.9595.

Organizations described on line 12: a For amounts included in lines 15,16, and 17 that were received from a 'disqualified person.' attach a list to show the nan
of, and total amounts received in each year from each 'disqualified person." Enter the sum of such amounts for each year.
(1996)

(1995)

N/A

(1994)

(1993)

For any amount included in line 17 that was received from a nondisqualified person, attach a list to show the name of, and amount received tor each year.
that was more than the larger of (1) the amount on line 25 for the year or (2) $5,000. (Include in the list organizations described in lines 5 through 11.as well as
individuals.) After computing the difference between the amount received and the larger amount decribed in (1) or (2). enter the sum of these differences (the
excess amounts) tor each year:

N/A

(1996)

(1995)

(1994)

c Add: Amounts from column (e) for lines:

15

17

20

16
21

d Add: Line 27a total
e Public support (line 27c. total minus line 27d total)
l

(1993)

and line 27b total

Total support for section 509(a)(2) test: Enter amount on line 23, column (e)

•! 2711 $

•
•
•

27c

•
•

27q

27d
27e

N/A
N/A
N/A

N/A

0 Public support percentage (line 27e (numerator) divided by line 27f, (denominator))
h Investment income percentage (line 18 column (e) (numerator) divided by line 27f (denominator))

27h

N/A
N/A

«
•

28 Unusual Grants: For an organization described in line 10.11. or 12, that received any unusual grants during 1993 through 1996. attach a list (which is not open to
public inspection) for each year showing the name of the contributor, the date and amount of the grant, and a brief description of the nature of the grant. Do not indu
these grants in line 15. (See instructions.)
MOMF
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Private School Questionnaire
(To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV)"
29

Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other governing

30

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, catalogues,

m

Yes
29

instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?

30

and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?
31

I/A

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the period of
solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes the policy known

31

to all parts of the general community it serves?
It "Yes," please describe; if "No," please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

32

Does the organization maintain the following:

32a

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially

32b

nondiscriminatory basis?
c Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and scholarships?

32c
32d

d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions?
If you answered "No* to any of the above, please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

33

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:

33a
33b
33c
33d
33e
331
33g
33h

a Students'rights or privileges?
b Admissions policies?
c Employment of faculty or administrative staff?
d Scholarships or other financial assistance?
e Educational policies?
I

Use of.facilities?

g Athletic programs?
h Other extracurricular activities?
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

34a
34b

34 a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?
35

If you answered "Yes" to either 34a or b, please explain using an attached statement.
Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50.
1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? IfTyio,' attach an explanation

723131
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C0-3O511 J>

LODDying expenditures oy tiecnng mono unarmes

N^r

(To be completed ONLY by an eligible organization that filed Form 5768)
Check here • a L_J If the organization belongs to an affiliated group.
Check here • b I

I rf you checked *a* above and "limited control" provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures

(a)
Affiliated group totals

(The term "expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred)

To be completed for ALL
electing organizations

N/A
36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)

36
37
38
39
40

37 Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
38 Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 36 and 37)
39 Other exempt purpose expenditures
40 Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 38 and 39)
41 Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table If the amount on line 40 is -

The lobbying nontaxable amount is -

Not over 1500.000

...

Over $500,000 But not over $1,000,000

20% of me amount on line 40 .

....

.

"\

$100,000 plus 15% of tne excess over$500,000

Over $1,000,000 out not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 But not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000

$1,000,000

>

41

)

42 Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 41)

42
43
44

43 Subtract line 42 from line 36. Enter -0- if line 42 is more than line 36 .
44 Subtract line 41 from line 38. Enter-0-if line 41 is more than line 38
Caution: If there is an amount on either line 43 or line 44, you must file Form 4720.

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns
below. See the instructions for lines 45 through 50.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or
fiscal year beginning in)

•

(a)
1997

N/A

W

(D)

1996

1995

(e)
Total

1994

45 Lobbying nontaxable

0.

amount
46 Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 45(e))
47 Total lobbying

0.
0.

expenditures
48 Grassroots nontaxable

0.

amount
49 Grassroots ceiling amount

0.

(150% of line 48(e))
50 Grassroots lobbying

0.

expenditures

LCtivitv bv Noneleetino Public Chariti AS

N/A

(For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part Vl-A)
During the year, did the organization attempt to influence national, state or local legislation, including any attempt to
influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, through the use of:

Yes

No

Amount

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines c through h)
c Media advertisements
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public
e Publications or published or broadcast statements
1 Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any other means
i Total lobbying expenditures (add lines c through h)
If "Yes" to any of the above, also attach a statement giving a detailed description of the lobbying activities.
723141
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Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable/ J j ^
Exempt Organizations
(
51

Did the reporting organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described in section
501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527. relating to political organizations?
a Transfers from the reporting organization to a noncharitable exempt organization of:
(I) Cash
(II) Other assets
Other transactions:
(I) Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organization
(II) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization
(Ill) Rental of facilities or equipment
(iw) Reimbursement arrangements
(v) Loans or loan guarantees
(vi) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees
If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always indicate the fair market value of the
goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting organization. If the organization received less than fair market value in any
transaction or sharing arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.

(a)
Line no.

(c)
Name of noncharitable exempt organization

(b)
Amount involved

\_.
Yes

X
X

b(i)
b(ii)

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

b(iii)
b(iv)
b(v)
b(vi)
c

N/A

(d)
Description of transfers, transactions, and sharing arrangements

52 a Is the organization directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations described in section 501 (c) of the
Code (other than section 501(c)(3)) or in section 527?
• • Yes
b If "Yes." complete the following schedule.
N/A
(b)
Type of organization

(a)
Name of organization

723151
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Depreciation and Amortization Detail pQRM ggg pAGE 2

- ( 340

Description of property
Asset
Number

Date
Line
Life
Method/
placed
in service IRC sec. or rate No.
FURNITURE & FIXTURES

Cost or

other basis

-

Basis

Accumulated
depreciation/amortization

reduction

y

Current-year
deduction

:
, ,
3DRGAN & BELLS

-07r01,96SL

5.00 19

15,000.

1,500.

3,000.

10,179.

3,054.

2,036.

92 PORTABLE COMPUTERS

5.00 19

02,01,95 SL

10PROJECTOR OVERHEAD & CARRY CASE

5.00 19

\ 02,0105 SL

11 COMPUTER, PRINTERS,

5,000.
ETC

42,722.

12 COMPUTERS, PRINTERS,

1,000.
-

5.00 19

O3,O105SL

1,500.
12,816.

8,544.

12,816.

8,544.

86.

57.

1,967.

3,935.

309.

617.

ETC

03,010 SSL
5.00 19
42,722.
13 PRINTER
287.
^ 04,01,95SL
5.00 19
16 CLINIC EQUIPMENT
19,674.
11,010 6 SL
5.00 19
OFFICE
EQUIPMENT,
COMPUTER,
FAX - PROGRAM
17
19
3,086.
12,310 6 SL
5.00
26 CITY NET HOOK UP
47,198.
O7.O107SL
5.00 19
27 VARIOUS CRT EQUIP
4,786.
07,010 7 SL
5.00 19
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL FURNITURE & FIXTURES
190,654.
I , ,

4,720.
479.
34,048.

32,932.

9,872.

2,821.

320.

79.

10,192.

2,900.

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

, ,

1

2 COMPUTER & PRINTER
10 7,01,9 3 SL
5.00 19
14,104.
4 TV & VCR
wpl,O103|SL
15.00 19
399.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
14,503.
i
i

1

LAND
i

i

7 LAND
;VjO7,1504L

3,550.

0.

13,624.

0.

28 LAND
;'O7rO107L
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL LAND
i

17,174.

i

0.

0.

30,837.

61,673.

BUILDINGS

. .

1

1 LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS - CHURCH
3 6,3 00 6 SL
30.00 19
1,850,185.
18 CHURCH IMPROVEMENTS
' |07,0107SL
30.00 19
215,312.
19 ARCHITECT FEES
1
<O7,O107SL
30.00 19
63,088.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL BUILDINGS
* i i
1
2,128,585.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL 2,350,916.
*"
i
i
BUILDINGS
i i

# - Current year section 179

783816

1,051.
30,837.

66,313.

75,077.

102,145.

1

16261
J-07-97

•300921
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Depreciation and Amortization Detail

F0RM

ggg PAGE 2

990 ^—-x

- (341

Description of property
Asset
Number

Date
placed
in service

Method/
IRC sec.

Line
No.

Life
or rate

Cost or
other basis

Basis
reduction

Accumulated
depreciation/amortization

20 HOUSE/CLINIC -945 GENESEE
20.0019
179,551.
07,01,9 7 SL
21ARCHITECT FEES -945 GENESEE
3,409.
20.0019
07,OL97SL
22GENERAL CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS
57,000.
20.0019
07,01,97SL
23 FIRE ALAMRS
20.0019
1,128.
07,01,9 7 SL
24SIDING & GLASS WORK
1,389.
20.0019
07,01,9 7 SL
25 COMMERCIAL CARPET
1,941.
|0 7,01,9 7 SL
20.0019
TOTAL
BUILDINGS
** 990 PAGE 2
244,418.
i
i
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL 244,418.
i
i
** GRAND TOTA]L 990 PAGE 2 DEPRECIATION
2,595,334.
i
i
i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

i

II

Current year
deduction

4,489.
85.
1,425.
28.
35.
49.
0.

6,111.

0.

6,111.

75,077.

108,256.

II

i , ,
1

1

1

1

.11
1

1

1

1

1

III

1
# - Current year section 179

16261
0-07-87

J300921

783816
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC,
STATEMENT

CASH CONTRIBUTIONS OF $5000 OR MORE
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE ID

ORM 990

***

NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION

***

1

' (342)

ONTRIBUTOR'S NAME

CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS

AMOUNT

NITED WAY

BUFFALO, NY

5,000.

ARKS FAMILY FOUNDATION

BUFFALO, NY

15,000.

ENDT FOUNDATION

BUFFALO, NY

335,000.

ITY OF BUFFALO

BUFFALO, NY

89,058.

UFFALO STATE

BUFFALO, NY

36,398.

OSEPHINE GOODYEAR FOUNDATION

20,000.

OTHER EXPENSES

ORM 990
(A)
TOTAL

ESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

(B)
PROGRAM
SERVICES

(C)
MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL

ROFESSIONAL FEES
UTSIDE SERVICES
NSURANCE
FFICE EXPENSE
ONTRIBUTIONS
DUCAT IONAL
ATERIALS
ISCELLANEOUS

19,437.
12,615.
20,882.
2,379.
0.

3,500.
12,615.
20,882.

6,246.
6,093.

6,246.

DTAL TO FM 990, LN 43

67,652.

43,243.

2

(D)
FUNDRAISING

15,,937.
2,,379.

2,P654.

3,439.

20, 970.

3,439.

REDACTED

9300921
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
DEPRECIATION OF ASSETS NOT HELD FOR INVESTMENT

'ORM 990

STATEMENT

3

V
COST OR
OTHER BASIS

DESCRIPTION
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 'HURCH
.OMPUTER & PRINTER
•RGAN & BELLS
'V & VCR
.AND
PORTABLE COMPUTERS
ROJECTOR OVERHEAD & CARRY
ASE
OMPUTER, PRINTERS, ETC
OMPUTERS, PRINTERS, ETC
RINTER
LINIC EQUIPMENT
FFICE EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER,
AX - PROGRAM
HURCH IMPROVEMENTS
RCHITECT FEES
OUSE/CLINIC -945 GENESEE
RCHITECT FEES -945 GENESEE
ENERAL CONSTRUCTION &
MPROVEMENTS
IRE ALAMRS
IDING & GLASS WORK
OMMERCIAL CARPET
ITY NET HOOK UP
ARIOUS CRT EQUIP
AND
OTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV, LN 57

ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION

C_34^

BOOK VALUE

1,850,185.
14,104.
15,000.
399.
3,550.
10,179.

92,510.
12,693.
4,500.
399.
0.
5,090.

1,757,675.
1,411.
10,500.
0.
" 3,550.
5,089.

5,000.
42,722.
42,722.
287.
19,674.

2,500.
21,360.
21,360.
143.
5,902.

2,500.
21,362.
21,362.
144.
13,772.

3,086.
215,312.
63,088.
179,551.
3,409.

926.
3,589.
1,051.
4,489.
85.

2,160.
211,723.
62,037.
175,062.
3,324.

57,000.
1,128.
1,389.
1,941.
47,198.
4,786.
13,624.

1,425.
28.
35.
49.
4,720.
479.
0.

55,575.
1,100.
1,354.
1,892.
42,478.
4,307.
13,624.

2,595,334.

183,333.

2,412,001.

REDACTED
)300921
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
OTHER NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE

ORM 990

ENDER'S NAME

TERMS OF REPAYMENT

HE MARGARET L. WENDT
OUNDATION

DEMAND

ATE OF
NOTE

MATURITY
DATE

9/01/97

/

/98

ORIGINAL
LOAN AMOUNT

4

INTEREST
RATE

500,000.

ECURITY PROVIDED BY BORROWER

STATEMENT

.00%

PURPOSE OF LOAN
FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
EARLY CHILDHOOD SCHOOL

ELATIONSHIP OF LENDER
ONE
FMV OF
CONSIDERATION

ESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION

BALANCE DUE

500,000.

50,000.

DTAL INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 64, COLUMN B

:HEDULE A

50,000.

OTHER INCOME
1996
AMOUNT

ASCRIPTION
ESCELLANEOUS

1,445.

DTAL TO SCHEDULE A, LINE 22

1,445.

STATEMENT
1995

AMOUNT

1994
AMOUNT

1993
AMOUNT

REDACTED
#300921

783816

CO-3051-00
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KING URBAN 1,1ft, cawiaK, iwu,

CHEDULE A

IDENTIFICATION OF EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS
INCLUDED ON PART IV, LINE 26B

STATEMENT

.^_^___—_—_—^——_^—————^^—_^__—^_^———

***

NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION

ONTRIBUTOR'S NAME
ENDT FOUNDATION
STATE OF JEAN MOSCICKI
YNEX FOUNDATION
ATTEL FOUNDATION
NDEPENDENT HEALTH FOUNDATION
DTAL EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS TO SCHEDULE A, LINE 26B

***

w

TOTAL
CONTRIBUTION

EXCESS
CONTRIBUTION

375,001.
82,523.
100,000.
50,000.
119,674.

344,591.
52,113.
69,590.
19,590.
89,264.
575,148.

REDACTED
300921

783816
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STATEMENT(S) 6
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
C0-30511 £/

- 346

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Mr. Stephen C. Halpem, Esq.
BOARD PRESIDENT

Ms. Safiy Marks
BOARD TREASURER
Mr. Robert J. Kresse, Esq.
He
Dr. Charles E. Massey
Houatrton^tttefl^e^^—
TOsre5eca"NewYori

Ms. Marion Slaughter
i for Women
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Or. CJaity Massey
iram Director
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Form

Department of ma Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 1996 calendar year, OR tax year period beginning
3 Check it
Please
use IRS
label or
print or
•Initial
type.
return
See
•Final
SpedAc
return
Instruc•Amended
return
tions.
(required 180
ITSDB
repa 9)

j—jChang.

address

1998_

Under section 501 (c) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung benefit trust 0/
private foundation) or section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust v ' 1
Note: The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

This Form k Open
to Public Inspection

.1998. and ending

.19

C Name of organization

0 Employer identification number

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

Room/suite E Telephone number

945 GENESEE STREET

(716) 847-7076

City or town, state or country, and ZIP+4

BUFFALO, NY

F Check • • if exemption
application is pending

14211

G Type of organization -#» OS Exempt under 501 (c) ( 3

)-4 (insert number) OR • • section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Note: Section 501 (c)(3) exempt organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts MUST attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990).
H(a) Is this a group return filed for affiliates?

(ZH Yes QD No

I

If either box in H is checked "Yes." enter four-digit group
exemption number (GEN)

(b) If "Yes." enter the number of affiliates for which this
return is filed:

J Accounting rnethoa:

•

(C) Is this a separate return Hied by an organization covered by a group ruling?

I

I Yes IX] No

I

•
I Cash

I

| Accrual

l%J Other (specify) •MODIFIED CASH BASIS

K Check here • CZD if the organization's gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000. The organization need not file a return with the IRS; but
if it received a Form 990 Package in the mail, it should file a return without financial data. Some states require a complete return.
Note: Form 990-EZ may be used by organizations with gross receipts less than $100,000 and total assets less than $250,000 at end of year.

Part 1 Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
1

Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received:
a Direct public support

1a

b Indirect public support

1b

c Government contributions (grants)

1C

d Total (add lines 1a through 1c) (attach schedule of contributors)
(cash$
1,443,273. noncash$

)

id

Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part VII, line 93)

3

Membership dues and assessments

8 a Gross amount from sale of assets other

2

39,725.

6a
6b

)
(A) Securities

6c
7

(B) Other
8a
8c
Bd

Special events and activities (attach schedule):
a Gross revenue (not includino $

of contributions

reported on line 1a)

9a

b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses

9b

c Net income or (loss) from special events (subtract line 9b from line 9a)

9c

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances

10a

b Less: cost of goods sold
10b
c Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (attach schedule) (subtract line 10b from line 1 Oa)
11

Other revenue (from Part VII, line 103)

10c
11

12

Total revenue (add lines id, 2.3.4.5.6c, 7,8d. 9c, 10c, and 11)

1?

13

Program services (from line 44, column (B))

14

Management and general (from line 44, column (C))

13
14

O)

15

Fundraising (from line 44, column (D))

X

16

Payments to affiliates (attach schedule)

18

Excess or (deficit) for the year (subtract line 17 from line 12)

19
20

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from ine 73. column (A))
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach ex planation)

21

Net assets or fund balances at end of year (combine lin ss 18.19. and 20)

c
lu

A

**

LHA
823001
12-11-98

39,725.

8b

c Gain or (loss) (attach schedule)
d Net gain or (loss) (combine line 8c, columns (A) and (E1))

8

398.

5

than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses

9

1,443,273.

2
3
4

b Less: rental expenses
c Net rental income or (loss) (subtract line 6b from line £ a)
7
Other investment income (describe •

I
rx

944,657.
STMT 1

2

4
Interest on savings and temporary cash investments
5
Dividends and interest from securities
6 a Gross rents
SEE STATEMENT

3c

498,616.

15
«/^»J

16
17
18

«*>^::::
^#"

19
20
21

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions.

9330930

143.
1,483,539.
342,556.
34,488.
500.
377,544.
1,105,995.
2,336,410.
0.
3,442,405.
Form 990 (1998)

1

783816

CO-3051-00

052

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

CO-30511

1C
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Lumsden & McCormick,
up
Certified Tu6(ic Accountant*
403 Main St., Suite 430
Buffalo. NY 14203
(716)856-3300

September
30, 1999
r

„ ^x (716)856-2524
u
http://vvww.lumsdencpa.com
email: mailbox@lumsdencpa.com

King Urban Life Center, Inc.
945 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
Attention: Dr. Claita Massey
Dear Claita:
Enclosed are the original and one copy of the 1998 Exempt
Organization returns, as follows...
1998 FORM 990
1998 NEW YORK ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT
Each original should be dated, signed and filed in accordance
with the filing instructions. The copy should be retained
for your files.
We recommend that you use certified mail with post marked
receipt for proof of timely filing.
Please review the return for completeness and accuracy.
We sincerely appreciate the opportunity to serve you. Please
contact us if you have any guestions concerning the tax
return.
Sincerely,

Philip C. Kadet, CPA
Lumsden & McCormick, LLP

11

1998 TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

350

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 1998
Prepared for

King Urban Life Center, Inc,
945 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
Prepared by
Lumsden & Mccormick, LLP
403 Main Street, Suite 430
Buffalo, NY 14203

Amount due
or refund

Not applicable

Make check
payable to

Not applicable

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to
Return must be
mailed on
or before

Special
Instructions

Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

November 15, 1999

The return should be signed and dated.

800941
09-02-98

12

(H8v. june i33t>)

UMO NO. 1M5-U

• File a separate application tor each return.

Oaowtmant of *• Tnouiy
Internal Ravanua Sa>vic»

Name

Employer identification numow

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date for filing
your return.

Number, street, and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

945 GENESEE STREET
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY

14211

Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS, and
trusts must use Form 8736 to request an extension of time to file Form 1065,1066, orlOAI.
1

I request an extension of time until
• Form 706-GS(D)
I

NOVEMBER

15

,1999

"E_J Punil MaU-l |sec.4UI(a) or408(a) trust)

I Form 706-GS(T)

|

• Form 990-T (trust other than above)

»

, to file (check only one):
I FomTmO-ND (sec. 4951 taxes)

O Form 8613
• Form 8725

IT! Form 990 or 990-EZ

• Form 1041 (estate)

• Form 4720

• Form 990-BL

• Form 1041-A

• Form 5227

• Form 8804

• Form 990-PF

• Form 1042

• Form 6069

• Form 8831

>•

If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this bo:
2a For calendar year 19
3

• Form 8612

• Form 3520-A

98

, or other tax year beginning

and ending

b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:
LJ Initial return
Has an extension of time to file been previously granted for this tax year?

4

d] Final return

CZl Change in accounting period
[X] Yes

•i

State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN THIRD PARTY INFORMATION NECESSARY
TO COMPLETE THE TAX RETURN.
5a If this form is for Form 706-GS(D), 706-GS(T), 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T. 1041 (estate), 1042.1120-N0.4720,
6069,8612,8613.8725,8804, or 8831. enter the tentative tax, less any nonrefundable credits.

$

b If this form is for Form 990-PF. 990-T, 1041 (estate). 1042, or 8804. enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made, include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit
Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon if required.

C

$
$

N/A

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury. I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and complete: and that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature»

Ufj^^U}^^-

Title• LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP

Date • (T/rc/??

FILE ORIGINAL Aj0 OWE COPY. The IRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

NoUceto Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
~t_l We HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.
I

I We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date
shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a valid
extension of time for elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your return.

CZI We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering your reasons stated in item 4. we cannot grant your request for;
an extension of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.
I

•

, •

.

I We cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date of the return for which an extension was requested,

• Other:

rn
By.

r-4-

Director

Date

If you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy^should be sent.
•ej-

Name
Please
Type

or
Print

\

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP/JMD

u

Number, street and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

403 MAIN STREET
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY 14203
LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate Instructions.

Form 2758 (Rev. 6-93

3941
•18-99

5530805

783816

CO-3051-00

052

KING URBAN LIFE CJ
CENT ER,

REDACTS)

INC.

CO-30511

7.

wuiei n«»

(Rev. June 1998)

UMBNO 1545-054

• File a separate application for each return.

Pco'tnwnt of tfte Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name
Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date for filing
your return.

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER,

INC.

Number, street, and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. it mail is not delivered to street address)

945 GENESEE STREET
City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY14211
Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS, and
trusts must use Form 8736 fo request an extension of time to file Form 106S, 1066, or104l.
1

I request an extension of time until

AUGUST

16

,

1999

, to file (check only one):

• Form 706-GS(D)

• Form 990-T(sec.401(a) or 408(a) trust)

• Form 1120-NO (sec. 4951 taxes)

• Form 706-GS(T)

• Form 990-T (trust other than above)

• Form 3520-A

D Form 8613

I" XI Form 990 or 990-E2

I

• Form 4720

' Form 1041 (estate)

Q Form 8612

I

I Form 990-BL

• Form 1041-A

• Form 5227

EH Form 8725
CZ] Form 8804

I

I Form 990-PF

• Form 1042

• Form 6069

CD Form 8831

>•

If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
2a For calendar year 19

98

. or other tax year beginning

b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:

_

.

LJ Initial return

3

Has an extension of time to file been previously granted for this tax year?

4

State in detail why you need the extension

and ending _
LZl Final return

I

I Change in accounting period
O Yes

CED No

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN THIRD PARTY INFORMATION NECESSARY
TO COMPLETE THE TAX RETURN.
5a If this form is for Form 706-05(0). 706-GS(T), 990-8L. 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate). 1042.1120-ND. 4720,
6069.8612,8613.8725.8804. or 8831, enter the tentative tax. less any nonrefundable credits.

$

b If this form is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, or 8804. enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit
c Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon if required.

$

N/A

$

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury. I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
.that l am authorized to prepare this form.

Title • LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP

Date •

5/uU

IRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
C3 we HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.
Q We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date

_

shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a vajd

no*- ^
•*•-.

extension of time for elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your returry—
I

I We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering your reasons stated in item 4. we cannot grant your je^yist for

an extension of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.
IJJ j
MAY j. 6 1999
CZ] We cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date of the return for which an extension vjas requested.

• Other:

I

•ee?

2\. \J

By:.

Director

Date

If you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy should be sent.
Name
Please

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP/JMD

Type
or

Number, street and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

Print

City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

403 MAIN STREET
BUFFALO, NY 14203

LHA

(3#
^

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 2758 (Rev. 6-98,

:941

3470512

783816

CO-3051-00

052

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

CO-30511

74

1

!" """[ Statement Of
Part.:»..i Functional Exoen*«s
Do not include amounts reported on line
6b. 8b. 9b. 10b. or 16 of Part 1.

M

" organizations must complete column (A), columns (B), (C). and (D) are required ror section oui(C)( j; ana
(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexemnt charitable trusts but optional for others.
(C) Management
(B) Program
(D) Fundraising
(A) Total
and general
services

22 Grants and allocations (attach schedule)

22
Specific assistance to individuals (attach schedule) 23
24
Benefits paid to or for members (attach schedule)
25
Compensation of officers, directors, etc.
26
Other salaries and wages
27
Pension plan contributions
28
Other employee benefits
29
Payroll taxes
30
Professional fundraising fees
31
Accounting fees
32
Legal fees
33
Supplies
34
Telephone
35
Postage and shipping
36
Occupancy
37
Equipment rental and maintenance
38
Printing and publications
39
Travel
40
Conferences, conventions, and meetings
41
Interest
Depreciation, depletion, etc. (attach schedule) ... 42
cash t

23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

-•(353)

noncashS

:

30,996.
54,964.

18,096.
54,964.

12,900.

6,558.

5,574.

984.

0.

—

21,126.
9,995.
2,729.

21,126.
9,995.
2,729.

504.

504.

150,330.

150,330.

43a
43b
43c
43d
43e

100,342.

79,238.

20,604.

500.

44

377,544.

342,556.

34,488.

500.

43 Other expenses (itemize):
a

b
c
d
e

SEE

STATEMENT

3

44 Total functional expenses (add lines 22 through 43)
Organizations completing columns (B)-(D). carry these
totals to lines 13-15

Reporting of Joint Costs. - Did you report in column (B) (Program services) any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation?

• • Yes L%] No

If "Yes." enter (I) the aggregate amount of these joint costs $
; (ii) the amount allocated to Program services $
) the amount allocated to Management and general $
; and (iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising $
iRaHHH Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

;

What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? •

REHABILITATE HISTORIC INTEREST BUILDINGS
All organizations must describe their exempt purpose achievements in a dear and concise manner. State me number of clients served, publications issued, etc Discuss
achievements mat are not measurable. (Section 501 (cX3) and (4) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and
allocations to others.)

Program Service
Expenses
(Required for 501(c)(3) and

(4) orgs.. and 4947(aX1)

trusts: but optional for others)

a RESTORATION OF FORMER ST. MARY OF SORROWS CHURCH INTO A
COMMUNITY CENTER AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
PROGRAM IN CONJUNCTION WITH BUFFALO PUBLIC
SCHOOLS.

(Grants and allocations S

342,556.

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations $
(Grants and allocations $
e Other program services (attach schedule)
f Total ol Program Service Expenses (should equal line 44, column (B). Program services)
823011
12-11-98

9330930

783816

CO-3051-00

052

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

342,556.

CO-30511

IS

1 Part IV1 Balance Sheets

^ /uLv

Note Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description column should be
for end-of-year amounts only.
45
46

J

47a
47b

48 a Pledges receivable
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

48a
48b

%
_l

sa
C

<s

•o
c
3
li.

o
S

1•
Z

47c

56
57 a
b
58

Grants receivable
Receivables from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach
scheoule)
51 a
Other notes and loans receivable
51b
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts
Inventories for sale or use
Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
Investments - securities (attach schedule)
Investments - land, buildings, and
55a
equipment: basis
Less: accumulated depreciation (attach
55b
schedule)
Investments - other
3,927,024.
57a
Land, buildings, and equipment: basis
333,663.
Less: accumulated depreciation
STMT 4
57b
Other assets (describe •
)

59
60
61
62
63
64 a
b
65

Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal line 74)
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Deferred revenue
Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees
Tax-exempt bond liabilities
Mortgages and other notes payable
Other liabilities (describe •GRANT ADVANCES

b

16,272.

46

47 a Accounts receivable
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

51a
b
52
53
54
55 a

End of year

5,568. 45

Cash - non-interest-bearing
Savinas and temporary cash investments

49
SO

29

(A)
Beginning of year

?TMT__5
)

65 Total liabilities (add lines 60 through 65)
Organizations that follow SFAS117, check here • I I and complete lines 67 through
69 and lines 73 and 74
67
Unrestricted
68 Temporarily restricted
69
Permanently restricted
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117. check here • [XI and complete lines
70 through 74
70
Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds
71
Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fun d
72
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
73 Total net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 0 ft lines 70 through 72:
column (A) must equal line 19 and column (B) must equal line 21)
74 Total liabilities and net assets / fund balances (add ines 6(>and 73)

48c
49
50
51C
52
53
54

55c
56

2,412,001. 57c

3,593,361.

58

2,417,569. 59

3,609,633.

60
61
62
63
64a
64b
65

136,069.
31,159.

81,159. 66

167,228.

50,000.
31,159.

67
68
69

0. 70
0. 71
2,336,410. 72

0.
0.
3,442,405.

2,336,410. 73
2,417,569. 74

3,442,405.
3,609,633.

Form 990 is available for public inspection and. for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a particular organization. How the public
perceives an organization in such cases mjy be determined by the information presented on its return. Therefore, please make sure the return is complete and accurate
and fully describes, in Part III. the organization's programs and accomplishments.

823021
12-11-98

9330930

783816

CO-3051-00

052

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER,

INC.

CO-30511

KlNfc. UKUAJN Llt& L&WT6K,

Form 990 (1998)

PartlV-A

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited
Financial Statements with Revenue per
Return

a

Total revenue, gains, and other support
per audited financial statements

b

Amounts included on line a but not on
line 12, Form 990:

PartlV-B

1,483,539.

(1) Net unrealized gains
on investments

INC,

$

a

Total expenses and losses per
audited financial statements
b Amounts included on line a but not on
line 17. Form 990:
(1) Donated services
and use of facilities... $
(2) Prior year adjustments

(2) Donated services

reported on line 20,

Form 990

and use of facilities... S
(3) Recoveries of prior
year grants

$

(3) Losses reported on
$

line 20, Form 990 ...J

(4) Other (specify):

(4) Other (specify):

Add amounts on lines (1) through (4)
c

Line a minus line b

d

Amounts included on line 12. Form
990 but not on line a:

Add amounts on lines (1) through (4).

1,463,539.

(1) Investment expenses

Line a minus line b

d

Amounts included on line 17, Form
990 but not on line a:

(1) Investment expenses
not included on

line 6b. Form 990 ...$

line6b,Form 990 ...5
(2) Other (specify):

Add amounts on lines (1) and(2) ...

Add amounts on lines (1) and (2)

Total revenue per line 12. Form 990
(line c plus line d)

PartIV:

•
377,544.

c

not included on
(2) Other (specify):

e

raubA

Reconciliation of Ex|MM##^@n(n3Red
Financial Statements With Expenses per
Return

e

1,483,539

Total expenses per line 17, Form 990
(line c plus line d)

377,544
List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated.)
Contributions to
(B) Title and average hours (C) Compensation
(E)Expense
. iloyeo benefit
per week devoted to
account and
(if not paid, enter %
(A) Name and address
plans & deferred
position
-0-]
other allowances
compensation

CLAITY MASSEY
44 ELMWOOD AVE
BUFFALO, NY 14201

EXEC DIRECTOR
FULL

30,996.

0.

0.

0.

0.

SEE ATTACHED STATEMENT 8
(PART

a»
gg
75 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee receive aggregate compensation of more than $100,000 from your organization and all related
organizations, of which more than $10.000 was provided by the related organizations? It "Yes .'attach schedule. • fl Yes HC] No

77

Part VII otner imormanon

Yes s*o

76

Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes." attach a detailed description of each activity

76

77

Were any changes made in the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS?

77

If "Yes." attach a conformed copy of the changes.
78a

78 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1.000 or more during the year covered by this return?
b If "Yes." has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year?

N/A

78b

79

Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year?

79

If "Yes," attach a statement;
80 a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through common membership,
governing bodies, trustees, officers, etc., to any other exempt or nonexempt organization?
If "Yes." enter the name of the organization

80a

•
and check whether it is

EH exempt OR CZD nonexempt.

81 a Enter the amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the
instructions for line 81
b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?

I 81a 1

0_.
81b

82 a Did the organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment, or facilities at no charge or at suustantialiy less than
fair rental value?

82a

If "Yes." you may indicate the value of these items here. Do not include this amount as revenue in Part I or as an
expense in Part II. (See instructions for reporting in Part III)

| 82b I

N/A

83 a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and exemption applications?

83a

b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions?

83b

84a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were not tax deductible?
b If "Yes." did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were not
85

N/A

84a

tax deductible?
501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations.-a Were substantially all dues nondeductible by members?

N/A
N/A

84b

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

N/A

85b

85a

If "Yes" was answered to either 85a or 85b. do not complete 85c through 85h below unless the organization received a waiver for proxy tax
owed for the prior year.
Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members

85c

Section 162(e) lobbying and political expenditures
Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 85d less 85e)

85d
85e
85t

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Does the organization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount in 85f?

N/A.

If section 6033(e)(1 )(A) dues notice were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount in 85f to its reasonable estimate of dues
allocable to nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures for the following tax year?
N/A
86

87

501 (c)(7) organizations. - Enter:
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 12
Gross receipts, included on line 12, for public use of club facilities

86b
87a

85h

N/A
N/A
N/A

86a

501(c)(12) organizations.-Enter: a Gross income from members or shareholders

85q

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

N/A

against amounts due or received from them.)
88

87b
At any time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest in a taxable corporation or partnership?
If "Yes," complete Part IX

88

89 a 501 (c)(3) organizations. - Enter: Amount of tax imposed during the year under:
section 4911 •
0^;section4912 •

0^;section 4955 •

501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. - Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year? If "Yes," attach a statement explaining each transaction

89b

Enter: Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

90

•.

sections 4912,4955. and 4958
d Enter: Amount of tax in 89c, above, reimbursed by the organization
a List the states with which a copy of this return is filed • NEW YORK
b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12.1998

91

The books are in care of •MICHAEL BUFFAMONTI
Located at • 945 GENESEE STREET

92

0.

•'
90b

Telephone no. • (716) 895-2050

BUFFALO, NY

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041.- Check here
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year

ZIP+4 •14211

••
92

N/A

823041
12-11-98

9330930
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1 Kan VII I Analysis

OT

incomw-rruuucing

Enter gross amounts unless otherwise

MCUVIIIBS
Unrelated business income

indicated.

aBusiness
W
code

93 Program service revenue:

Excluded by section 912, 313. or 314

(C)

(B)
Amount

(El
Related or exempt
function income

(D)
Amount

Exclusion
code

/—^

(al

/ Ou
9^7)
tr—

(bi

(c)
fd)
(a)

"

(f) Medicare/Medicaid payments
(g) Fees and contracts from government agencies
94 Membership dues and assessments
95 Interest on savings and temporary

398.

14

cash investments

'

96 Dividends and interest from securities
97 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate.
(a)debt-financed property

39,725.

(b) not debt-financed property
98 Net rental income or (loss) from personal property
99 Other investment income
100 Gain or (loss) from sales of assets
other than inventory
101 Net income or (loss) from special events
102 Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory
103 Other revenue:

a MISCELLANEOUS

143.

01

b
c
d
e

104 Subtotal (add columns (B), (D), and (E))
105 TOTAL (add line 104. columns (B). (D), and (E))
Note: (Line 105 plus line Id, Part I. should equal the amount on line 12, Part I.)

0.

39,725.

541.

40,266

Paft VtH Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes
Line No.

T

Explain how each activity for which income is reported in column (E) of Part Vll contributed importantly to the accomplishment of the organization's
exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

RENTED SPACE TO OTHER NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF OPERATING A NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH CARE CLINIC AND
97

Part IX

EARLY CHILDHOOD

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS.

Information Regard ng Taxable Subsidiaries (Complete this Part it the "Yes" box on 88 is checked.;

Name, address, and employer identification
number of corporation or partnership

Percentage of
ownership interest

Nature of business activities

End-of-year
assets

Total income

%

N/A

%
Under penalties of perjury, I declare mat I rma examined mis return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to me best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct and complete. Declaration of preparer (other man officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Please
Sign
Here
Paid
Prepared
Use Only
823161
12-11-98

9330930

Date

Signature :f officer

Preparer"; k
signature V
Firm's name (or yours LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
if self-employed)
k403 MAIN STREET, SUITE 430
and address
V BUFFALO, NY
6

783816

C0-3051-00
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Type or print name <ind title
Check if
self—
employed • |

Date

EIN

Prepaiefs SSN

•

zip+ „ •

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC,

14203

CO-30511

79

irorm

S«IUJ

(Except Private Foundation) and Section 501(e), 501(0.501 (It), .
501 (n), or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust
Supplementary Information
k» Must be completed by the above organizations and attached to their Form 990 or 990EZ

Oaparvnant of the Tiaanny
Internal Ravanuo Socvloe

358,

1998

Name of the organization

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Partf I Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Officers, Directors, and Trustees
(See instructions. List each one. If there are none, enter "None")
(a) Contributions to
(b) Title and average hours
(e) Expense
(a) Name and address of each employee paid
Benefit
(c) Compensation employee
per week devoted to
plans & deferred account and other
more than $50,000
compensation
position
allowances
NONE

Total number of other employees paid
over $50.000

Part II

0
Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Indeperident Contractors fc>r Professions 1 Services
•

(See instructions. List each one (whether individuals or firms). If there are none, enter "None.")
(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $50,000

(b) Type of service

(c) Compensation

NONE

Total number of others receiving over
$50,000 tor professional services
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 ot the Instructions lor Form 990 and Form 990-EZ.

W

823101
12-07-98

330930

#

783816

CO-3051-00
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^
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Schedule A (Form 990) 1998

CO-30511
%

Schedule A (Form 990) 1998

KING UKt>AN Lltt, L6M16K,

iwu

359

Part 111 I Statement About Activities
During the year, has the organization attempted to influence national, state, or local legislation, including any attempt to influence public
opinion on a legislative matter or referendum?
If "Yes," enter the total expenses paid or incurred in connection with the lobbying activites. •
$
Organizations that made an election under section 501(h) by filing Form 5768 must complete Part Vl-A. Other
organizations checking "Yes.' must complete Part Vl-B AND attach a statement giving a detailed description of
the lobbying activities.
During the year, has the oganization, either directly or indirectly, engaged in any of the following acts with any of its trustees, directors,
officers, creators, key employees, or members of their families, or with any taxable organization with which any such person is
affiliated as an officer, director, trustee, majority owner, or principal beneficiary:
a Sale, exchange, or leasing of property?

No

Yes

2a

b Lending of money or other extension of credit?

_2b

c Furnishing of goods, services, or facilities? .

2c

d Payment of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses if more than $1,000)?

2d

e Transfer of any part of its income or assets?
If the answer to any question is "Yes," attach a detailed statement explaining the transactions.
3 Does the organization make grants for scholarships, fellowships, student loans, etc.?
4 a Do you have a section 403(b) annuity plan for your employees?
b Attach a statement to explain how the organization determines that individuals or organizations receiving grants or loans from it in
furtherance of its charitable programs qualify to receive payments. (See instructions.)

2e

4a

:p###| Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (See instructions.)
The organization is not a private foundation because it is (Please check only ONE applicable box):
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches. Section l70(b)(1)(A)(i).
5
A
school. Section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii). (Also complete Part V. page 4.)
6
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization. Section 170(b)(1 )(A)(iii).
7
A Federal, state, or local government or governmental unit. Section I70(b)(l )(A)(v).
8
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital. Section 170(b)(1 )(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, city,
9
and state •
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit. Section l70(b)(l)(A)(iv).
10
(Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public.
11a
Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
A community trust. Section l70(b)(l)(A)(vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
11b
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
12
receipts from activities related to its charitable, etc.. functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired
by the organization after June 30,1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

•
•
•
•
•
•
m

•
•

13

O

An organization that is not controlled by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and supports organizations described in.
(1) lines 5 through 12 above: or (2) section 501 (c)(4). (5), or (6), if they meet the test of section 509(a)(2). (See section 509(a)(3).)
Provide the following information about the supported organizations. (See instructions on page 4.)
(b) Line number
from above

(a)Name(s) of supported organization(s)

14

r 1

An organization organized and operated to test for public safety. Section 509(a)(4). (See instructions on page -i.)

Bto^°
823111
12-07-98

nonnQin

781816

CO-3051-00
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1

r r

" "'"
' Note: You may use the worksheet in the instructions for converting from the accrual to the cash method of accounting.
Calendar year (or fiscal year
(d) 1994
(a) 1997
(e) Total
(b) 1996
(c) 1995
beginning in)
•
15

Gifts, grant*. «nd contributions received.
(Do not include unusual grants. Sea
•I• 28.)

16

Membership fees received

17

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or furnishing of facilities
in any activity that is not a business
unrelated to the organization's
charitable, etc., purpose

18

Gross income from interest,
dividends, amounts received from
payments on securities loans (section 512(a)(5)), rents, royalties, and
unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes* from
businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30,1975...

19

Net income from unrelated business

20

Tax revenues levied for the organization's
Benefit and either paid to it or expended
on its behalf

21

The value of services or facilities
furnished to the organization by a
governmental unit without charge.
Do not include the value of services
or facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge

22

Other income. Attach a schedule. Do not
include gain or (loss) from sale of capital

514,286.

288,381.

659,863.

381,813.

1,844,343
/-""^

- \36C

256.

1,286.

522.

2,064

activities not included in line 18 ...

23

Total of lines 15 through 22

24

Line 23 minus line 17

25

Enter 1% of line 23

26

SEE STATEMENT 6
1,605.
516,147.
516,147.
5,161.

1,445.
291,112.
291,112.
2,911.

660,385.
660,385.
6,604.

381,813.
381,813.
3,818.

Organizations described in lines 10 or 11: a Enter 2% of amount in column (e). line 24

• 26a

3,050,
1,849,457,
1,849,457,
36,989

b Attach a list (which is not open to public inspection) showing the name of and amount contributed by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly supported organization) whose total gifts for 1994 through 1997 exceeded the amount shown
in line 26a. Enter the sum of all these excess amounts
SEE STATEMENT 7
c Total support for section 509(a)(1) test: Enter line 24, column (e)
d Add: Amounts from column (e) for lines:

18

2/064.

ig

22

3,050.

26b

802,300.

e Public support (line 26c minus line 26d total)
1 Public support percentage (line 26e (numerator) divided by ine 26c (denominator))

27

...

• 26b

802,300,

• 26c

1,849,457.

•

807,414.
1,042,043.
56.3432*

26d

• 26e

•

26f

Organizations described on line 12: a For amounts included in lines 15,16, and 17 that were received from a "disqualified person,' attach a list to show the narr
of, and total amounts received in each year from, each 'disqualified person." Enter the sum of such amounts for each year.
(1997)

(1996)

N/A

(1995)

(1994)

For any amount included in line 17 that was received from a nondisqualified person, attach a list to show the name of, and amount received for each year,
that was more than the larger of (1) the amount on line 25 for the year or (2) $5,000. (Include in the list organizations described in lines 5 through 11, as well as
individuals.) After computing the difference between the amount received and the larger amount decribed in (1) or (2), enter the sum of these differences (the
excess amounts) for each year:

N/A

(1997)

(1996)

c Add: Amounts from column (e) for lines:
17
d Add: Line 27a total
e Public support (line 27c. total minus line 27d total)
i

(1995)
15

16

20

21

(1994)

and line 27b total

i otal support for section 509(a)(2) test: Enter amount on line 23. column ;e)

• | 2711

•
•

27d
27e

N/A
N/A
N/A

•
•

27q

N/A

27c

•

N/A

g Public support percentage (line 27e (numerator) divided by line 27*, (de nominator))
. ..
h Investment income percentage (line 18 column (e) (numerator) divided by line 27f (denominator))

i,

N/A °i
27h
28 Unusual Grants: For an organization described in line 10.11, or 12. that received any unusual grants during 1994 through 1997. attach a list (which is not open to
public inspection) for each year showing the name of the contributor, the date and amount of the grant, and a brief description of the nature of the grant. Do not inclui
these grants in line 15. (See instructions.)

_NXME_

823121
12-07-98

,330930

783816
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1 Part VI

29

Private scnooi uuestionnaire
(To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV)"

N/A
Yes No

Does the organization have a racially nondiscnminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other governing
instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?

30

29

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscnminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, catalogues,
and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?

31

I 30

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscnminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the period of
solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes the policy known
to all parts of the general community it serves?

31

If "Yes." please describe; if "No." please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

32

Does the organization maintain the following:

32a

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially

32b

nondiscnminatory basis?
e Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and scholarships?

32c

d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions?

32d

If you answered *No* to any of the above, please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

33

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
a Students'rights or privileges?

33a

b Admissions policies?

33b

c Employment of faculty or administrative staff?

33c
33d
33e
331
330

d Scholarships or other fin:ncial assistance?
e Educational policies?
f

Use of facilities?

g Athletic programs?
h Other extracurricular activities?
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

331)

34a
34b

34 a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?
35

If you answered "Yes" to either 34a or b. please explain using an attached statement.
Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50,
1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No." attach an explanation

823131
12-07-98

ncmncnn

7RTA1f;

C0-3051-00
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iKan VI-AI LODDying bxpenanuras oy ciecung KUDIIC unanues
(To t» completed ONLY by an eligible organization that filed Form 5768)

m=

362

Check here • a CD If the organization belongs to an affiliated group.
Check here • n I I if you checked "a* above and limited control* provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures

(a)
Affiliated group totals

(The term 'expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred)

To be completed for ALL
electing organizations

N/A
36
37
38
39
40

36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)...
37 Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
38 Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 36 and 37)
39 Other exempt purpose expenditures

„

40 Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 38 and 39)
41

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table If the amount on line 40 is •

-

The lobbying nontaxable amount is -

Not over *50u.OOO

20% of Die amount on line 40

Over $300,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100.000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

"i

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

$175,000pius 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over$17,000,000 ... .

$1,000.000

>

41

J

42
43
44

42 Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 41)
43 Subtract line 42 from line 36. Enter-0-if line 42 is more than line 36
44 Subtract line 41 from line 38. Enter -0- if line 41 is more than line 38
Caution: If there is an amount on either line 43 or line 44, you must file Form 4720.

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns
below. See the instructions for lines 45 through 50.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or
fiscal year beginning in)

»

(a)
1998

(c)

(b)
1997

1996

N

(d)
1995

/A

(e)
Total

45 Lobbying nontaxable

0.

amount
46 Lobbying ceiling amount

0.

(150% of line 45(e))
47 Total lobbying

0.

expenditures
48 Grassroots nontaxable

0.

amount
49 Grassroots ceiling amount

0.

(150% of line 48(e))
SO Grassroots lobbying

0.

expenditures

Part Vl-B Lobbying Aactivity by Nonelec ting Public Chariti es

N/A

(For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part Vl-A)
During the year, did the organization attempt to influence national, state or local legislation, including any attempt to
influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, through the use of:

Yes

No

Amount

a Volunteers
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines c through h)

'

c Media advertisements ...
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public
e Publications or published or broadcast statements

.. ..

i Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any other means
i Total lobbying expenditures (add lines c through h)
If "Yes' to any of the above, also attach a statement giving a detailed description of the lobbying activities.
823141
12-15-98

9330930

0.
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783816

CO-3051-00

052

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

CO-30511

Impart Vlll Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Nonchantabie\
Exempt Organizations
w >f
51
a

b

c
d

Did the reporting organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described in section
501 (c) of the Code (other than section 501 (c)(3) organizations) or in section 527. relating to political organizations?
Transfers from the reporting organization to a noncharitable exempt organization of:
(I) Cash
(II) Other assets
Other transactions:
(I) Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organization
(II) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization
(III) Rental of facilities or equipment
(iv) Reimbursement arrangements
(v) Loans or loan guarantees
(vi) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations
Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees
If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," complete the following scnedule. Column (b) should always indicate the fair market value of the
goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting organization. If the organization received less than fair market value in any

Yes

(c)
Name of noncharitable exempt organization

(b)
Amount involved

(b)
Type of organization

823151
12-07-98

9330930

X
X

3(H)

X
X
X
X
X
X
X

b(l)
b(ii)
b(iii)
tj(iv)
b(v)
b(vi)

c

N/A

W

Description of transfers, transactions, and sharing arrangements

52 a Is the organization directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations described in section 501(c) of the
Code (other than section 501 (c)(3)) or in section 527?
• • Yes
b ff "Yes," complete the following schedule.
N/A
(a)
Name of organization

No

5ia(l)

transaction or sharing arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.
(a)
Line no.

3Dj

DO No

(c)
Description of relationship

12

783816
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Y" -

Description of property
Asset
Number

Oate
placed
in service

Method/
IRC sec.

Life

or rate

Line
No.

Cost or
other basis

Basis
reduction

Accumulated
depreciation/amortization

Current year
deduction

FURNITURE & FIXTURES
rm

i

i

3ORGAN & BELLS
15,000.
III 07,01,9 6 SL
5.00 19
92 PORTABLE COMPUTERS
10,179.
li02,01|95SL
5.00 19
10 (PROJECTOR OVERHEAD & CARRY CASE
5,000.
iil02,01,95SL
5.00 19
11 COMPUTER, PRINTERS, ETC
42,722.
ill 03,01,9 5 SL
5.00 19
ETC
12C0MPUTERS, PRINTERS,
42,722.|
03,01|95SL
5.00 19
13IPRINTER
287.
04,01,95SL
5.00 19
CLINIC
EQUIPMENT
16
19,674.
11.0196SL
5.00 19
17PFFICE EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER, FAX - PROGRAM
12.3L96SL
5.00 19
3,086.
26 CITY NET HOOK UP
47,198.
07,01,9 7 5L
5.00 19
27 VARIOUS CRT EQUIP
4,786.
07,01,97SL
5.00 19
31 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
38,758.
07,0L98SL
5.00 19
32 INTERACTIVE CLASSROOM EQUIPMENT
|07,01,9 8|SL
5.00 19
17,651.
33,CLASSROOM FURNITURE & FIXTURES
7,802.
07,01,98SL
5.00 19
34 PIANO
838.
P7,01,98SL
5.00 19
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL FURNITURE & FIXTURES
255,703.
i
i
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
i

,

3,000.

5,090.

2,036.

2,500.

1,000.

21,360.

8,544.

21,360.

8,544.

143.

57.

5,902.

3,935.

926.

617.

4,720.

9,440.

479.

957.
3,876.
1,765.
780.
84.

66,980.

44,635.

12,693.

1,411.

399.

0.

13,092.|

1,411.

i

21COMPUTER & PRINTER
14,104.
07,01,93SL
5.00 19
4[rv & VCR
399.
01,01,9 3 SL
5.00 19
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL M?LCHINERY & EQUIPMENT
14,503.|
m i i
DLAND

it

4,500.

,

70LAND
# 37,15,9 4|L
28pLAND
I M: 07,01,9 7L
"* 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL L?LND

3,550.

0.

13,624.

0.

17,174.
'
i
i
BUILDINGS
2i 1 . . i
1
i
LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS - CHURCH
>! 06,30i96SL
30.0019 |
1,850,185.
18KZHURCH IMPROVEMENTS
30.0019
215,312.
1 07,01,97SL

0.

0.

92,510.

61,673.

3,589.

7,177.

i

* - Current year section 179

316261
11-05-98

9330930

783816

C0-3051-00
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(D) • Asset disposed

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

C0-30511r,

— ruKM yyu raur, z

J^W

"-. .

Description of property
Asset
Number

Date
placed
in service

Method/
IRC sec.

Lite
or rate

Line
No.

Cost or
other basis

Accumulated
depreciation/amortization

Basis
reduction

19ARCHITECT FEES
63,088.
07,01,97SL
30.0019
29ARCHITECT FEES
07,01,98SL
30.0019
165,594.
30|VARIOUS CHURCH IMPROVEMENTS
30.0019
1,101,047.
07,01|98SL
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL BUILDINGS
3,395,226.
i
i
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL 3,682,606.
(BUILDINGS

111

1,051.

18,351"
97,150.

92,064.

177,222.

138,110.

4,489.

8,978.

85.

170.

1,425.

2,850.

28.

56.

35.

69.

49.

97.

6,111.

12,220.

6,111.

12,220.

183,333.

150,330.

, .

i

i

. .
i

i

i

i

|

|

1

|

|

|

1

1

•:»:•%

'••?:

i

1

i

"" '

III

till
1

1

1

1

1

i
i

1

# • Current year section 179

14

116261
11-05-98

9330930

2,1031
2,760.

20 MOUSE/CLINIC -945 GENESEE
20.0019
179,551.
1107,01,9 7 SL
ARCHITECT
FEES
-945
GENESEE
21
3,409.
[ P7,01,97SL
120.0019
22 [GENERAL CONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS
20.00119
57,000.
07,01,9 7 SL
23|FIRE ALAMRS
1,128.
20.00 19
07,01,9 7 SL
24SIDING & GLASS WORK
20.0019
1,389.
07,01,9 7 SL
25 COMMERCIAL CARPET
1,941.
07,01,9 7 SL
20.00119
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL BUILDINGS
244,418.
1
1
1
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL I
244,418.
i
i
** GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 2 DEPRECIATION
3,927,024.
i
i

<*-.::

Current year
deduction

783816

CO-3051-00

052

1

!

(D) • Asset disposed

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

C0-30511

FORM 990

CASH CONTRIBUTIONS OF $5000 OR MORE
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE ID
*** NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION ***

STATEMENT
v

1

366

CONTRIBUTOR'S NAME

CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS

tfY FOUNDATION FOR THE ARTS

BUFFALO, NY

7,000.

:iTY OF BUFFALO

BUFFALO, NY

790,353.

AMOUNT

JOSEPHINE GOODYEAR FOUNDATION

10,000.
BUFFALO, NY

\MERICORP

12,000.

ZAMERON BAIRD FOUNDATION
7ENDT FOUNDATION

22,900.
BUFFALO, NY

382,741.

IERMAN & SUZANNE FISHER FOUND

5,000.

JELL ATLANTIC FOUNDATION

15,000.

:HASE MANHATTAN FOUNDATION

5,000.

JNITED WAY

BUFFALO, NY

10,000.

1UFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

BUFFALO, NY

84,099.

TEW YORK STATE

70,205.

ORM 990

RENTAL INCOME

STATEMENT
ACTIVITY
NUMBER

IND AND LOCATION OF PROPERTY

GROSS
RENTAL INCOME

45 & 938 GENESEE STREET

39,725.

OTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6A

39,725.

9330930

783816

C0-3051-00

052

15
STATEMENT(S) 1, 2
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
CO-30511

V

OTHER EXPENSES

rORM 990

(B)
PROGRAM
SERVICES

(A)
TOTAL

ASCRIPTION

9,864.
37,357.
14,118.
5,609.

PROFESSIONAL FEES
)UTSIDE SERVICES
:NSURANCE
)FFICE EXPENSE
:DUCATIONAL
MATERIALS
IISCELLANECU3

27,763.
5,631.

•OTAL TO FM 990, LN 43

100,342.

(C)
MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL

0.
37,357.

EASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS HURCH
OMPUTER & PRINTER
RGAN & BELLS
V & VCR
AND
PORTABLE COMPUTERS
ROJECTOR OVERHEAD & CARRY
ASE
OMPUTER, PRINTERS, ETC
OMPUTERS, PRINTERS, ETC
RINTER
LINIC EQUIPMENT
FFICE EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER,
AX - PROGRAM
HURCH IMPROVEMENTS
RCHITECT FEES
DUSE/CLINIC -945 GENESEE
RCHITECT FEES -945 GENESEE
ENERAL CONSTRUCTION &
5PROVEMENTS
IRE ALAMRS
IDING & GLASS WORK
DMMERCIAL CARPET
ITY NET HOOK UP
\RIOUS CRT EQUIP
\ND

783816

C0-3051-00

052

\~_

FUNDRAISING

14,118.
5,609.
27,763.
79,238

COST OR
OTHER BASIS

ESCRIPTION

iD)(36

9,864.

5,131.

500

20,604.

500

DEPRECIATION OF ASSETS NOT HELD FOR INVESTMENT

ORM 990

)330930

STATEMENT

ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION

STATEMENT

BOOK VALUE

1,850,185.
14,104.
15,000.
399.
3,550.
10,179.

154,183.
14,104.
7,500.
399.
0.
7,126.

1,696,002
0
7,500
0
3,550
3,053

5,000.
42,722.
42,722.
287.
19,674.

3,500.
29,904.
29,904.
200.
9,837.

1,500
12,818
12,818
87
9,837

3,086.
215,312.
63,088.
179,551.
3,409.

1,543.
10,766.
3,154.
13,467.
255.

1,543
204,546
59,934
166,084
3,154

57,000.
1,128.
1,389.
1,941.
47,198.
4,786.
13,624.

4,275.
84.
104.
146.
14,160.
1,436.
0.

52,725
1,044
1,285
1,795
33,038
3,350
13,624

16
STATEMENT(S) 3,
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
CO-30511

2,7*0^-^
18,351.
3,876.

162/834
1,082,696
34,882

ARCHITECT FEES
/ARIOUS CHURCH IMPROVEMENTS
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
CNTERACTIVE CLASSROOM
2QUIPMENT
CLASSROOM FURNITURE & FIXTURES
PIANO

165,594.
1,101,047.
38,758.
7,802.
838.

1,765.
780.
84.

15,886
7,022
754

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV, LN 57

3,927,024.

333,663.

3,593,361

9330930

783816

C0-3051-00

17,651.

052
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STATEMENT(S) 4
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
C0-30511

FORM990

OTHER NOTES ANDLOANS PAYABLE

LENDER'S NAME

STATEMENT

TERMS OF REPAYMENT

—__——^^————

THE MARGARET L. WENDT
FOUNDATION
DATE OF
NOTE
39/01/97

DEMAND
ORIGINAL
LOAN AMOUNT

MATURITY
DATE
/

/98

500,000.

SECURITY PROVIDED BY BORROWER

INTEREST
RATE
.00%

PURPOSE OF LOAN

FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
EARLY CHILDHOOD SCHOOL
RELATIONSHIP OF LENDER
JONE

FMV OF
CONSIDERATION

DESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION

0.
LENDER'S NAME

TERMS OF REPAYMENT

?HE MARGARET L. WENDT
FOUNDATION

DEMAND

)ATE OF
NOTE
'1/01/98

MATURITY
DATE
/

ORIGINAL
LOAN AMOUNT

/99

50,000

INTEREST
RATE

86,069.

IECURITY PROVIDED BY BORROWER

BALANCE DUE

.00%

PURPOSE OF LOAN
FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION

ELATIONSHIP OF LENDER
ONE
FMV OF
CONSIDERATION

ESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION

0.
OTAL INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 64, COLUMN B

9330930

783816

C0-3051-00

052

BALANCE DUE
86,069.
136,069.

18
STATEMENT(S) 5
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
C0-30511

SCHEDULE A

OTHER INCOME

1997
AMOUNT

DESCRIPTION

STATEMENT

MISCELLANEOUS

1,605.

1,445,

'OTAL TO SCHEDULE A, LINE 22

1,605.

1,445

IDENTIFICATION OF EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS
INCLUDED ON PART IV, LINE 26B

CHEDULE A

***

NOT OPEN TO PUBLIC INSPECTION

ONTRIBUTOR'S NAME
ENDT FOUNDATION
STATE OF JEAN MOSCICKI
YNEX FOUNDATION
ATTEL FOUNDATION
NDEPENDENT HEALTH FOUNDATION

i25

1995
AMOUNT

1996
AMOUNT

AMOUNT

STATEMENT

***

TOTAL
CONTRIBUTION

EXCESS
CONTRIBUTIO

672,048.
45,523.
100,000.
50,000.
119,674.

635,059
8,534
63,011
13,011
82,685

OTAL EXCESS CONTRIBUTIONS TO SCHEDULE A, LINE 26B

802,300
—

(330930

783816

C0-3051-00

052
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STATEMENT(S) 6, '
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
CO-30511

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE KING CENTER

Mr. Finlev R. Greene
Buffalo, New York
Mr. Stephen C. Halpem, Esq.
, University of I

VICE PRESIDENT
Ms. Betty Stone

Buffalo, New York
iloTNew Yo
Mr. Mark Lazzara
We^SeyecaYouth Bureau

TREASURER
Mr. Robert J. Kresse, Esq.
scock

^esreeneca^ew York

Buffalo, New York|

Ms. Sally Marks
.Welcome

ASSISTANT TREASURER
^jchae^uffarj^^^^^^^

ujrora, New York

Tamburg^ewYorkBBIj
Comptroller, Dynabrade, Inc.
SECRETARY
Mr. David Young
Buffalo Neioh

Dr^hariesEMassey
JuffaloJJewYor

I

using

Buffalo, New York |
Juffalo, New York

Dr. Donna Rice
University of Buffalo

ASSISTANT SECRETARY
1r. Elmer Coble

Snyder, New Yor
NYS Division for WomenPresident WNY Advisory Council

Senior Program Manager,
Calspan Operations
Ms. Marion Slaughter
Educational Opportunity Center @ UB

Ms^alncia^^otsen^^

BuffaloTCwYorkpHr

Buffalo, New Yor
Wee Read Director
Ms. Molly Thompson
Kids Voting New York

The King Urban Life Center. Inc.
945 Cenesec Street. Buffalo, New York 14211
Tel: (716) 895-2050 • Fax: (7I(» S5I-4062

REDACTED
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 1997
Prepared for

King Urban Life Center, Inc,
945 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
Prepared by
Lumsden & Mccormick, LLP
403 Main Street, Suite 430
Buffalo, NY 14203
Mail tax
return to

Registration Section
Charities Bureau
Office of the Attorney General
120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271

Return must be
mailed on
or before
Special
Instructions

Please mail as soon as possible.
The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
individual(s).
Enclose a check for $275 made payable to NYS Office of the
Attorney General. Include the organization's state
registration number on the remittance.
Please be sure the attached copy of federal IRS Form 990 has
been signed.
Please be sure the attached certification form has been
properly signed and notarized.

182
2-97

if

CERTIFICATION TO ACCOMPANY REPORTS SUBMITTED ON FORMS
OTHER THAN OFFICIAL DEPARTMENT OF LAW FORMS
State of
County of

) ,gg
)

I (We) swear under oath that the following documents attached hereto:
FORM 990, SCHEDULE A AND CHAR 497

all of which comprise the
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

1997

periodic report for

has (have) been examined by me (us) and to the best of my (our) knowledge and
belief the contents thereof are true, correct and complete.

Name (printed)

Signature

Title

Name (printed)

Signature

Title

Name (printed)

Signature

Title

Sworn to before me this
day of

, 19

Notary Public

Where there is only one trustee (or executor), the report shall be
certified by that individual. Where there are two or three trustees, two
trustees shall certify the report. When there are more than three trustees,
three trustees must certify the annual report.
In the case of a corporation, the report must be certified by both the
president (or a vice-president) and the treasurer (or an assistant treasurer).
In the case of a banking institution, the report must be certified by
a vice-president.
768571
10-01-97

%'

FULL OFFICIAL NAIMb AND ADDKtSS Ut- UKGANI^ATIUN

ANNUAL NNAMUIAL HCrUH I

UMAH a»ir

374

(Charitable Organization)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 12/31/97
STATE OF NEW YORK, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL CHARITIES BUREAU 120 Broadway. New York. NY 10271
http://www.oag.stale.ny.us

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
945 GENESEE STREET
BUFFALO, NY 14211
•X- BOX, IF ADDRESS HAS BEEN CHANGED L%]
STATE REGISTRATION NUMBER

ORGANIZATION'S TELEPHONE NUMBER
Area
Code:

716

This form, including any attachments,
is a public record and a copy will be
provided upon request to any
interested persons.

160068
FEDERAL I.D. NUMBER

Number.

895-2050

Extension:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE RECEIVED

EXAMINED BY/DATE

RECEIPT NO.

AMOUNT

"X" box if your total contributions did not exceed $25,000 and you did not engage the services of a professional fund raiser or a professional
commercial co-venturer during this fiscal year (see INSTRUCTIONS: REPORT CATEGORIES AND FEES).
I

I This is a combined report for

organizations (See INSTRUCTIONS: REPORT CATEGORIES AND FEES).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TOTAL

Support and Revenue
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

425, 228.

Direct public support (line 14. Schedule 1, page 2)
Indirect public support (line 18, Schedule 1, page 2)
Government grants (line 20, Schedule 1, page 2)
Program service revenue
Other revenue
Total support and revenue (add lines 1 through 5)

89, 058.
861.
516, 147.
If

Expenses
Program services (list individually):

7. SEE STATEMENT 1

231,534

8.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.

Public information combined with fund raising1
Payments to affiliates/services to affiliates
Total program services (add lines 7 through 12)
Management and general expenses

15. Fund raising expenses

231,534
31,704
3,439,

16. Total expenses (add lines 13 through 15).

266,677

17. Excess (deficit) of support and revenue over expenses
(line 6 minus line 16)
18. Fund balances or net worth at beginning of year2
19. Other changes in fund balances or net worth (attach explanation) ...
20. Fund balances or net worth at end of year (add lines 17 through 19)

Summary of Balance Sheet (as of

1
2

12/31/97

249,470
2,086,940
2,336,410

)

21. Assets
22. Liabilities

2,417,569
8-1,159,

23. Fund balances (line 21 minus line 22)

2,336,410,

Refer to INSTRUCTIONS: REPORTING JOINT COSTS OF MULTIPURPOSE ACTIVITIES.
Refer to ACTIVITY STATEMENTS, Question 1, page 2 (Form 497).

Explanation of income and expense items, if required:

REDACTED
768451
12-29-97

470924

783816

CO-3051-00

050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

PAGE,

CO-30511 %

vsciiain cAM9Cf uiuuine, iniunnauun, euro vsintsr ncuuiis

(Rev. May 1995)

OMB No. 1545-01

• File a separate application tar each return.

Department of tn«T«nsuiy
Internal Pevenrio Service

ErnpttyeriderrtifaBion

Name
Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date for filing
your return.

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number, street (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)
3400 MARINE MIDLAND CENTER
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY

14203

Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tone to file. Partnerships. REMICS. and
trusts must use Form 8736 to request an extension of time to file Form 1065,1066, or 1041.
I request an extension of time until

11/16

.19

98

, to file (check only one):

• Form705-GS(D)

TJ8ra)liml)

• Form 1120-ND (4951 taxes)

• Form 8612

• Form706-6S(T)

CD Form 990-T (trust other than above)

• Form3520-A

• Form 8613

|X|Form990or990-E2

• Form 1041 (estate)

CD Form 4720

• Form 990-BL

Brr COPY

• Form 8725
• Form 8804
• Form 8831

• Form 990-PF

-^

O Form 5227
• Form 6069

>[

If the organization does not have an office or place of business inThe United States, check this box
2a For calendar year 19
3

97

, or other tax year beginning

and ending _

• initial return
b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:
Has an extension of time been previously granted for this tax year?
_

4

• Final return

Change in accounting period
[S Yes

I

I No

State in detail why you need the extension

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN IS NOT YET
AVAILABLE
5a If this form is for Form 706-GS(D), 706-6S(T), 990-86.990-PF. 990-T. 1041 (estate), 1042,1120-ND, 4720,
6069,8612,8613,8725.8804, or 8831. enterthe tentative tax, less any nonrefundable credits.

$,

b If this form is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042. or 8804. enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit

$

c Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon if required.

N/A

$
Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct, and cpapletpiand that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Title •LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP

f-W^F

Date •

=ILE ORIGINALARU ukfUP I. I lielRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

~

Motice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
I • Tw/e HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.
L_l We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date ~~ ~
shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a valid
extension of time for elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to youkretum^ i im .-.

*

We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering your reasons stated in item 4, we cannot grant your request foiT an extension of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.
I

I We cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date of the return for which an extension was requested.

• other

-—

—
_V.1?

By-.

r<#r

Director
you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy shout&be sent.
Name
Please

Type
or
Print

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
Number, street (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

403 MAIN STREET
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see retractions.

BUFFALO, NY 14203
HA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

w

&

#

w

^

#:,#'
Eotm 2758 (Rev. 5-95

15

0812

783816

CO-3051-00
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC,

CO-30511

»W»B) IllbUIIIC, UllUlllWJUWJtt emu

(Rat day 1995)

WUIDI

ncuMiia

OMB NO. 1545-014B

• Rle a separate application tar each return.

D«Mrmiant of Vw Tnawy

Name
Please type or
print File the
original iml one
copy by the due
dateforfiimg
your return.

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number, street (or P.O. box no. it mail is not delivered to street address)

3400 MARINE MIDLAND CENTER
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY

14203

Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form TOM to request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS. and
trusts must use Form 8736 to request an extension of time to file Form 1065,1066, or 1041.
1

I request an extension of time until

08/fl7 /—
I

• Form706-GS(D)

.19

98

, to file (check only one):

• Form706-GS(T)

CD Form 990-T (trust other than above)

QQ Form 990 or 990-57
• Form990-BL

• Form 1041 (estate)

• Form990-PF

CD Form 1042
97

. or other tax year beginning

b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:

CD Initial return

3

Has an extension of time been previously granted for this tax year?

4

State in detail why you need the extension

CD Form 3520-^
CD Form 4720
CD Form 5227
!\jfL_J Form 6069
ctrjfcox
and ending

• Form 1041-A

If the organization does not have an office or place of business nil
2a For calendar year 19

CD
CD
CD
CD
CD

• Form 112CHID (4951 taxes)

I Form 990-T (401(a) or 408(a) trust)

CD Final return

Form 8612
Form 8613
Form 8725
Form 8804
Form 8831

•[
CD Change in accounting period
CD Yes

QQ w

INFORMATION REQUIRED TO FILE A COMPLETE AND ACCURATE RETURN IS NOT YET
AVAILABLE
5a If this form is for Form 706-GS(D), 706-6S(T). 990-BL. 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042.1120-ND. 4720.
6069.8612.8613,8725,8804. or 8831. enterthe tentative tax, less any nonrefundabk credits.

$

b If this form is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate), 1042, or 8804, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit

$

c Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon If required.

N/A

S

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury. I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct andcorrjpjete; and that I am authorized to prepare this form.

.

,

Title •LUMSDEN & MCCORMICKf

LLP

s\4*i

Date •

TmrtflS'wIll show below whether or not your application Is approved and will return the copy.

FILE ORIGINAL

Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
I yl We HAVE approved, yourappttcanon. Please attach this form to your return.
CD We HAVE NOTflpproved^roBcaAplSffTiriii Hummer, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of pie date
shown below or thrdueldatB of your istjmiJpK&iding any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a valid
extension of timrfor elections otherwise requiredio be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your return.
I
I We HAVE NOT apprmggyxir appkatwn,^ccmsidering your reasons stated in item 4. we cannot grant your request for
an extension of time to fi!e. We are no^granting th^^O-day grace period.
EXTENSION APPROVED
I
I We cannot consider youHpplration because I was filed alter the due date of the return for which an extension was requested.

CD Other

'325W HT H

AUG 1 5 1S9S
By:.

—DEBORAH S. DcCKLK^,
OGDEN SERVICE CENTER

Director
:

you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy should be sent

Name
Please

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP

Type
or

Number, street (or P.O. box no. If mail is not delivered to street address)
403 MAIN STREET
, STf. u Zo

Print

tf&

City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY 14203
HA

<&**

Form 275B (Rev. 5-9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC

CO-30511

NOTE: Do not report donatea services or facilities in tnis scneouie.

TOTAL
AMOUNT

Portion other
than cash

Direct Public Support
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Direct mail
Telephone solicitation campaigns
Commercial co-venturers (complete Schedule 4).
Door-to-Door
Special events (contribution portion only)
Telethon

9,225.

7. Other (soecifvlCONTRIBUTIONS

9,605.

0.

18,830.
406,398.

0.

425,228.

0.

89,058.

0.

89,058.

0.

514,286.

0.

8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

Total general public support (add lines 1 through 9)
Foundation and trust grants
Corporate and other business grants
Legacies and bequests

14. Total direct public support (add lines 10 through 13).
(Transfer total line 14 to page 1, line 1)

Indirect Public Support
15. From Federated Fund Raising Agencies
16. From affiliates
17. From other fund raising agencies
18. Total indirect public support (add lines 15 through 17)
(Transfer total line 18 to page 1, line 2)
Government Grants
19. Specify Agency:

(a) CITY OF BUFFALO GRANT
(b)

(c)
(d)
(e) All other government grants.
20. Total government grants (add lines 19(a) through 19(e))
(Transfer total line 20 to page 1, line 3.)
21. Total contributions (sum of lines 14,18 and 20)

ACTIVITY STATEMENTS
1. Have your books/records been audited by or for any government agency/funding source this fiscal year?
•If YES, specify agency:
Period audited:

I YES"

I X I NO

2. Did your organization allocate costs of multipurpose activities among program services, management and general,
and fund raising; i.e.. Direct Mail, Telethon?
ff YES, see INSTRUCTIONS: Reporting Joint Costs of Multi-Purpose Activities.

[] YES*

[XI NO

3. Did your organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment or facilities at no charge or at
substantially less than fair rental value?
"If YES, indicate the value:
Do not include this amount as support or as an expense on page 1.

• YES*

[S NO

CHAR 497 (9/97)
768461
12-24-87

170924

783816
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050

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.

I

SCHEDULE 2: PROFESSIONAL FUND RAISERS (PFR)
EVENT

ITEM
1.

Brief description of campaign,
drive or event

2.

Date or period covered

3.

PFR name and address

NONE
EVENT

EVENT

EVENT

'

4. Total public donations*
5. All payments to PFR
6. All other fund raising expenses of the
organization for each event
7. Total expenses (line 5 plus line 6)
8.

Net proceeds (line 4 minus line 7)
•On line 4, DO NOT exclude amounts retained by PFR (e.g., amounts reported on line 5).

SCHEDULE 3: FUND RAISING COUNSEL (FRC)
COUNSEL

ITEM
1.

Brief description of services

2.

Date or period covered

3.

FRC name and address

COUNSEL

NONE

COUNSEL

COUNSEL

4. All payments to FRC

NONE

SCHEDULE 4: COMMERCIAL CO-VENTURERS (CCV)
EVENT

ITEM

EVENT

EVENT

EVENT

1. Brief description of sale or event
2.

Date or period covered

3. CCV name and address

4.

Brief description of financial terms
and conditions of written contract...

5. Has your organization received an
accounting from the commercial coventurer as prescribed by section
173-a(3) of Article 7-A of the
Executive Law?

•
•

YES
NO

•
•

YES
NO

•
•

YES
NO

•
•

CHAR 497 (9/97)

YES
NO

PAGE 3
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER,

INC,

CO-30511 I

WHERE TOTAL SUPPORT AND REVENUE IS:
$75,000 or less

37U

V i.

NO Public Accountant's Report is needed: Skip to CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION, below.

$75,001 to $150,000 ... Have an Independent Public Accountant complete and sign the "(REVIEW)' section below OR, SEE INSTRUCTIONS: INDEPENDENT PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT. Then complete CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION, below.
More than $150,000 ... EITHER have an Independent Public Accountant complete and sign the '(AUDIT)' section below OR, SEE INSTRUCTIONS: INDEPENDENT PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS REPORT. Then complete CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION, below.

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACOUNTANT'S REPORT (REVIEW)
We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet (Part IV) of Form 990 of
as of

, and the related statement of support, revenue and expenses and changes in fund balances (Part I) and statement of

functional expenses (Part II) of Form 990 for the year then ended, in accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
All information included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of the charitable organization.
A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Based on this review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

NAME OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

IF FIRM, NAME OF ENGAGEMENT PARTNER

DATE

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACOUNTANT'S REPORT (AUDIT)
We have audited the balance sheet (Part IV) of Form 990 of

SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
as of

12/31/97

, and the related statement of support, revenue and expenses and changes in fund balances (Part I) and statement of

functional expenses (Part II) tor the year then ended included in the accompanying Internal Revenue Service Form 990. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the organization as of the above date, and the
results of its operations for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph taken as a whole. The accompanying
information on pages

to

is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements referred

to above. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited." on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements referred to above; and, in our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to these financial statements
taken as a whole.

403 MAIN STREET, SUITE 430
BUFFALO, NY 14203

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
NAME OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

IF FIRM, NAME OF ENGAGEMENT PARTNER

DATE

CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
Under penalties of perjury, we declare that we reviewed this report, accompanying Federal Form 990 with attached schedules and, to the best of our knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct and complete in accordance with the rules of the New York State Office of the Attorney General. Charities Bureau and the instructions applicable to this
report.
Signature of President or Authorized Officer

Title

Date Signed

Signature of Chief Financial Officer

Title

Date Signed

After this report has been fully executed by two distinct officials, send it with appropriate ATTACHMENTS and FEE to:
Office of the Attorney General. Charities Bureau, 120 Broadway. New York, New York 10271
If contributions received exceed $25,000, submit the appropriate fee. indicated below.
$10. if total support and revenue is $150,000 or less;
$25, if total support and revenue exceeds $150,000.

_...«.„,
.___
CHAR 497 (rev. 12/97)

For combined reports, see instructions.

768481
12-24-97

300921
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PROGRAM SERVICES

STATEMENT

ESCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICE ONE

1

EXPENSE AMOUNT

ESTORATION OF FORMER ST. MARY OF SORROWS CHURCH INTO A
OMMUNITY CENTER AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
ROGRAM IN CONJUNCTION WITH BUFFALO PUBLIC
CHOOLS.

231,534.

DTAL TO FORM CHAR 497, PAGE 1, LINE 7

231,534.

.-$>
^

300921

783816

CO-3051-00
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STATEMENT(S) 1
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
CO-30511 ((

TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDING
December 31, 1998
Prepared for

King Urban Life Center, Inc.
945 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14211
Prepared by
Lumsden & Mccormick, LLP
403 Main Street, Suite 430
Buffalo, NY 14203
Mail tax
return to

Return must be
mailed on
or before
Special
Instructions

Registration Section
Charities Bureau
Office of the Attorney General
120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271
Please mail as soon as possible.
The report should be signed and dated by the authorized
individual(s).
Enclose a check for $275 made payable to NYS Office of the
Attorney General.
Include the organization's state
registration number on the remittance.

Please be sure the attached certification form has been
properly signed and notarized.
The certification should be signed by both the president (or
vice-president) and the treasurer (or an assistant treasurer)
before being notarised.

082
02-98

•'ilfiBV:

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
945 GENESEE STREET
BUFFALO, NY 14211
"X" BOX, IF ADDRESS HAS BEEN CHANGED •
STATE REGISTRATION NUMBER

(Charitable Organization)
sj V
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 12/31/98
STATE OF NEW YORK, OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY
GENERAL CHARITIES BUREAU 120 Broadway. New York. NY 10271
http://www.oag.state.ny.us

382

ORGANIZATION'S TELEPHONE NUMBER
Area
Coda:

716

This form, including any attachments,
is a public record and a copy will be
provided upon request to any
interested persons.

60068
FEDERAy^^UM|ER^^

Numa*

895-2050

Extension:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
DATE RECEIVED

EXAMINED BY/DATE

RECEIPT NO.

AMOUNT

I

I "X" box if your total contributions did not exceed $25,000 and you did not engage the services of a professional fund raiser or a professional
commercial co-venturer during this fiscal year (see INSTRUCTIONS: REPORT CATEGORIES AND FEES).

I

I This is a combined report for

organizations (See INSTRUCTIONS: REPORT CATEGORIES AND FEES).

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

TOTAL

Support and Revenue
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

498,616.

Direct public support (line 14, Schedule 1. page 2)
Indirect public support (line 18, Schedule 1. page 2)
Government grants (line 20. Schedule 1, page 2)
Program service revenue
Other revenue
Total support and revenue (add lines 1 through 5)

944,6577
40,2667
1,483,539.

Expenses
Program services (list individually):

7. SEE STATEMENT 1

342 ,556.

8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.

342 ,556.
34 r488.
500.

Public information combined with fund raising1
Payments to affiliates/services to affiliates
Total program services (add lines 7 through 12)
Management and general expenses
Fund raising expenses

377 ,544.

16. Total expenses (add lines 13 through 15).
17. Excess (deficit) of support and revenue over expenses
(line 6 minus line 16)
18. Fund balances or net worth at beginning of year 2
19. Other changes in fund balances or net worth (attach explanation) ...
20. Fund balances or net worth at end of year (add lines 17 through 19)

Summary of Balance Sheet (as of

1
2

12/31/98

1 r!05 ,995.
2 ,336,,410.
3 ,442, 405.

)

21. Assets
22. Liabilities

3,,609, 633.
167, 228.

23. Fund balances (line 21 minus line 22)

3, 442, 405.

Refer to INSTRUCTIONS: REPORTING JOINT COSTS OF MULTIPURPOSE ACTIVITIES.
Refer to ACTIVITY STATEMENTS, Question 1, page 2 (Form 497).

Explanation of income and expense items, if required:

#0

tf&

868451
11-29-98

19330930
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M

Dapwtmwu 01 sw iimwy
IntomH Rovanua Sfw

Name
Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date tor filing
your return.

Employer UantiltcMion nun

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number, street, and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

945 GENESEE STREET
City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY

14211

Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS. and
trusts must use Form 8736 fo request an extension of time to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041.
1

I request an extension of time until

NOVEMBER

15

.

1999

. to file (check only one):

"FormT120-ND (sec. 4951 taxes)
'B-funrayU-l (sec.40lla) or408(a)trust)
• Form706-GS(D)
. CZ] Form 86
(ZD Form 990-T (trust other man above)
• Form 3520-A
• Form 706-GS(T)
CZ3 Form 86
• Form 1041 (estate)
• Form 4720
CZ]Form990or990-EZ
• Form 87!
• Form 1041-A
• Form 5227
i I Form 990-81
LZI Form 381
• Form 1042
• Form 990-PF
• Form 6069
• Form 881
If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
..••
, or other tax year beginning
and ending
2a For calendar year 19 98
C_J Initial return
(ZZl Final return
CZl Change in accounting period
b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:
QT] Yes C
3 Has an extension of time to file been previously granted for this tax year?
4 State in detail why you need the extension

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN THIRD PARTY INFORMATION NECESSAR
TO COMPLETE THE TAX RETURN.

COPY

5a If this form is for Form 706-GS(O), 706-GS(T), 990-BL. 990-PF. 9900-T^Wl (SW). #42.112WD. 4720,
6069.8612.8613.8725,8804, or 8831, enter the tentative tax. less any nonrefundable credits.
b If this form is for Form 990-PF. 990-T. 1041 (estate). 1042, or 8804. enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit
c Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon if required.

$
$

N/A

S

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief.
it is true, correct, and complete; and that I am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature • U6k//4k WAMUKTitle •LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
FILE ORIGINAL AMD ONE COPY. The IRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

Date

-Sift/ F9

Notice-to splicant - To Be Completed by IRS
—fl We HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.
I I We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date
shown below or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a valid
extension of time for elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your return
I..J
I I We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering your reasons stated in item 4. we cannot grant your request for;';
an extension of time to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.
r '•'•>
I I We cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date of the return for which an extension was requested.

• Other:

_1
By:.

Director

Date

O
If you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the cop^should be sent,
tr*-

Name
Please
Type
or
Print

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP/JMD

V:i

Number, street and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

403 MAIN STREET
City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY 14203
LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate Instructions.

Form 2758 (Rev. e

3941

5530805
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REDDED

rue a separate application lor each return.

Oaoanmwtt of m* Treasury
Iwmal Rawnua Swvica

~ ^ \OOi
Employer •oentiUcai

Name
Please type or
print. File the
original and one
copy by the due
date for filing
your return.

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Number, street, and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. it mail is not delivered to street address)

945 GENESEE STREET
City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BUFFALO, NY14211
Note: Corporate income tax return filers must use Form 7004 fo request an extension of time to file. Partnerships, REMICS, and
trusts must use Form 8736 fo request an extension of time to file Form 1065, 1066, or 1041.
1

I request an extension of time until

AUGUST

16

.

1999

, to file (check only one):

• Form 706-GS(D)

• Form 990-T(sec.401(a) or 408(a) trust)

• Form 1120-ND (sec. 4951 taxes)

• Form 706-GS(T)

• Form 990-T (trust other than above)

• Form 3520-A

F%1 Form 990 or 990-EZ

EZZJ Form 1041 (estate)

• Form 4720

0 Form 990-BL

• Form 1041-A

O Form 5227

1

• Form 1042

• Form 6069

I Form 990-PF

D Form 8725
CD Form 8804
O Form 8831

..••

If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
.or other tax year beginning
2a ForcalendaryeaM9 98
b If this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason:

CZ3 Form 8612
CZ3 Form 8613

and ending
{_} Initial return

3

Has an extension of time to file been previously granted for this tax year?

4

State in detail why you need the extension

CD Final return

CZ) Change in accounting period
dl Yes

mi

ADDITIONAL TIME IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN THIRD PARTY INFORMATION NECESSARY
TO COMPLETE THE TAX RETURN.

COPY

Sa If this form is for Form 706-55(0). 706-GS(T). 990-BL. 990-PF, 990-T. 1041 (estate). 1042,1120-ND. 4720.
6069.8612.8613,8725.8804. or 8831, enter the tentative tax. less any nonrefundable credits.

$

b If this form is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 1041 (estate). 1042. or 8804. enter any refundable credits and
c

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit

S

Balance due. Subtract line 5b from line 5a. Include your payment with this form, or deposit with FTD
coupon if required.

$

N/A

Signature and Verification
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief,
it is4mercoxrect. an&forpplete! andjhat I am authorized to prepare this form.

Title •LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
FILE ORIGINXt-ftl

j£______q_

Date •

rTne IRS will show below whether or not your application is approved and will return the copy.

Notice to Applicant - To Be Completed by IRS
l~V1 we HAVE approved your application. Please attach this form to your return.
I

I We HAVE NOT approved your application. However, we have granted a 10-day grace period from the later of the date __________^_
snow, balow or the due date of your return (including any prior extensions). This grace period is considered a vaid

QC/*"~riv — -

extension of time for elections otherwise required to be made on a timely return. Please attach this form to your rdturn.—
I

I We HAVE NOT approved your application. After considering your reasons stated in item 4, we cannot grant your egyjst for
an extension of time-to file. We are not granting the 10-day grace period.

I

I We cannot consider your application because it was filed after the due date of the return for which an extension v as requested

;j

MAY 16 1999

__~

D Other:

^r-^FTUT

By:.

Director

Date

If you want a copy of this form to be returned to an address other than that shown above, please enter the address to which the copy should be sent.
Name
Please

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP/JMD

Type
or

Number, street and room or suite no. (or P.O. box no. if mail is not delivered to street address)

Print

City. town, or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

403 MAIN STREET
BUFFALO, NY 14203

LHA

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

Form 2758 (Rev. 6-9£
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NOTE: Do not report donated services or facilities in this schedule.

TOTAL
AMOUNT

Portion other
than cash

Direct Public Support
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Direct mail
Telephone solicitation campaigns
Commercial co-venturers (complete Schedule 4).
Door-to-Door
Special events (contribution portion only)
Telethon
Other fspeciMCONTRIBUTIONS

14,895.
13,319.

0.

28,214.

0.

8.
9.
10.
11.
12.
13.

Total general public support (add lines 1 through 9)
Foundation and trust grants
Corporate and other business grants
Legacies and bequests

470,402.

498,616.

14. Total direct public support (add lines 10 through 13).
(Transfer total line 14 to page 1, line 1)

Indirect Public Support
15. From Federated Fund Raising Agencies
16. From affiliates
17. From other fund raising agencies
18. Total indirect public support (add lines 15 through 17)
(Transfer total line 18 to page 1. line 2)
Government Grants
19. Specify Agency:

(a) CITY OF BUFFALO GRANT
(b) BUFFALO URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY
(c) NEW YORK STATE PARKS & RECREATION

790 ,353.
84,,099.
70 ,205.

0.
0.

944, 657.

0.

1,443, 273.

0.

0.

(d)
(e) All other government grants .
20. Total government grants (add lines 19(a) through 19(e))
(Transfer total line 20 to page 1. line 3.)
21. Total contributions (sum of lines 14,18 and 20)
ACTIVITY STATEMENTS
1.

Have your books/records been audited by or for any government agency/funding source this fiscal year?
•If YES, specify agency:
Period audited:

2.

I

I YES"

CK3 NO

Did your organization allocate costs of multipurpose activities among program services, management and general,
and fund raising: i.e.. Direct Mail, Telethon?
•If YES, see INSTRUCTIONS: Reporting Joint Costs of Multi-Purpose Activities.

• YES"

QG NO

3. Did your organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment or facilities at no charge or at
substantially less than fair rental value?
•It YES, indicate the value:
Do not include this amount as support or as an expense on page 1.

CZ3 YES"

LID NO

PAGE 2
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SCHEDULE 2: PROFESSIONAL FUND RAISERS (PFR)

ITEM
1.

EVENT

NONE

o u v,

EVENT

EVENT

EVENT

~ *•

Brief description of campaign,
drive or event

2.

Date or period covered

3.

PFR name and address

4.

Total public donations"

5.

All payments to PFR

6.

All other fund raising expenses of the

-

organization for each event
7.

Total expenses (line 5 plus line 5)

8.

Net proceeds (line 4 minus line 7)
"On line 4, DO NOT exclude amounts retained by PFR (e.g., amounts reported on line 5).

NONE

SCHEDULE 3: FUND RAISING COUNSEL (FRC)
COUNSEL

ITEM
1.

Brief description of services

2.

Date or period covered

3.

FRC name and address

4.

All payments to FRC

COUNSEL

COUNSEL

NONE

SCHEDULE 4: COMMERCIAL CO-VENTURERS (CCV)

ITEM

EVENT

1.

Brief description of sale or event

2.

Date or period covered

3.

CCV name and address

4.

EVENT

COUNSEL

EVENT

EVENT

Brief description of financial terms
and conditions of written contract...

5.

Has your organization received an
accounting from the commercial coventurer as prescribed by section
173-a(3) of Article 7-A ot the
Executive Law?

[Z!
•

YES
NO

IZJ

•

YES
NO

•
•

YES
NO

•
•

YES
NO

PAGE 3
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10%

$75,000 or less

NO Public Accountants Hepon is neeueo. awpiouenunu* HUH OI wNniinoi.cunu•»iu..•.,u......

w w

.

$75,001 to $150,000 ... Have an Independent Public Accountant complete and sign the '(REVIEW)' section below QR. SEE INSTRUCTIONS: INDEPENDENT PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS REPORT. Then complete CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION, below.
More than $150,000 ... EITHER have an Independent Public Accountant complete and sign the "(AUDIT)" section below OR. SEE INSTRUCTIONS: INDEPENDENT PUBLIC
ACCOUNTANTS REPORT. Then complete CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION, below.

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACOUNTANT'S REPORT (REVIEW)
We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet (Part IV) of Form 990 of
as of

, and the related statement of support, revenue and expenses and changes in fund balances (Part I) and statement of

functional expenses (Part II) of Form 990 for the year then ended, in accordance with standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
All information included in these financial statements is the representation of the management of the charitable organization.
A review consists principally of inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures applied to financial data. It is substantially less in scope than an audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements taken as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Based on this review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in oider for them to be in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

NAME OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

IF FIRM, NAME OF ENGAGEMENT PARTNER

DATE

INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACOUNTANT'S REPORT (AUDIT)
We have audited the balance sheet (Part IV) of Form 990 of

SEE ATTACHED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
as of

12/31/98

, and the related statement of support, revenue and expenses and changes in fund balances (Part I) and statement of

functional expenses (Part II) for the year then ended included in the accompanying Internal Revenue Service Form 990. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the organization as of the above date, and the
results of its operations for the year then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.
Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph taken as a whole. The accompanying
information on pages

to

is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements referred

to above. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited." on which we express no opinion, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the financial statements referred to above: and, in our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to these financial statements
taken as a whole.

403 MAIN STREET, SUITE 430
BUFFALO, NY 14203

LUMSDEN & MCCORMICK, LLP
NAME OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE OF FIRM OR INDIVIDUAL PRACTITIONER

IF FIRM, NAME OF ENGAGEMENT PARTNER

DATE

CERTIFICATION BY CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION
Under penalties of perjury, we declare that we reviewed this report, accompanying Federal Form 990 with attached schedules and. to the best of our knowledge and belief,
it is true, correct and complete in accordance with the rules of the New York State Office of the Attorney General, Charities Bureau and the instructions applicable to this
report.
Signature of President or Authorized Officer

Tide

Date Signed

Signature ot Cniel Financial Officer

Title

Date Signed

After this report has been fully executed by two distinct officials, send it with appropriate ATTACHMENTS and FEE to:
Office of the Attorney General, Charities Bureau. 120 Broadway, New Yorx. New York 10271
If contributions received exceed $25,000. submit the appropriate fee. indicated below:
$10. if total support and revenue is $150,000 or less;
$25. it total support and revenue exceeds $150,000.
For combined reports, see instructions.

CHAR 497 (rev. 12/97)
868481
11-25-98

9330930
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:HAR 497

PROGRAM SERVICES

ASCRIPTION OF PROGRAM SERVICE ONE

STATEMENT

1

EXPENSE AMOUNT

RESTORATION OF FORMER ST. MARY OF SORROWS CHURCH INTO A
IMMUNITY CENTER AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
'ROGRAM IN CONJUNCTION WITH BUFFALO PUBLIC
ICHOOLS.

342,556.

OTAL TO FORM CHAR 497, PAGE 1, LINE 7

342,556.

330930

783816

CO-3051-00
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5
STATEMENT(S) 1
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
CO-30511

Form «9*fU
Department of We Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

A For the 1998 calendar year. OH tax year period beginning
g Cnocxit
C Name of organization
use IRS
label or
print or
•Initial
type.
return
See
•F'mal
Specific
return
Instruc•Amended
return
tions.
jreoureOjltt
reporang)

1MMB

Under section 501(c) of the Interns: Avenue Code (except black lung benefit trust or
private foundation) or section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust
Note: The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.

This Form is Open
to Public Inspection

,1998. and ending

&

•;

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Room/suite E Telephone number

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address)

945 GENESEE STREET

(716) 847-7076

City or town, state or country, and ZIP+4

BUFFALO, NY

F Check • CZI if exemption
application is pending

14211

G Type of organization -*- [X] Exempt under 501(c) ( 3

)-* (insert number) OR • • section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust

Note: Section 501(c)(3) exempt organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts MUST attach a completed Schedule A (Form 990).
H(a) Is this a group return filed for affiliates?

• Yes [XJ No

I

(b) If "Yes." enter the number of affiliates for which this

exemption number (GEN)

return is filed:

•

(C) la rjiis a separate return filed by an organization covered By a group ruling?

K Check here • I

If either box in H is checked "Yes," enter four-digit group

J Accounting method:

• Yes S3 No

B] Other (specify)

•

L_J Casn

[_j Accrual

•MODIFIED CASH BASIS

I if the organization's gross receipts are normally not more than $25,000. The organization need not file a return with the IRS: but

if it received a Form 990 Package in the mail, it should file a return without financial data. Some states require a complete return.
Note: Form 990-EZ may be used by organizations with gross receipts less than $100,000 and total assets less than $250,000 at end of year.

\>P"srti Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
1

Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received:
a Direct public support

1a

b Indirect public support

1b

c Government contributions (grants)

1c

d Total (add lines la through 1c) (attach schedule of contributors)
(cash$
1,443,273. noncash$

1d

Program service revenue including government fees and contracts (from Part VII. lir e93)

3

Membership dues and assessments

4
STATEMENT

1

39,725.

6a
6b

Net rental income or (loss) (subtract line 6b from line ta)
Other investment income (describe •

8 a Gross amount from sale of assets other
than inventory

a

>

6c
7

39,725.

(B) Other

(A) Securities
8a

b Less: cost or other basis and sales expenses

8b

c

8c

Gain or (loss) (attach schedule)

d Net gain or (loss) (combine line 8c, columns (A) and (E»))
9

398.

5

b Less: rental expenses

1
I

1,443,273.

2
3

4
Interest on savings and temporary cash investments
5
Dividends and interest from securities
6 a Gross rents
SEE
c

944,657.

)

2

7

498,616.

8d

Special events and activities (attach schedule):
a Gross revenue (not including $

of contributions

reported on line 1a)

9a

b Less: direct expenses other than fundraising expenses

9b

c Net income or (loss) from special events (subtract line 9b from line 9a)

9c

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns and allowances

10a

b Less: cost of goods sold
11

10b
Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory (attach schedule) (subtract line 10b fro m line - Oa)
Other revenue (from Part VII, line 103) ...

10c
11

c
12

Total revenue (add lines 1d, 2,3,4,5,6c, 7,8d, 9c, 10c, and 11)

1?

13

Program services (from line 44, column (B))

3

14

Management and general (from line 44. column (C))

ia-

13
14

15

Fundraising (from line 44, column (0))

16
17
18

Payments to affiliates (attach schedule) ....
Total expenses (add lines 16 and 44, column (A))
Excess or (deficit) tor the year (subtract line 17 from lin ei2)

19
20

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (from ine 73. column (A))
Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach ex planation)

21

Net assets or fund balances at end of year (combine lin JS 18,19. and 20)

UJ

4

H

LHA

...

15
«^^\
*^\. \^^

*_KV)\
/\\V*

y*

'

143.
1,483,539.
342,556.
34,488.
500.

16
17
18
19
20
21

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the separate instructions.

377,544.
1,105,995.
2,336,410.
0.
3,442,405.
Form 990 (1998)

823001
12-11-98

9440930
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11/

r— • • 1 Statement of
Part If • Functional Exoenses
Do not include amounts reported on line
6b. 8b. 9b. 10b. or 16 of Part I.

organizations must complete column (A). Columns (B). (C), and (0) are required tor section 501(c)(3) and
(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts but optional for others.
(B) Program
(C) Management
(A) Total
(D) Fundraising
services
and general

AH

X

22 Grants and allocations (attach schedule)
cash $

noncasnS

23 Specific assistance to individuals (attach schedule)
24 Benefits paid to or for members (attach schedule)
25 Compensation of officers, directors, etc.
26 Other salaries and wages
27 Pension plan contributions
28 Other employee benefits
29 Payroll taxes
30 Professional fundraising fees
31 Accounting fees
32 Legal fees
33 Supplies
34 Telephone
35 Postage and shipping
36 Occupancy
37 Equipment rental and maintenance
38 Printing and publications
39 Travel
40 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
41 Interest
42 Depreciation, depletion, etc. (attach schedule)

...

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

>v

* (39$
30,996.
54,964.

18,096.
54,964.

12,900.

6,558.

5,574.

984.

0.

-

21,126.
9,995.
2,729.

21,126.
9,995.
2,729.

504.

504.

150,330.

150,330.

43a
43b
43c
43d
43e

100,342.

79,238.

20,604.

500.

44

377,544.

342,556.

34,488.

500.

43 Other expenses (itemize):
a

b
c
d
e
44

SEE

STATEMENT

2

Total functional expenses (add lines 22 through 43)
Organizations completing columns (BHD), carry these
totals to lines 13-15

Reporting of Joint Costs. - Did you report in column (B) (Program services) any joint costs from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation?
• • Yes O No
If "Yes," enter (i) the aggregate amount of these joint costs $
Hi) the amount allocated to Management and general $

; (ii) the amount allocated to Program services $
; and (iv) the amount allocated to Fundraising $

;
.

p### Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
What is the organization's primary exempt purpose? •

REHABILITATE HISTORIC INTEREST BUILDINGS
All organizations must describe their exempt purpose achievements in a dear and concise manner. State the number of clients served, publications issued, etc Oi
achievements that am not measurable. (Section 501(c)(3) and (4) organizations and 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts must also enter the amount of grants and
allocations to others.)

Program Service
Expenses
(Required for 501(c)(3) and
(4) orgs., and 4947(a)(1)
trusts: but optional tor others.)

a RESTORATION OF FORMER ST. MARY OF SORROWS CHURCH INTO A
COMMUNITY CENTER AND EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
PROGRAM IN CONJUNCTION WITH BUFFALO PUBLIC
SCHOOLS.

342,556.

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations $

(Grants and allocations $
e Other program services (attach schedule)
(Grants and allocations S
f Total ot Program Service Expenses (should equal line 44, column (B), Program services)

342,556

823011

19440930

783816
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\X

PartlVI Balance Sheets

y -L Jbi

Note: Where required, attached schedules and amounts within the description column should be
for end-of-year amounts only.

(A)
Beginning of year

5,568

45

Cash - non-interest-bearing

46

Savings and temporary cash investments

45
46

47 a Accounts receivable
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

47a
47b

47c

48 a Pledges receivable
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

48a
48b

48c

16,272

49

Grants receivable

49

Receivables from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees (attach

SO

50

schedule)

51a
51b

51 a Other notes and loans receivable
b Less: allowance for doubtful accounts

I

Endofyear

51 e

52
53
54

Inventories for sale or use

52
S3

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

54

Investments - securities (attach schedule)

55 a Investments • land, buildings, and
equipment: basis

55a

Less: accumulated depreciation (attach
56

Investments - other

57 a

Land, buildings, and equipment: basis

58

b Less: accumulated depreciation
Other assets (describe •

59

55c
56

55b

schedule)

STMT

3,927,024.
333,663.

57a
57b

3

2,412,001. 57c
2,417,569

Other liabilities (describe •GRANT ADVANCES

31,159

59
60
61
62
63
64a
64b
65

Total liabilities (add lines 60 through 65)

81,159

66

Total assets (add lines 45 through 58) (must equal line 74).
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Grants payable
Deferred revenue

8

Loans from officers, directors, trustees, and key employees

S

a Tax-exempt bond liabilities
b Mortgages and other notes payable

66

Organizations that follow SFAS117, check here •

3,593,361

58

?TMT

4

50,000

3,609,633

136,069,
31,159
167,228,

0 and complete lines 67 through

69 and lines 73 and 74
<0

o
c
3

<s•o

67
68

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

69

Permanently restricted

67
68
69

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here •

E and complete lines

70 through 74
Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds

o
10

2,336,410

70
71
72

0.
0.
3,442,405.

2,336,410
2,417,569

73
74

3,442,405.

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, and equipment fund
Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

2

Total net assets or fund balances (add lines 67 through 69 OR lines 70 through 72;

74

column (A) must equal line 19 and column (B) must equal line 21)
Total liabilities and net assets / fund balances (add lines 66 and 73)

3,609,633.

Form 990 is available for public inspection and. for some people, serves as the primary or sole source of information about a particular organization. How the public
perceives an organization in such cases may be determined by the information presented or. iL return. Therefore, please make sure the return is complete and accurate
and fully describes, in Part III, the organization's programs and accomplishments.
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n:

I ran. i*m,
a

Total revenue, gains, and other support
per audited financial statements

0

Amounts included on line a but not on
line 12. Form 990:
Net unrealized gains
on investments
$
Donated services
and use of facilities ...$
Recoveries of prior
year grants
$
Other (specify):

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

Add amounts on lines (1) through (4)
c Line a minus line b
d Amounts included on line 12, Form
990 but not on line a:
(1) Investment expenses
not included on
line 6b.Form 990 ...$
(2) Other (specify):
$
Add amounts on lines (1) and(2) ...
e Total revenue per line 12. Form 990
(line c plus line d)
Part V

ran i»-p i

|*«l #-*%#*«# &W4

Financial Statements with Revenue per
Return
a

1,483,539.

iiowwiiwiuauwii w»

Financial Statements With Expenses per
Return
Total expenses and losses per
audited financial statements
Amounts included on line a but not on
line 17. Form 990:
Donated services
and use of facilities... $
Prior year adjustments
reported on line 20,
Form 990
$
Losses reported on
line 20, Form 990 ...$
Other (specify):

o
(1)
(2)

(3)
(4)

$
Add amounts on lines (1) through (4)

1,483,539.

c
d

377,544.

Line a minus line b
Amounts included on line 17, Form
990 but not on line a:

(1) Investment expenses
not included on
line 6b, Form 990 ...$
(2) Other (specify):

e

>

Add amounts on lines (1) and (2)
Total expenses per line 17, Form 990
(line c plus line d)

1,483,539.
377,544.
List of Officers, Directors, Trustees, and Key Employees (List each one even if not compensated.)
Contributions to
(B) Title and average hours (C) Compensation
(E)Expense
iployee benefit
per week devoted to
(if not paid, enter %
account and
(A) Name and address
plans & deferred
-0-)
position
compensation
other allowances

CLAITY MASSEY
44 ELMWOOD AVE
BUFFALO, NY 14201
SEE ATTACHED STATEMENT 8

EXEC DIRECTOR!
FULL

30,996.

PART

0.

0.
0.

0.

75 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee receive aggregate compensation of more than $100,000 from your pjganizationand all related
organizations, of which more than $10,000 was provided by the related organizations? If "Yes," attach schedule.
• Yes OS No

\v

rpartVl] Other Information

Yes

76

Did the organization engage in any activity not previously reported to the IRS? If "Yes." attach a detailed description of each;

77

Were any changes made in the organizing or governing documents but not reported to the IRS?

*"..

lat

76
77

N/.A.

78a
78b
79

If "Yes." attach a conformed copy of the changes.
78 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by this return?
b If "Yes." has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year?
Was there a liquidation, dissolution, termination, or substantial contraction during the year?

79

If "Yes." attach a statement;
80 a Is the organization related (other than by association with a statewide or nationwide organization) through common membership,

80a

governing bodies, trustees, officers, etc., to any other exempt or nonexempt organization?
If "Yes." enter the name of the organization

•
and check whether it is

Q exempt OR LJ nonexempt.

81 a Enter the amount of political expenditures, direct or indirect, as described in the
instructions for line 81

I 81a I

Qj

81b

b Did the organization file Form 1120-POL for this year?
82a Did the organization receive donated services or the use of materials, equipment, or facilities at no charge or at substantially less than

82a

fair rental value?
If "Yes." you may indicate the value of these items here. Do not include this amount as revenue in Part I or as an
expense in Part II. (See instructions for reporting in Part III)

I 82b I

N/A

83a
83b
84a

83 a Did the organization comply with the public inspection requirements for returns and exemption applications?
b Did the organization comply with the disclosure requirements relating to quid pro quo contributions?
84 a Did the organization solicit any contributions or gifts that were not tax deductible?

.N/A

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were not
85

tax deductible?

N/A

501(c)(4). (5), or (6) organizations. - a Were substantially all dues nondeductible by members?

N/A

b Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

84b
85a
85b

N/A

If 'Yes' was answered to either 85a or 85b, do not complete 85c through 85h below unless the organization received a waiver for proxy tax
owed for the prior year.
Dues, assessments, and similar amounts from members

85c
85d
85e
851

Section 162(e) lobbying and political expenditures
Aggregate nondeductible amount of section 6033(e)(1)(A) dues notices
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (line 85d less 85e)
Does the organization elect to pay the section 6033(e) tax on the amount in 85f?

N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

WT

8SJL

If section 6033(e)(1 )(A) dues notice were sent, does the organization agree to add the amount in 85f to its reasonable estimate of dues
allocable to nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures for the following tax year?
N/A

86

501(c)(7) organizations. • Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on line 12

N/A
N7A"

50l(c)(12) organizations. - Enter: a Gross income from members or shareholders

86a
86b
87a

Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)

87b

N/A

Gross receipts, included on line 12, for public use of club facilities

87

88

85h

N/A

At any time during the year, did the organization own a 50% or greater interest in a taxable corporation or partnership?

88

If "Yes." complete Part IX
89 a 501(c)(3) organizations. - Enter: Amount of tax imposed during the year under
section 4911 •
0^_;section 4912 •

0.

0^;section4955 •

501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. - Did the organization engage in any section 4958 excess benefit
transaction during the year? If "Yes," attach a statement explaining each transaction

89b

Enter Amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under

0.

sections 4912.4955. and 4958
d Enter: Amount of tax in 89c. above, reimbursed by the organization
NEW YORK
90 a List the states with which a copy of this return is filed •
b Number of employees employed in the pay period that includes March 12.1998.

91

The books are in care of •MICHAEL BUFFAMONTI
Located at • 945 GENESEE STREET

92

90b

Telephone no. • (716) 895-2050

BUFFALO, NY

ZIP+4 •14211

Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041.- Check here
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year

92

N/A

••
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Part 111 I Statement About Activities

Yes No

During the year, has the organization attempted to influence national, state, or local legislation, including any attempt to influence publfc
opinion on a legislative matter or referendum?
If "Yes," enter the total expenses paid or incurred in connection with the lobbying activites.

•

$

Organizations that made an election under section 501 (h) by filing Form 5768 must complete Part Vl-A. Other
organizations checking "Yes," must complete Part Vl-B AND attach a statement giving a detailed description of
the lobbying activities.
During the year, has the oganization, either directly or indirectly, engaged in any of the following acts with any of its trustees, directors,
officers, creators, key employees, or members of their families, or with any taxable organization with which any such person is
affiliated as an officer, director, trustee, majority owner, or principal beneficiary:
a Sale, exchange, or leasing of property?

2a

b Lending of money or other extension of credit?

2b

c Furnishing of goods, services, or facilities?.

2c

d Payment of compensation (or payment or reimbursement of expenses if more than $1,000)?

2d

e Transfer of any part of its income or assets?

2e

If the answer to any question is "Yes." attach a detailed statement explaining the transactions.
3

X_
X

Does the organization make grants for scholarships, fellowships, student loans, etc.?

4 a Do you have a section 403(b) annuity plan for your employees?
b Attach a statement to explain how the organization determines that individuals or organizations receiving grants or loans from it in
furtherance of its charitable programs qualify to receive payments. (See instructions.)

Part tV 1 Reason for Non-Private Foundation Status (Seeinstructions)
The organization is not a private foundation because it is (Please check only ONE applicable box):
5
6
7

a
9

10

L_l

•
•
•
•
•

11a

m

11b

•
•

12

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches. Section 170(b)(1 )(A)(i).
A school. Section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Also complete Part V, page 4.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization. Section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A Federal, state, or local government or governmental unit. Section 170(b)(l)(A)(v).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital. Section l70(b)(l)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, city,
and state •
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit. Section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv).
(Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public.
Section l70(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
A community trust. Section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its charitable, etc.. functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired
by the organization after June 30.1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Also complete the Support Schedule in Part IV-A.)

13

LJ

An organization that is not controlled by any disqualified persons (other than foundation managers) and supports organizations described in:
(1) lines 5 through 12 above; or (2) section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6), if they meet the test of section 509(a)(2). (See section 509(a)(3).)
Provide the following information about the supported organizations. (See instructions on page 4.)
(a) Name(s) of supported organization(s)'

14

I"

|

An organization organized and operated to test for public safety. Section 509(a)(4). (See instructions on page 4.)

823111
12-07-98

nQ46nQin

(b) Line number
from above

783816
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PartiV-AI Support Schedule (Complete only if you checked a box on line 10,11, or 12 above.) Use cash method of accounting.
p
F
—i Mote: You may use the worksheet in the instructions for converting from the accrual to the cash method of accounting.
Calendar year (or fiscal year
(d) 1994
(a) 1997
(a) Total
(c) 1995
(o) 1996
beginning In)
15

GIRm. grants, and contributions racaivod.
(Do not Include unusual grants. Saa
Una 28.)

16

Membership fees received

17

Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or furnishing of facilities
in any activity that is not a business
unrelated to the organization's
charitable, etc., purpose

18

Gross income from interest,
dividends, amounts received from
payments on securities loans (section 512(a)(5)), rents, royalties, and
unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from
businesses acquired by the
organization after June 30.1975...

19

514,286

288,381.

659,863.

381,813

1,844,343.
~—\

395

256.

1,286

522

2,064.

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 18 ..

20

Tax revenues levied tor the organization's
benefit and either paid toiler expended
on its behalf

21

The value of services or facilities
furnished to the organization by a
governmental unit without charge.
Do not include the value of services
or facilities generally furnished to
the public without charge

22

Other income. Attach a schedule. Do not
include gain or (loss) from sale of capital
assets

SEE STATEMENT 5
1,605
516,147.
516,147.
5,161.

1,445.

3,050

291,112.
291,112.
2,911

660,385.
660,385.
6,604

23

Total of lines 15 through 22

24
25

Line 23 minus line 17
Enter 1% of line 23

26

Organizations described in lines 10 or 11: a Enter 2% of amount in column (e), line 24

381,813,
381,813
3,818

1,849,457
1,849,457

• 26a

36,989

b Attach a list (which is not open to public inspection) showing the name of and amount contributed by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly supported organization) whose total gifts for 1994 through 1997 exceeded the amount shown
in line 26a. Enter the sum of all these excess amounts
• 26b

802,300

26c

1,849,457

Total support for section 509(a)(1) test: Enter line 24. column (e)
18.
Add: Amounts from column (e) for lines:

2,064.

19 .

3,050. 25b.

22

802,300.

Public support (line 26c minus line 26d total)
Public support percentage (line 26e (numerator) divided by line 26c (denominator))..
27

• 26d
• 26e
261

807,414.
1,042,043.
56.3432%

Organizations described on line 12: a For amounts included in lines 15.16, and 17 that were received from a "disqualified person,' attach a list to show the name
of, and total amounts received in each year from, each 'disqualified person." Enter the sum of such amounts for each year.
(1997)

(1996)

N/A

(1995)

(1994)

b For any amount included in line 17 that was received from a rtondisqualified person, attach a list to show the name of. and amount received for each year,
that was more than the larger of (1) the amount on line 25 for the year or (2) $5,000. (Include in the list organizations described in lines 5 through 11,as well as
individuals.) After computing the difference between the amount received and the larger amount decribed in (1) or (2), enter the sum of these differences (the
excess amounts) for each year: N/A
(1997)

(1996)

c Add: Amounts from column (e) for lines:
17
d Add: Line 27a total

(1995)
15

16

20

21

(1994)

and line 27b total

e Public support (line 27c. total minus line 27d total)
I

Total support for section 509(a)(2) test: Enter amount on line 23. column (e) ...

• I 2711

•
•
•

27e

N/A
N/A
N/A

•

270

N/A " %

27c
27d

N/A

g Public support percentage (line 27e (numerator) divided by line 27f, (denominator))

N/A %
27h
28 Unusual Grants: For an organization described in line 10,11. or 12. that received any unusual grants during 1994 through 1997. attach a list (which is not open to
public inspection) for each year showing the name of the contributor, the date and amount of the grant, and a brief description of the nature of the grant. Do not include
these grants in line 15. (See instructions.)
NONF
h Investment income percentage (line 18 column (e) (numerator) divitled by line 27f (denominator))

823121
12-07-98
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I Fart VI

29

rnvaie ocnooi viuesuonnaire
(To be completed ONLY by schools that checked the box on line 6 in Part IV)

(*»»XN/A
Yes

Does the organization have a racially nondiscrimjnatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, bylaws, other governing

29

instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body?

30

Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, catalogues,
and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships?

30

Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy through newspaper or broadcast media during the period of

31

solicitation for students, or during the registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes the policy known
to all parts of the general community it serves?

31

If "Yes," please describe; if "No." please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

Does tha organization maintain the following:

32

Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff?

32a

Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially

32b

nondiscriminatory basis?
Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing with student
admissions, programs, and scholarships?
Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions?

32c
32d

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

33

Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to:
Students'rights or privileges?
Admissions policies?
Employment of faculty or administrative staff?
Scholarships or other financial assistance?
Educational policies?
Use of facilities?
Athletic programs?
Other extracurricular activities?
If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. (If you need more space, attach a separate statement.)

34 a Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency?
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended?
35

If you answered "Yes" to either 34a or b. please explain using an attached statement.
Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-50.
1975-2 C.B. 587, covering racial nondiscrimination? If "No." attach an explanation

823131
12-07-98

9440930
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33a
33b
33c
33d
33e
331
33d
33h

34a
34b

35

C0-30511

1 Part VII1 Analysis of Income-Producing Activities
Unrelated business income

Enter gross amounts unless otherwise
indicated.

(C)

(B)
Amount

Business
code

93 Program service revenue:

Excluded oy section 512, 913. or SI 4

(El

(D)
Amount

Exclusion
code

Related or exempt
function income

(a)
(b)
fc)
(d)
(e)

(*\ n *f

-

^397-

(f) Medicare/Medicaid payments
(g) Fees and contracts from government agencies
94 Membership dues and assessments
95 Interest on savings and temporary

398.

14

cash investments

-

96 Dividends and interest from secu rities
97 Net rental income or (loss) from real estate:
(a) debt-financed property

39,725.

(b) not debt-financed property
98 Net rental income or (loss) from personal property
99 Other investment income
100 Gain or (loss) from sales of assets
other than inventory
101 Net income or (loss) from special events
102 Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory
103 Other revenue:

a MISCELLANEOUS
b
c
d
e
104 Subtotal ("add columns (B). (D). and (€))
.... fltlllilil
105 TOTAL (add line 104. columns (B), (0). and (E))
Note: (Line 105 plus line Id, Part I, should equal the amount on line 12, Part I.)

wmm I
Line No.

01

143.

o.##

541.1

39,725.
40,266.

Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes
Explain how each activity for which income is reported in column (E) of Part VII contributed importantly to the accomplishment of the organization's
exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes).

T

RENTED SPACE TO OTHER NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS FOR THE
PURPOSE OF OPERATING A NEIGHBORHOOD HEALTH CARE CLINIC AND
97

EARLY CHILDHOOD

pJrMXll

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS.

Information Regard ng Taxable Subsidiaries (Complete this Part if the "Yes* box on 88 is checked.;

Percentage of
Name, address, and employer identification
number of corporation or partnership
ownership interest

Nature of business activities

End-of-year
assets

Total income

%

N/A

Under penalties of perjury, i declare that I nave examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best ol my knowledge and Belief, it is true,
correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Please
Sign
Here

Paid
Preparer*;
Use Only

Signature of officer

Date

Type or print name and title
Check if
Preparefs SSN
Date
self—
employed • [ \

Prepare r's k
signature r
Firm's name (or yours

if self-employed)
and address

LUMSDEN

& MCCORMICK,

L403 MAIN STREET,
^BUFFALO, NY

LLP

SUITE

EIN

•

430

ZIP+ 4

•

14203

323161
12-11-98

J440930
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If,

(Form 990)

(Except Private Foundation) and Section 501(e). 501(f). 501(k). w v f Q Q Q
501(n). or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust
I OCJQ
Supplementary Information
• Must be completed by the above organizations and attached to their Form 990 or 990E2.

Oapvtmwt of th» Treasury
Intsmri flavanu* Sorvlco

er identification number

Name of the organization

mm

1998

KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Employees Other Than Officers, Directors, an
(See instructions. List each one. If there are none, enter "None.")
(a) Contributions to
(e)Expense
(b) Title and average hours
Benefit
(a) Name and address of each employee paid
(c) Compensation employee
per week devoted to
plans & deferred account and other
more than $50,000
compensation
allowances
position

NONE

Total number of other employees paid
over $50,000

i Part 11

Compensation of the Five Highest Paid Indepe ndent Contractors for Professional Services
(See instructions. List each one (whether individuals or firms). If there are none, enter'None.')
(b) Type of service

(a) Name and address of each independent contractor paid more than $50,000

(c) Compensation

NONE

-

--frn

omr4#D
Total number of others receiving over
$50,000 for professional services

LHA

•

0
Schedule A (Form 990) 1998

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see page 1 of the Instructions for Form 990 and Form 990-E2.

823101
12-07-98

9440930
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Part VIA I Lobbying Expenditures by Electing Public Charities
(To be completed ONLY by an eligible organization that filed Form 5768)
Check here • a I

J If the organization belongs to an affiliated group.

Check here • b I

399

I If you checked *a* above and limited control* provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures

(a)
Affiliated group totals

(The term 'expenditures' means amounts paid or incurred)

(b) '
'
To be completed for ALL
electing organizations

N/A
36
37
38
39
40

36 Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying)
37 Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
38 Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 36 and 37)
39 Other exempt purpose expenditures
40 Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 38 and 39)
41 Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table •
If the amount on line 40 is •

The lobbying nontaxable amount is -

Not over $500,000

20% of the amount on line 40 ..

.

. ,

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15* of We excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 out not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000 ..

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000

$1.000,000

"\

.

\

41

J

42
43
44

42 Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 41)
43 Subtract line 42 from line 36. Enter-0-if line 42 is more than line 36
44 Subtract line 41 from line 38. Enter -0- if line 41 is more than line 38
Caution: If there is an amount on either line 43 or line 44, you must file Form 4720.

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns
below. See the instructions for lines 45 through 50.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or
fiscal year beginning in)

•

(a)
1998

(D)

(c)

W

1997

1996

1995

N/A
(e)
Total

45 Lobbying nontaxable

0.

amount
46 Lobbying ceiling amount

0.

(150% of line 45(e))
47 Total lobbying

0.

expenditures
48 Grassroots nontaxable

0.

amount
49 Grassroots ceiling amount

0.

(150% of line 48(e))
50 Grassroots lobbying

0.

expenditures

|:Patf?VfcB

Lobbying 4activity by Nonelecting Public Chariti es
(For reporting only by organizations that did not complete Part Vl-A)

During the year, did the organization attempt to influence national, state or local legislation, including any attempt to
influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum, through the use of:

N/A
Yes

No

Amount

b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines c through h)
c Media advertisements
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public
e Publications or published or broadcast statements
I Grams to other organizations for loboying purposes
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any other means
i Total lobbying expenditures (add lines c through h)
If "Yes" to any of the above, also attach a statement giving a detailed description ol the lobbying activities.
823141
12-15-98

3440930
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Part VIII Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable
Exempt Organizations
51
Did the reporting organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described in section
501 (c) of the Code (other than section 501 (c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political organizations?
\
-YeT
a Transfers from the reporting organization to a noncharitable exempt organization of:
5la(l)
(I) Cash
a(li)
(II) Other assets
b Other transactions:
b(i)
(I) Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organization
(II) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization
0(H)
b(iii)
(III) Rental of facilities or equipment
b(iv)
(iv) Reimbursement arrangements
b(v)
(v) Loans or loan guarantees
b(vi)
(vi) Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations
"e
c Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees
d If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always indicate the fair market value of the
goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting organization. If the organization received less than fair market value in any
transaction or sharing arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.
N/A
(a)
Line no.

(c)
Name of noncharitable exempt organization

(t»
Amount involved

(b)
Type of organization

823151
12-07-98

9440930

X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X
X

on

Description of transfers, transactions, and sharing arrangements

52 a Is the organization directly or inclirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations described in section 501(c) of the
• I
Code (other than section 501(c) (3)) or in section 527?
N/A
b If "Yes,' complete the following s chedule.
(a)
Name of organization

No

I Yes

|Xl No

(c)
Description of relationship

12

783816
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Description of property
Asset
Number

Date
placed
in service

Method/
IRC sec.

Life
or rate

Line
No.

Cost or
other basis

Basis
reduction

Current year
deduction

Accumulated
depreciation/amortization

FURNITURE & FIXTURES
1

1

3 ORGAN & BELLS
15,000.
07,01,96SL
5.00 19
2
PORTABLE
COMPUTERS
9
10,179.
02,01,95SL
5.00 19
10 PROJECTOR OVERHEAD & CARRY CASE
5,000.
02,01,95SL
5.00 19
11COMPUTER, PRINTERS, ETC
5.00 19
42,722.
0301,95 SL
12 COMPUTERS, PRINTERS, JETC
03,01,95SL
5.00 19
42,722.
13 PRINTER
287.
5.00 19
04,01,95 SL
16 CLINIC EQUIPMENT
19,674.
5.00 19
11,01,96 SL
17 OFFICE EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER, FAX - PROGRAM
5.00 19
3,086.
12,31,96 SL
26 PITY NET HOOK UP
5.00 19
47,198.
07,01,97 SL
27 VARIOUS CRT EQUIP
4,786.|
07,01,97 SL
5.00 19
31 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
38,758.|
07,01,9 8|SL
15.00 19
32 INTERACTIVE CLASSROOM EQUIPMENT
17,651.
07,01,9 8|SL
5.00 19
33 CLASSROOM FURNITURE & FIXTURES
7,802.
07,01,98SL
5.00 19
34 PIANO
5.00 19
838.
D 7,01,9 8 SL
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL FURNITURE & FIXTURES
|
255,703.
1
1
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
I

|

r•

2,036.

2,500.

1,000.

21,360.

8,544.

21,360.

8,544.

143.

57.

5,902.

3,935.

926.

617.

4,720.

9,440.

479.

957.

|

3,876.

|

1,765.

84.
66,980.

44,635.

12,693.

1,411.

|

399.

0.

13,092.

1,411.

i

3,550.1
13,624.

0.
|

17,174.|

i

0.
0.

0.

BUILDINGS
i

i

i

lpLEASEHOLD

i
i

IMPROVEMENTS - CHURCH
1,850,185.
v 06,30,96|SL
30.00119
CHURCH
IMPROVEMENTS
18
30.0019
D 7,01,9 7 SL
215,312.

i
|

;:•••

# • Current year section 179

16261
105-98

'440930

5,090.

i

7 LAND
1137,15,94 L
28 LAND
m 07,01,97 L
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL LfIND
i

3,000.

780.

2 COMPUTER & PRINTER
07,01,93|SL
5.00 (19
14,104.
4 TV & VCR
399.
i! 01,01,9 3ISL
5.00 19
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL MJICHINERY & EQUIPMENT
14,503.
i
i
LAND
i

4,500.

783816

C0-3051-00

052

1
92,510.
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3,589.

7,177.

(D) • Asset disposed
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-- ru«ra wv raua Z
Description of property
Asset
Number

Date
placed
in service

Method/
IRC sec.

Life
or rate

Line
No.

Cost or
other basis

Basis
reduction

19ARCHITECT FEES
|§07,01,97SL
30.0019
63,088.
29ARCHITECT FEES
07,01,98SL
30.0019
165,594.
30VARIOUS CHURCH IMPROVEMENTS
07,01,9 8 SL
30.0019
1,101,047.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL BUILDINGS
, ,
3,395,226.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL , ,
3,682,606.
BUILDINGS
i

1,051.

" £!££'
deduction

2,103
2,760
18,351

97,150.

92,064

177,222.

138,110,

4,489.

8,978.

85.

170.

1,425.

2,850.

28.

56.

35.1

69.

49.

97.

6,111.

12,220.

6,111.

12,220.

183,333.

150,330.

i

20 HOUSE/CLINIC -945 GENESEE
20.0019
179,551.
07,01,97 SL
21 ARCHITECT FEES -945 GENESEE
20.0019 |
3,409.
07,01,97 SL
GENERAL
CONSTRUCTION
&
IMPROVEMENTS
22
20.0019
57,000.
07,01,97 SL
23 FIRE ALAMRS
20.0019
1,128.
107,01,97 SL
24 SIDING & GLASS WORK
07,01,97 SL
20.0019
1,389.
25 COMMERCIAL CARPET
07,01,9 7|SL
20.0019
1,941.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL BUILDINGS
244,418.
** 990 PAGE 2 TOTAL 244,418.
** GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 2 DEPRECIATION
3,927,024.

m

i

i

m

i

i

x-m

I

I

:>•:•:•:•

1

1

•m*

1

1

#

1

1

m

i

i

:-!..
1

1

1

1

i

|

1
8 - Current year section 179

16261
1 -05-98

J440930

Accumulated
depreciation/amortization

,.—

783816
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RENTAL INCOME

TORM 990

STATEMENT

ACTIVITY
NUMBER

(IND AND LOCATION OF PROPERTY

GROSS
RENTAL INCOM

)45 & 938 GENESEE STREET

39,725

?OTAL TO FORM 990, PART I, LINE 6A

39,725

OTHER EXPENSES

'ORM 990

(A)
TOTAL

ASCRIPTION
•ROFESSIONAL FEES
'UTSIDE SERVICES
NSURANCE
FFICE EXPENSE
DUCATIONAL
ATERIALS
ISCELLANEOUS
OTAL TO FM 990, LN 43

9,864.
37,357.
14,118.
5,609.

0.
37,357.
14,118.

27,763.
5,631.

27,763.

100,342

(C)
MANAGEMENT
AND GENERAL

EASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS HURCH
OMPUTER & PRINTER
RGAN & BELLS
V & VCR
AND
PORTABLE COMPUTERS
ROJECTOR OVERHEAD & CARRY
ASE
DMPUTER, PRINTERS, ETC
DMPUTERS, PRINTERS, ETC
SINTER
CilNIC EQUIPMENT
FFICE EQUIPMENT, COMPUTER,
\X - PROGRAM

783816

C0-3051-00

5,131.
79,238.

500.
500

20,604,

ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION

STATEMENT

BOOK VALUE

1,850,185.
14,104.
15,000.
399.
3,550.
10,179.

154,183.
14,104.
7,500.
399.
0.
7,126.

1, 696,002.
0.
7,500.
0.
3,550.
3,053.

5,000.
42,722.
42,722.
287.
19,674.

3,500.
29,904.
29,904.
200.
9,837.

1,500.
12,818.
12,818.
87.
9,837.

1,543.

1,543.

3,086

052

FUNDRAISING

5,609.

COST OR
OTHER BASIS

ESCRIPTION

(D)

9,864.

DEPRECIATION OF ASSETS NOT HELD FOR INVESTMENT

ORM 990

)440930

(B)
PROGRAM
SERVICES

STATEMENT

15
STATEMENT(S) 1, 2, 3
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
C0-30511

:HURCH IMPROVEMENTS
ARCHITECT FEES
IOUSE/CLINIC -945 GENESEE
ARCHITECT FEES -945 GENESEE
;ENERAL CONSTRUCTION &
IMPROVEMENTS
'IRE ALAMRS
IIDING & GLASS WORK
COMMERCIAL CARPET
:ITY NET HOOK UP
VARIOUS CRT EQUIP
.AND
LRCHITECT FEES
ARIOU5 CHURCH IMPROVEMENTS
OMPUTER EQUIPMENT
NTERACTIVE CLASSROOM
,'QUIPMENT

LASSROOM FURNITURE & FIXTURES
IANO
OTAL TO FORM 990, PART IV, LN 57

1440930

783816

CO-3051-00

052

215,312.
63,088.
179,551.
3,409.

10,766.
3,154.
13,467.
255.

204,546.
59,934.
166,084.
3,154.

57,000.
1,128.
1,389.
1,941.
47,198.
4,786.
13,624.
165,594.
1,101,047.
38,758.

4,275.
84.
104.
146.
14,160.
1,436.
0.
2,760.
18,351.
3,376.

52,725.
1,044.
1,285.
1,795.
33,038.
3,350.
13,624.
162,834.
1,082,696.
34,882.

17,651.
7,802.
838.

1,765.
780.
84.

15,886.
7,022.
754.

3,927,024.

333,663.

3,593,361.
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FORM 990

OTHER NOTES AND LOANS PAYABLE

LENDER'S NAME

TERMS OF REPAYMENT

CHE MARGARET L. WENDT
FOUNDATION

DEMAND

)ATE OF
NOTE

19/01/97

ORIGINAL
LOAN AMOUNT

MATURITY
DATE

/

/98

(m

INTEREST
RATE

500,000.

SECURITY PROVIDED BY BORROWER

STATEMENT

.00%

PURPOSE OF LOAN

FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION OF
EARLY CHILDHOOD SCHOOL
RELATIONSHIP OF LENDER
(ONE

FMV OF
CONSIDERATION

lESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION

0.
ENDER'S NAME

TERMS OF REPAYMENT

HE MARGARET L. WENDT
OUNDATION

DEMAND

ATE OF
NOTE
1/01/98

MATURITY
DATE
/

ORIGINAL
LOAN AMOUNT

/99

50,00C

INTEREST
RATE

86,069.

ECURITY PROVIDED BY BORROWER

BALANCE DUE

.00%

PURPOSE OF LOAN
FUNDING FOR CONSTRUCTION

ELATIONSHIP OF LENDER
ONE
FMV OF
CONSIDERATION

ESCRIPTION OF CONSIDERATION

0.
DTAL INCLUDED ON FORM 990, PART IV, LINE 64, COLUMN B

3440930

783816

CO-3051-00

052

BALANCE DUE
86,065
136,065
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SCHEDULE A

OTHER INCOME
1997
AMOUNT

JESCRIPTION

/

1996
AMOUNT

MISCELLANEOUS

1,605.

1,445.

70TAL TO SCHEDULE A, LINE 22

1,605.

1,445.

9440930

783816

CO-3051-00

052

urSy
4U0j

1995
AMOUNT

STATEMENT
1994
AMOUNT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of Directors
King Urban Life Center, Inc.
Buffalo, New York

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets, liabilities and fund balance - modified cash basis of
King Urban Life Center, Inc. as of December 31,1997 and 1996 and the related statements of support, revenue
and expenses and changes in fund balance - modified cash basis and cash flows - modified cash basis for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
As described in Note 1, these financial statements were prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting,
which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities and fund balance of King Urban Life Center, Inc. as of December 31, 1997 and 1996 and its support,
revenue and expenses, and the changes in its fund balance and its cash flows for the years then ended, on the
basis of accounting described in Note 1.

__

_

/j

September 9, 1998
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Itnul Balance Modified Cash Basis
1997

December 31,
Assets
Current assets:
Cash

$

$

6,717

2,412,001

2,111,382

$2,417,569

$2,118,099

Property and equipment (Note 2)

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (Note 3)

5,568

1996

$

81,159

5

31,159

Commitments (Note 4)
Fund balance

2,336,410

2,086,940

$2,417,569

$2,118,099

See accompanying notes.
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Statements of Support, Revenue and Expenses and
Changes in Fund Balanee - Modified Cash Basis
For the years ended December 31,

1996

1997

Support and revenue:
Grants

$

Contributions and bequests
Fundraising
Interest
Miscellaneous

480,456

S

271,100

24,605

10,431

9,225

6,850

256

1,286

1,605

1,445

516,147

291,112

56,699

41,315

Expenses:
Program services:
Salaries
Payroll taxes

5,122

3,642

Educational materials

6,246

7,462

628

403

3,500

2,808

12,615
14,515

21,458
19,078

20,882

19,102
4,047

Printing and publications
Professional fees
Outside services
Occupancy
Insurance
Repair and maintenance
Conferences, travel and lodging

647

103

108,256
231,534

57,695
177,113

9,900

9,720

834

830

2,379
15,937
2,654
31,704

1,739
13.699
3,529
29,517

Total expenses

3,439
266,677

2.925
209,555

Excess of support and revenue over expenses

249,470

81,557

2,086,940

2,005,383

$ 2,336,410

$ 2,086,940

Depreciation
General and administrative:
Salaries
Payroll taxes
Office expense
Professional fees
Miscellaneous

Fund raising

Fund balance - beginning
Fund balance - ending

See accompanying notes.

2,424
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Statements of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis
For the years ended December 31,

1997

1996

$249,470

$ 81,557

108,256

57,695

357,726

139,252

(408,875)

(192,497)

50,000

(94,676)

Cash flows from operating activities:
Excess of support and revenue over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of support and revenue over
expenses to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows for investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment
Cash flows from (for) financing activities:
Net proceeds from (payments on) short-term borrowings
Net decrease in cash
Cash - beginning
Cash - ending

See accompanying notes.

$

(1,149)

(147,921)

6,717

154,638

5,568

$

6,717
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - Modified Cash Basis

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:
Description of Business:
King Urban Life Center, Inc. (the Corporation) was
organized to acquire and rehabilitate buildings and sites of
historic interest in Western New York. Since its inception,
the principal activity of the Corporation has been to restore
the former St Mary of Sorrows Church for eventual reuse
as the King Urban Life Center. It had been the original
intent to lease space in the building to tenants engaged in
various human service activities. Over rime, however, the
Corporation has taken a more active role in facilitating the
organization of programs which will occupy the space,
including an early childhood center to be operated in
cooperation with the Buffalo Public Schools and a variety of
support services aimed at the children of the program and
their families. Revenue for the Corporation generally comes
from private and governmental grants.

Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over
periods ranging from five to thirty years. Maintenance and
repairs are charged to operations as incurred; significant
improvements are capitalized.
Income Taxes:
The Corporation is a 501(c)(3) organization exempt from
taxation under Section 501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code,
and has been classified as a public charity by the Internal
Revenue Service.
Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
the modified cash basis of accounting requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying
notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Basis of Accounting:
2. Property and Equipment:
The Corporation's policy is to prepare its financial
statements on a modified cash basis. Under that basis,
certain support and revenue is recognized when received
rather than when earned, and certain expenditures are
recognized when paid rather than when the obligation is
incurred. Property and equipment purchases are capitalized
and depreciation is provided. Short-term borrowings are
recognized as liabilities in these financial statements.

Land
House
Leasehold improvements
Office and instructional equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

1997
1996
17,174 S 3,550
244,417
179,550
2,128,586
1,850,186
205,157
153,173
2,595,334 2,186,459
75,077
183,333
$2,412,001 $2,111,382
$

Cash in Financial Institutions:
Cash in financial institutions may exceed insured limits at
various rimes during the year and subject the Corporation to
concentrations of credit risk.
Property and Equipment:
Property and equipment is stated at cost net of accumulated
depreciation. Property and equipment consists mainly of
restorations to the former St. Mary of Sorrow Church and a
nearby residential structure which is being converted into a
health care clinic.

3. Short-Term Borrowings:
At December 31, 1997 and 1996, the Corporation was
advanced 531,159 from the City of Buffalo to be used for
construction costs. The advances are non-interest bearing,
unsecured, and payable upon receipt of New York State
grant revenue. Additionally, at December 31, 1997, the
Corporation was also advanced $50,000 from a Foundation
to be used for operating purposes. This loan is non-interest
bearing and due on demand.

1%

In 1989 the Corporation entered intoaleasewith the City of
Buffalofor the rental of the land and building comprised of
the former ^ ^ary of borrows Church which the
Corporation is currently refurbishing The lease term is 99
years with an annual rental payment due of^lD

^

1AU
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Board of D irectors
King Urban Life Center, Inc.
Buffalo, New York
We have audited the accompanying statements of assets, liabilities and fund balance - modified cash basis of King
Urban Life Center, Inc. as of December 31, 1998 and 1997 and the related statements of support, revenue and
expenses and changes in fund balance - modified cash basis and cash flows - modified cash basis for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Corporation's management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.
As described in Note I. these financial statements were prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting, which
is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the assets, liabilities
and fund balance of King Urban Life Center, Inc. as of December 31,1998 and 1997 and its support, revenue and
expenses, and the changes in its fund balance and its cash flows for the years then ended, on the basis of
accounting described in Note 1.

September 15.1999

Q>Cu^s^ jS/ftc £OA„(^ £,^
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER. INC.
Statements of Assets, Liabilities and Fund Balance Modified Cash Basis
December 31.
Assets
Current assets:
Cash

1998

$

Property and equipment, net (Note 2)

Liabilities and Fund Balance
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings (Note 3)

1997

16.273 $

5.568

333,360

2.412,001

$3,609,633

$2,417,569

$

167,228 $

81.159

Commitments (Note 4)
Fund balance

Seram»nfxoi\vii'ni>tex

3.442,405

2.336.410

$3,609,633

$2,417,569

4ZU
KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
Statements of Support, Revenue and Expenses and
Changes in Fund Balance - Modified Cash Basis
For the years ended December 31.
Support and revenue:
Grants
Contributions and bequests
Rental
Fundraising
Interest
Miscellaneous

Expenses:
Program services:
Salaries
Payroll taxes
Educational materials
Printing and postage
Professional fees
Outside services
Occupancy
Insurance
Repair and maintenance
Conferences, travel and lodging
Depreciation
General and administrative:
Salaries
Payroll taxes
Office
Professional fees
Miscellaneous

Fund raising
Total expenses
Excess of support and revenue over expenses
Fund balance - beginning
Fund balance - ending

SeeiK.ix»iiiioixbif>n)tes.

1998

1997

$ 1.415.059
13319
39.725
14.895
398
143
1,483339

S 480.456
24.605
9,225
256
1.605
516.147

73,060
5,574
27,763
2,729
37 356
21,126
14,118
9,995
504
150.331
342356

56.699
5.122
6,246
628
3.500
12.615
14.515
20.882
2.424
647
108.256
231.534

12,900
984
5,609
9,864
5,131
34,488

9.900
834
2.379
15.937
2.654
31.704

500
377344

3.439
266.677

1,105,995

249.470

2336,410

2.086.940

$ 3,442.405

$2,336,410
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER. INC.
Statements of Cash Flows - Modified Cash Basis
For the years ended December 31.

1998

1997

$ U 05.995

S 249,470

150331

108.256

1.256326

357.726

(1331,690)

(408.875)

Cash flows from operating activities:

Excess of support and revenue over expenses
Adjustments to reconcile excess of support and revenue over
expenses to net cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows for investing activities:
Acquisition of property and equipment
Cash flows from financing activities:
Net proceeds from short-term borrowings
Net decrease in cash
Cash - beginning
Cash - ending

$

86.069

50.000

10,705

(1.149)

5368

6.717

16.273

S

5.568

SeeikiirrifKonvi^/uJtes.
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KING URBAN LIFE CENTER. INC.
Notes to Financial Statements - Modified Cash Basis

I. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

Income Taxes:

Description of Business:

The Corporation is a 501(c)(3) organization exempt from
taxation under Section 501(a) of the Internal Revenue Code,
and has been classified as a public charity by the Internal
Revenue Service.

King Urban Life Center. Inc. (the Corporation) was
organized to acquire and rehabilitate buildings and sites of
historic interest in Western New York. Since its inception,
the principal activity of the Corporation has been to restore
the former St. Mary of Sorrows Church for reuse as the King
Urban Life Center. It had been the original intent to lease
space in the building to tenants engaged in various human
service activities. Over time, however, the Corporation has
taken a more active role in facilitating the organization of
programs which occupy the space, including an early
childhood center operated in cooperation with the Buffalo
Public Schools and a variety of support services aimed at the
children of the program and their families. Revenue for the
Corporation generally comes from private and governmental
grants.
Basis of Accounting:
The Corporation's policy is to prepare its financial statements
on a modified cash basis. Under that basis, certain support
and revenue is recognized when received rather than when
earned, and certain expenditures are recognized when paid
rather than when the obligation is incurred. Property and
equipment purchases are capitalized and depreciation is
provided. Short-term borrowings are recognized as liabilities
in these financial statements.
Cash in Financial Institutions:
Cash in financial institutions may exceed insured limits at
various times during the year and subject the Corporation to
concentrations of credit risk.
Property and Equipment:
Property and equipment is stated at cost net of accumulated
depreciation. Property and equipment consists mainly of
restorations to the former St. Mary of Sorrows Church and a
nearby residential structure which was converted into a health
care clinic.
Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method over
periods ranging from five to thirty years. Maintenance and
repairs are charged to operations as incurred: significant
improvements are capitalized.

Use of Estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
the modified cash basis of accounting requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts
reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

2. Property and Equipment:

Land
House
Leasehold improvements
Office and instructional equipment
Less accumulated depreciation

1998
1997
17,174 $ 17,174
244,417
244,417
3,395.227
2,128,586
270J06
205.157
3.927.024
1595334
333.6W
183333
S3.593J60 $2,412,001
$

3. Short-Term Borrowings:
At December 31. 1998 and 1997. the Corporation was
advanced $31,159 from the City of Buffalo for construction.
The advances are non-interest bearing, unsecured, and
payable upon receipt of New York State grant revenue.
Additionally, at December 31, 1998 and 1997. the
Corporation was also advanced $136,069 and $50,000 from a
Foundation for operations. This loan is non-interest bearing
and due on demand.

4. Commitments:
In 1989 the Corporation entered into a lease with the City of
Buffalo for the rental of the land and building comprised of
the former St. Mary of Sorrows Church which the
Corporation is currently refurbishing. The lease term is 99
years with an annual rental payment due of $1.

144

ln!999. the Corporation was awardeda$i.000.000 grant
from the United States Department of Urban Development.
The grant proceeds are to be used tor the continuing
restoration pro^ectasdescribed in ^otel.
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BUFFALO PUBLIC SCHOOLS
SPECIAL EDUCATION
816 CITY HALL
BUFFALO, NEW YORK 14202
•mrrti-

716 8S1-37II
FAX $51-3746

MARION CANEDO
ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT

DIANE K COLLIER
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT

FOR INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES

FOR SPECIAL EDUCATION

January 11,2000

Or. C. Massey
King Urban Lite Center
938 Genesee Street
Buffalo, New York 14211

Dear Dr. Massey:
The Buffalo City School District is currently reviewing the King Center Charter School Proposal.
My staff and I wiU be reviewing the document with a focus on students with disabilities and what
has been already proposed with respect to services. We expect to determine how and what
special education services shall be provided once this review has been completed.

tmk truly.
Diane M. Collier
Assistant Superintendent for Special Education

DMC/g»

TOTK_ P.CC

w7

Attachment X-60
Proposed Lease
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THIS AGREEMENT

MADE AS OF this

day of

, 2000, by and between

THE KING URBAN LIFE CENTER, INC.
A New York Not-For-Profit Corporation with offices at 938 Genesee Street, Buffalo,
New York, 14211 (hereinafter called "King Center"), Lessor
And
KING CENTER CHARTER SCHOOL, INC.
A Not-For-Proflt Corporation incorporated under the laws of the State of New York, with
its principal office and place of business at 938 Genesee Street, Buffalo, New York
14211 (hereinafter called the "School"), Lessee
WITNESSETH:
Whereas King Center is the exclusive long term lessee of a building (hereinafter the
"Building") whose address is 938 Genesee Street, Buffalo, New York 14211, which can be used
for the purpose of providing facilities for operating an innovative "model" Early Childhood
Center.
Whereas, the School desires to rent a portion of the said premises for the operation of
such a program and requires the use of the existing classrooms and classroom furnishings and
equipment accommodating approximately 100 children and access to such additional areas and
facilities mutually agreed upon by both the School and the King Center including, but not limited
to: lunchroom, kitchen facilities, toilet rooms, corridors and stair halls, during normal school
"hours", "days" and "sessions" as hereinafter defined.
Excepting the use of said building as above described for the School during normal
School hours, all other areas of the Building shall be reserved for the exclusive control and use
by the King Center, it being the intent of the King Center that the said Building shall continue to
be a Community Center providing various afternoon, evening and weekend programs of a
cultural and educational nature for children and adults.
Whereas, the Lessee wishes to enter into a lease with the Lessor,

BULIB0I\36923\1

IHl

^8
^o^,there^bre, it is mutually agreed as ^bllo^s^
1^

A)

The term of this lease shall be one (l)year and shall commence on July 1,2000
and terminate onJune ^0,2001^

B)

Forthe first 12 months (2000-2001)commencingJulyl,the School agrees to pay
the Kin^ Center the rent of
in
e^ual payments of ^
in
advance on thel^day of each and e^ery month to^King^rbanl^ife Center,
lncB,^^^eneseeStreet,8uffalo,^e^^or^l^211
The lease shallbe subject to escalationannually af^er the first full year of
operation, that is commencing July 1,2001,to be at the lo^er of fi^e^percent
per armum or me Consumer ^ricelnde^(C^l),^br all markets in the Buffalo
area S^SA, published most closelyprecedmgJulylof such yearD

2^

The premises hereby let shall be used ^or the various educational programs to be
conducted andsuper^ised by theSchool in accordance ^iththeChartergrantedthe
School bythe State ^Jni^ersityof^e^^or^BoardofTrustees^

^

The School agrees to hold me King Center harmless in case of any accident, death or
injury to anyone usmg me leased prermses during the leased periods, in the e^ent said
accident, death or imury is not caused by the neghgenceofthe King Center, its agents or
employees^

^

The Kmg Center agrees to mal^e me leased space, e^istmgfiirmshings and classroom
equipment available to me Schooler me purposes intended during the ^hours^,^days^
and ^sessions^ as hereinafter defined^

^

The King Center shall mal^e all repairs and capital improvements to the leased premises
made necessary by reason of ordinary^ear and tear or action of the elements and shall be
resporisible^r all matters of day-to-day maintenance, janitorial service, sno^ removal,
garbage collection,^ater and se^erchargesD The School shall be responsible ^br all
repairs and damage to me leased premises, fiirnishing and equipment not due to normal
^ear and tear and caused in connection titbits operation ofthe School

^

The Kmg Center shall provide melre^uh^edatmepremises^brheatingpurposes, and fuel
shall be furnishedmsuf^cient amounts to maintain ambient temperature of^degreesF
^hen the outside temperature isOdegrees or abo^e or other standard required by la^,
during the hours, days and sessions as hereafter defined^

7^

The Kmg Center ^ill open me buildmg^r use by the School each day during hours the
program is in ^session^ The School ^illgi^e reasonable notice in writing of the normal
days andhours of operationof the programincluding designation of holidays and
vacation periodsD Such ^hours^,^days^ and ^sessions^ of operation shall be deemed the
pleased periods

2
^

^

^

^ndemnification^^he school as ^essee^fenantcovenantsand agrees withthe^ing
^entermat during the term ofthis lease andfor such othertimes as the school shall hold
or have access to the leased premises, and so long as liability may remain to the ^ing
center, mat it will inderrmify and hold the ^ng center harmless from any claim, injury,
loss or damage of whatever kind and nature to any person or property on or about the
leased premises or the driveways, paved areas, and sidewalks adjacent thereto resulting
fromthenegligenceofthe^chool,its agents, employees, students, parents, guests,
invitees and licensees'

^

^nsurance^^chool acknowledges to the ^ing center that it is fully insured against any
and all claims, demands, suits, judgments, expenses and costs of any and every kind, or
account ofthe injury or debt ofpersons, or loss ofor damage to property arising in any
matter out ofthe terms ofthis^greementinthefollowing amounts^
^olicy^

^mount^

^e school shall furnish proofofsuch coverage prior to me cornrnencement of this lease^
^1 policies shall name me ^ng center as an interested party by endorsement furnished
tome^^g^enterpriortomecommencementofthetermofthislease^
1^

^his agreement constitutes the sole agreement by and between the parties and may not be
changed, modified ordischargedwithoutawritingbythepartyto be charged^

11^

^at all applicable laws of the ^tateof^ew^ork and ordinances of the ^ityof^uffalo
pertainmg to mamteriance and operations ofbmldmgs and paring lot, together with any
provisions of law required in contracts with public agencies or municipalities shall be
complied with by the ^ing^enterprovided the school shall have given the ^ing center
notice of suchreo^uirements^

1^

release shall be terminable at the option of the ^choolfor any ensuing school year by
written notice to me ^^g center on or before ^ebruarylof any year, which notice shall
be effective as ofthe^bllowing^une^Oth^

1^

release shall be terminable at the option of the ^ing center by written notice to the
school on or before February lof any year,which notice shall be effective as of the
following^une^Oth^

^

^

14.

This lease shall be automatically renewableforfour one year successive terms unless
terminated bythe lessor or lessee as herein provided.

1^.

The School affirms that it has taken proper procedural steps to authorize the lease by its
^oardofl^irectors.

1^.

A^

The parties agree thatthe initial term ofthe lease does not exceed five ^^ years.

^

The term ^lease^ does not include an option to buy.

^

The entire lease shall be voidable by the commissioner of education if it was
entered into by the lessee in violation ofl^ew^ork Staters general municipal
l^aw^410e^cept that the lessor shall be entitled to retain all amounts paid under
the lease fbrthe period oftime the lessee has or will occupy the leased premises.

17.

definitions^
A^

Term of the lease. The twelve-month period commencing July 1^ of the calendar
yearduring which thel^esseeshallconduct school^sessions^during normal
school days and school ^hours^.

^

Sessions-The School ^sessions^ shall be the number ofSchool^davs^ that the
School is required to be in ^session^ pursuant to the requirements of the Buffalo
^oard of ^duca^ion or me S^e department of education but as modified and
adjusted by the School so as to reduce the number of school days during which
the School is not ^in sessions. The total number of days that the School shall be
^in sessions shall no^ exceed one hundred and eighty-five^l^^^ days except as the
^ing center and the School shall expressly agreed with appropriate compensation.

^

Oavs^The School^s^days^shallnormallybe^londay through Friday and
exclusive ofholidays as defined by the School, nothing herein shall prevent the
School conductinga^session^onaSaturdayor holidays provided it does not
interfere withapreviouslyscheduledactivityofthe^ing center.

^

^ours^Schools hours shall be^4^a.m.to^l^ p.m.

mwitness whereof the parties hereto haveset their hands andseals^theday and year first
above written.
The^ing^enter^harterSchool^lnc.

The^ing^rban^ifeOenter^lnc.

8y^

8y^

Oate^

Oate^

8^.^8^^^^^

^
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STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ERIE
CITY OF BUFFALO
On the

)
)
)

day of

, in the year 2000 before me, the undersigned,

a notary public in and for said state, personally appeared
(Name of Individual signing for King Center Charter School, Inc.)

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the individual or the person upon
behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF ERIE
CITY OF BUFFALO
On the

day of

w

)
)
)
, in the year 2000 before me, the undersigned,

a notary public in and for said state, personally appeared

Finlev R. Greene. Jr.
(Name of Individual signing for King Urban Life Center, Inc.)

personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual
whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that he executed the
same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the instrument, the individual or the person upon
behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument.

Notary Public

BULIB01\36923\1
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